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December 9, 2009
1:00 - 2:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick (absent) Caputo
Kessler Miley
Plymale (absent) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1 Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted. the minutes of the October 15, 2009,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests:

Select Committee on Health - Speaker Thompson

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Select Committee on Health was
approved and funded to do a feasability study on out-of-state placements for children with behavioral
issues,

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended October 31, 2009; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended November
30, 2009; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of October 31, 2009.
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending October 31, 2009.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for November
2009 and financial statements for period ending October 31, 2009.

The following monthiy PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for October 2009.



5. Renl Estate Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for November 1, 2009, through November 30, 2009, was distributed.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated December 2009 was distributed.

7. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated October 31, 2009, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said markets were up in November.

8. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated November 10, 2009, was distributed. Bill Kenny,
Deputy Insurance Commissioner said revenues now exceed expenditures from the fund.

9. GOHEILP Report Distribution

A GOHELP Report dated December 9, 2009 was distributed.

10. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated October 2009 was distributed.

11. Department of Transportation Distribution

12, WY Higher Education Policy Commission Distribution

13. Other Business

The meeting was adjourned.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

Jenuary 7, 2010

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of November 30, 2009 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for five months of fiscal year 2009-2010 was
6.44% lower than for the same months fiscal year 2008-2009.

General Revenue Fund as of December 31, 2009:
Collections wers at  101.02% of the yearly estimate as of December 31, 2009. (FY 2009-2010)

State Road Fund as of December 31, 2009:
Fund collections were at  99.13% of the yearly estimate, (FY 2009-2010)

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of November 30, 2009:
Regular benefits paid July - November of fiscal year 2010 were $ 92 million more than in fiscal

year 2009. Total revenues July - November of fiscal 2010 were $ 123 million more than in
2009.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

i
Budget Division

Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the.Joint Committee on Govermment and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA?/(/
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: January 7, 2010

Res Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of November 30, 2009 (FY 2010)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Farnings for July - November of fiscal year 2008-
2010 from monthly unaudited financlal reports furnished to our

office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and videoc lottery. These gross recelpts
totaled $ 578,420,000.00 for July — November of fiscal year 2010,
Table games accounted for $13 million of this total. Historic
Resort Hotel wvideo lottery and table games enacted in 2009
accounted for $192 thousand of total gross receipts. These gross
recelpts were $ 619,187,000.00 for the same months of the
preceding fiscal year, 2008-2009. Gross lottery revenue is down
by 6.58% from the preceding fiscal year. This number does not

Lottery

Joint Committee or;) Gove:{zmem and Finance
age -1-
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Lottery continued

include commission and prize deductions. Groas profit (Gross
revenues minus commlssions and prize costs) for July - November
2009 was $249,915,000.00; for the previous fiscal year it was
$267,122,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 6.44%
lower for fiscal year 2010 than for fiscal year 2009.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 240,49%90,000.00 for July - November 2009,
For the preceding July- November it was $ 257,776,000.00. This
was a decrease of 6.71%. After additions and subtractions of
non—-oparating income and expenses, distributions to the state
were $235,916,000.00 for July- November 2009.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Vixginia:

A total of $235,916,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2009-2010. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 48,525,000.00
Community and Technical ~-0-

College

Department of Fducation $ 29,141,000.00
Library Commission $ 9,499%,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 11,809,000.,00
Office

Tourism $ 6,454,000.00
Department of Natural $ 2,927,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page -2-



Lottery continued

Dlvision of Culture and
History

4,950,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,011,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 5,000,000.00

School Buillding Authority

$ 9,000,000.00

$128,356,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

20,180,000.00

Economic Development Fund 92,500,000.00
Excess Lottery Surplus -0-
Education Improvement Fund 5,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund —0-

Higher Education Improvement 29,000,000.00
Fund

State Park Improvement Fund -0-
Refundable Credit 719,000.00

School Building Authority

5,304,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

369;703,000.00

Hlstoric Resort Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historic Hotel

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Lottery
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21,000.00
6, 000.00
1,000.00

28,000.00

206,000.00




Lottery continued

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

7,351,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$4,326,000.00

Development Office Promc Fund

$1,180,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$1,573,000.00

Capitol Renowvation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$2,163,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

$197,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Cultural Facllities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$1,228,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$1,419,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS ;

$23,586,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*$§229,230,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2009:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2009:

Total Applied to FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2009 as of Nov 30
Accrued for FY 2010 as of Nov 30

Lottery
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202,184,000.00
229,230,000.00
202,184,000.00
27,046,000.00
-0-
208,870,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 LOT’G” PHONE: (304) 558-0500

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin Il John C. Musgrave
Governor ' Director
. MEMORANDUM
TO:
FROM:
RE:

DATE: December 18, 2009
Iﬁsmmdwlmwmhmﬁﬁmmmﬁzmmm

Finaneial statements of the Loftery for the month ending November 30, 2009 are aftached. Lottery revams,
which includes om-line, Instant, video lottery sales and tebls games, was $104,915,916 for the month of
November, .

Trensfors of lottery revenue totaling $40,849,829 made for the month of October to the designated state egencies

- WMMMIQVWWWMWVM@WM@Z}MJOLN@

Racetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transforred to each ageney is shown in Note 10 an pages
17 end 18 of the attached financial statements, .

The mmber of traditional and lmited retaflers active as of November 30, 2009 was 1,571 and 1,618 respestively.

AHsﬁngofﬁammﬂmnmdpﬂmwmmmmﬂddmﬂmCImkofmﬂSm&BChknf
the Hounse and Legisletive Services. ' -

If any member of the Committeo has questions concerning the Lottery, pleass call me, Also if any members of the
wmmmvhﬁmﬂlnmyoﬁmlmd&ﬂmﬁmmmmmﬁdﬂﬂwmﬂmﬁe
Laottery with them.

JCM/rd
Attechment

po: Honorable Joo Manchin 1T
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretery — Dept. of Revenue

Joln Perdue, Treasuror
Glen B, Gafner 1T, Anditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission
WWW.WV COIM
LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTA NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

'1

S

BINANCIAL STATEMENTS ¥

_UNAUDITED- ~
November 39, 2049

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

TAHLE OF CONTENTS

BALANCE SHEETS w3

‘ STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS...ovvnue 4

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLLOWS .5

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ' v 6022

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
~Unamfited-
Novemher 30, June 34,
ASSBTS 2009 2009
Cument, Asseim:
Cash and cash equivalens $ 215,989 228,355
Acoounts renstvabls az209 131
Fovertory 450 649
* Cenrent partion of fuyestments held #n ot - N
Ofher azszin 2,458 2,598
Totn] Cumrent Assety 257,346 261,870
Nanoument Asseds;
Resirloted cash and eash eguivalents 69904 987
Investments held in trust, less oxrrent, partion - -
Cepitsl axsts 17,916 17,641
Less eocemmilsted depreviation e amorfization Qs,161) (14,335)
Net Captial Assets 2,758 3306
Total Nopurrent Assets . T2659 73176
Total Asmet S___SHRs S__BBMS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Carrent Lishilitles;
Acoraed renopenating distributions o the
Statn of West Virginis 8 208,870 202,184
Estimsted prize oleims 12,034 12,939
Acoounts payehle 2,380 1,716
Ofher socraed Hebilitles 2327 35,019
Currént partion of defermed fankpet prizs obRgstions - -
Total Corent Liabilities 246,583 251,858
Daferred jatkpot prize abligatings, lass current partion, - -
Total L iabilities 246,583 291,858
Net Aseetn;
Invested in qapital asseds 2,758 3,306
Unresirioted agsots (deflcif) 2.2%5) (2:806)
Untestrioted gseets- Canmmitted ¢ 8oo note 11) 12518 12,818
Resiriotad assets ( zeo note 1) 69,904 SER
Total Net Asscls 83,220 83,184
Toial Lishitities and Net Aty $ 329,805 335,046

The eocompenying nodes ave an, infegral pert of fhess fnspeis] statements

3
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'WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FIVE MONTH PERTOD ENDED) NOVEMBER 30, 2009

(. Thegregmeds)

Thodited-

CURRENT MONTH

2
Lotiery rowmmes

Hratant grones
Racoirank video Inttery
Limited video lottory

:
i
135

Hiztrin yesort

2008
sam
8306

63,510

g
8

YEAR TO BATE

2009
5 36129

8 33948

Less oomrodsxionm
On-fino games
Jostart gamesy
Resotmok vhiso lattery
Limtod viden lothay

Histario resor

Lars ca-lios prizes
Less inatant prizes

Lasg thoket oosts

Lass vendor fors and costs

g5 §E ‘iiagﬁgae EEEE
ae‘%‘él@ﬁ‘?’éaa E.E

Clrons profst

Advegiiging smd promations
Wages and paletid bepefiin

Contrectun] nd profossinns]

2 EESE. 2 \g alﬁsaa%m Ek

Net oomo

o b blleses BB

g

Net axsots, bogiming af pariod 3317

LB

Nt asats, end of period s__s320

Tho eooompenying nodns sro an integral part of these finameln] sntemenis.

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)
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$ 622,831

(239,365)

“,175)
— )]

9,018

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FIVE MONTH FERION ENDED NOVEMBER 39, 2009
(fn Thousands)
~Unandited-
2009
Cath fiows from oparsting sctivities
Cazh reocived from certomers end ofher soutces 8 578,273
Cash paymepty for:
Perconnel cogta (4,523)
Suppiiers “AST)
Othat operting costs _(330,262)
Cash provided by operating ectiviiies 236,031
Cash flows from nonvapital finsneing activities:
Napoperating distributions to the State of West Virginta (229,230)
Distributions to murictpalities and oomties {3,220)
Distributicns to mcetrack from reveimck cap. reiny, fmd (12,791)
Deforred jackpo? prize obiigations and related interest paid 0
Cash used in nopcapitel finmoing activities (245,241)
Cash fitrws from capital and xelgted Sranting acitivites
Puorcheses of capital essots (275)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturities of tnvestments held in teost -
Investment earnings regeived 153
Cesh provided by investing activities 153
Inoreass (deareiss) in cash and cash eyuivelents , ©,332)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 295,228
Cash and cash eqrivalents - end of period 8 285,893

Reconcitiation of opemting inooms to net cash provided by opemting ectivitics:

Operating income $ 240,450
Adiostments to recongile opersting inoome to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depresiation and amorfization 826
Chemges in operating assets and Hehilities:
(increase) decrepss in accommis reoaivable (4,899)
(Tmcreass) decrenss o nventory 153
(Tngreass) deoreass in offer assels 7]
Inoreass (decreass) in estimated prize olsims 89
Increass (decnvase) in eceomnds payable 654
Inpraass (deoreass) in ofher acomed Hebilites . (421)
Cash provided by operating ectivities 3 236,031

The accompanying notes ans an integral part of these financinl statementh,

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)
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257,716
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— G170
$___ 253,716

- L
LNEAPHTR S )

Ty B




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginks Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13, 1985,
which created a spseial fnd in the State Treasury designated &s the “State Lottery ¥und.” ‘The purpose of the
Act was to esteblish and fmplement a state-operated lottery ander the snpervision of a state lottery conmission
(Commission) end g director, The Commission, cansisting of seven members end fhe Director are appointed
by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission hss certain powers and the duty fo establish rules for
sonducting gamss, to saleet fhe type and mmber of gaming systents or games and to enter info contracts and
agreements, and to do all ects necessary or insidental to the performanss of its dutles and exervise af lis power
dnd duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner, The Act provides that a minimum annnal everage
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lottery shall bo allocated for prizes and also provides for
certain limitations on expemses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extont
available, rermining net profits are to be disiributed to the State of West Virginia, As the State is able to
impose its will over fho Lottery, the Lottery is considered 2 component unit of the State end its financlal
wmwmwmmwmdmm@amm
component

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the sigpificant accounting pollcies of the Lottery is pressnted below.,

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery s a component unit of the State of West Virgioia,
and 1s accounted for as a proprietary find special purpose government engaged in bosiness type activities. In
acoordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statemment No. 34, “Basle Financial
Statements and Menagement’s Disousslon and Analysls for State and Local Govemnments,” and with
accounting principles genemlly accepted in the Untted States of America, the financial statements are prepared
an the acorual basis of accounfing which requires recognifion of revenue when eamed and expenses when
iicurred.  As permitted by Governmental Acoonnting Standards Boand (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Evfitles That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,® the Lotiery hes elested not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statements and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically edopts
such FASB statements or interpretations,

The Lottery is included in the State’s besie financial stetements as a proprietary fimd and business type
eofivity using the accrual basic of accounting. Becamse of the Lottery’s presentafion in these finanoial
statements as a special purpese government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences in
presentation of amounts reported in these finanocial statements and the basio finanoial statements of the Stato as
a resalt of major find determination.

mEOme—mmmﬁmdmanﬁﬁmﬁmﬂywﬁhmmﬂngmﬂm

- generally accepted in the United States of Americs requires management to make ceriain estimates and

develop assumptions that affect the amounts repofied in the financlal statements and related notes to fnanclal
statements, Ammlmhamﬂddlﬂﬁmmmgmm'swﬂmm.

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ;
~Unaudited-

'NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)
' LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virpinla Lottery derives its revemies from four basie types of

lotiory games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops mmitiple game
themes and prize stractures to comply with its enahiing legislation, inclnding aggregate aunnal mintmmm prize
provisions, All bonded retaflers end agents comprised principally of grocery and sonvenience stares serve
@@m&sﬁbﬁmoﬁmmlﬁrhﬁﬁmmﬂm-lhmlmymwﬂwgmm]publh |

The Lottery has contracted with 2 private vendar to mamfactore, distribute, and provide data processing
mpmfmhmﬁmﬂm—ﬂmm%uﬂmm.ofﬂmmﬁnmmmaMof
£TO8S TeVennes cr gross profits for the processing and mammfistues of the games,

wmmmmmw@mﬁmmmﬂmﬁmmﬂmmmmm
expense Is recorded based on the specific gams prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
include the value of fres plays Issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a prize.

Sales of on-line Iottery tickets are mads by Heensed egents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-ne gawes inolade POWERBALL®, a multi-stats “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, & multl-
state “lotto™ game; Cash25 “lotto® game; Deily 3 and 4 “mumbers® games; end Trmvel, & dally “keno” gams.
Revenus is revognized when ths agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expenss is recognized on the basis
of actml drewing results.

Commissions aro paid to instant gams retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross sales. A
portion of the commission not to exceed ome and one quarter percont of gross sales may be pald from
unolatmed prize monsys. The amount pald from unclatmed prize monsys is credited against prize costs. In
addition, retaflers end agents are paid mited bonus incentives that inciude prize shares on winning tickets
they sold and a ticket cashing batms an winning tickets they cash. On a weckly basis, retaflers and agents
st remit emounts dus to the Loftery. Retailers may not bo able to order additional instant tickets if payment
has pot been mads for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-Hine terminal may be rendered inagtive
if payment is not recetved cach week. No one retailer ar agent accounts for a significant emomnt of the
Lottery’s seles or acconnis recéivable. Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowancs for
doubtful eccounts receivable is considered necessary.

Recetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of luttery games. Ths board-operated games allow 2
mmmmmmmmmm@mm@mmmmmmhw
as additional bets. The coln operated games allow & player to use coins, currency, or tokens to place bets for
the chanoe to receive coin or token gwards which may be redsemed for cash or used for replay in the coin

opmmdmmmkﬂdm[omygmm'pﬁmMmdmlgwdmmPﬂM.mmw

ammawmmmmmhmmmmmw The Lottery
recognizes as racetrack video lottery reveame “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related

" prizes. Amomde:adbystmmmbapﬂdwﬂmpﬂvmmﬂlomlgwmmﬂMmﬁﬁmmmpmmdas
commissions.

Reaostmck video lottery legialation has established specific requirements for racetrack video
lottery and imposed certatn restrictions Hmiting the Hoensing for operation of racstrack video lottery
gemes to horss and dog racefracks in West Virginia, subjest to local county elections permiiting the same.
mmwmmmmmmmmﬁmﬂmdmmmmmmm
requires mwwwmmmmmmmmmmm
assoeiated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

Lhﬂedﬂdmhﬂmyhmmaw&mmvmﬂmoflmygmnmwhhhmﬂmwh
mmWMI.wmwwmmmmmmm
mﬁwnpmmmmwmplmmmmmmmﬁwmmmdﬁnhmy
bo redsemed for cash. The limited video lottery gemss’ prize structnres ave designed to awerd prizes, at a
stipalated rate of total bets played, and prize expenso is netted ageinst total video credits played. The Lottery
@mmwmmm“mmwmmaﬂmmdmm
pﬂmmmwmmmmﬂmmmmwum@mwmm
lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk assoelated with
the costs of operating the games.

Table games are lotterles as each game involves consideration, the possibility of & prize, end their outcome Is
daﬁmﬂnﬁpedmﬂnmﬂybyohnmwﬁnhﬂmmmmhwﬁwmvmhiahmhnghddmﬁaﬂm
essortial elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual property of the state of

levied a privilege tax of thirfy-five percent of each lcensee's adjusted gross recelpts for the operation of West
V&ghhloﬁaymﬂem@mmdmdbymmbepﬁdmpﬂmmdlummwmmﬁﬁm
are reported es commissions, The legislation fiwther stipulates the disteibution of revenmes from West
Virginia teble pames, and requires amy licensed racetrack to be respensible for acquiring the necessary
equipment and bearing the risk essoolated with the costs of operating end marketing the games.

mmhmnmmmambhﬁmdmfmvﬁmIMymmmﬂmmhbm
which are loeated at & licensed historio resart hotel as defined by the WV Code. Video lotteries at the historio
Mmmmmwmammmmmﬁgmmmmwmwm
can either be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additlonal betz, The coin operated games allow a player to
uss colns, currency, or tokens to place bets for the change to receive coin or tolen awards which may be
redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coin opemted games, '

The historls resort vidso lottety games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or credits, of o stipulated
rets of total bets played, and prize expense Is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes
as historle resort lottery rovenmes:

e Video lottery revenmes consisting of “gross terminal income” ecuivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes: and, .
, -Hlsmﬂcmtmbhgmnesmmwmhthgofapﬁmmwxofﬂﬂny-ﬁwmdm
: Hocansee’s adjusted gross recelpts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games.

4
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (contimued)

mmwmmummwmmmmmmmm
commissions, The Lottery Act as amended has established specifio requirements for historlo resort video and
table games lotteries and tmposed ceriin resirictions Hmiting the Hoensing for opemmtion of historlo resort
loftery games in West Virginis, subjest to local coutty elestions permitting the same. The legislation fither
stipulates the disteiution of revenmes from historlo resart lottery games, end requires amy Hoensed
historis resort to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk assoclated with the
costs of operating and marksiing the games. .

CASH AND CASH EQUEVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest~earning depasits
with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) end are recorded at fiir velue. )

INVENTORY ~ Inventory consiats of instant gams tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers and is
carried at cost. :

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other asssts consist primexily of deposits restricted for payment of certaln Multi-State
Loitery Asscolation activities,

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cencelable opersting leass, its office and warehouse ficlitles,
The Lottery ‘also leases various office equipment imder agresments considered to bo cancelable operating
leases. Rental expense for the year-to-date ended November 30, 2009 and November 30, 2008 approximated
$285,290 and $308,533, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted 8 policy of capitalizing aseets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000. These
assets inolude leasehold improvements, contribufed end purchased equipment, comprised princlpally of
technology property, office firnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carded &t
cost. Depreciation Is enmputed by the straight-line method using thres 0 ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has acored $467,815 and $371,165 of at Jure 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise In connection with compensatéd absences for vacation af
the current rate of employee pay. Employoes fully vest in eil earned but unused vacation. To the extont that
acourulated sick leave s expected to be camverted to benefits on termination or retirement, the Lottery

participates in an ofher postamployment benefits plan (ses Note 15).

mmuNetamﬂammmdwmmﬁmmeﬂmdmdmvmtedhwpﬂﬂmWhhh
represent the net book value of alt property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENURS AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for propristary fimnds sach as

and/ar services. Opemting revermiss far the Lottery are dsrived from providing varlous types of lottery games.
Opmﬂngmhnmdecmmﬂmlmpdmwmoﬁmdhaﬁmdmkﬁngmmmd
ammhaapmmmmdwmtmeﬁngﬂﬂsdaﬂnﬁmmmmmm
revenues and expenses.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At November 30, 2009 the carrying amaunts of deposits (overdraft) with financial nstitwiions were ($120)
thousand with a bank balancs (overdraft) of ($35) thousund. Of this balance $100 thousand wes covered by
federal mmmmwhhﬂmmmhhgbalmmﬂatemﬁmdwﬁmﬁﬂmhddbyﬂmswaof
West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

Amﬁﬁamoﬁmdmwwwwwm&wmmmmm
follows (in thousands):

November 30, 2009
Amount on deposit with the BTI 3 286,013

June 30, 2009

5 20548

“The deposits with the BT are part of the Stats of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash Higuidity pool

and zre not separately identifieble as to specific types of seourities. Investment incoms is pro-rated to the
Lottery at rates spestfied by the BTI based on the balange of the deposits maintined in relation to the total
deposits of all state agensies partiolpating in the pool. Such finds ere available to the Lottery with overnight
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset ectivity for the period ended November 30, 2009 s a3 follows (in thousands):

Capital Assots:
Historical Cost Hictorical Cost
At June 30, 2009 Additlons Daletions At November 30, 2009
Caonstruction in :
Progress $ - $ - $ - $ -
Improyements LI17 - - 1,170
Rquipment 16,471 . 275 - 16,746
17,641 $ 275 $ - $ l'fglﬁ
Aocunmlated
Depreciation;
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2009 Additicns Delstions At November 30, 2009
Improvements § 1,080 $ 35 $ - $ L1135
Bquipmeent 13,255 791 - 14,046
14,335 3 26 $ - $ 15,161

10
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

mmmamﬁw-mmmywmﬁ@mﬂmmﬂm
mmjmmmmmﬂHOTmmmdemﬂdmﬂngmbﬁmm
MUEmebamﬂsgmeﬁcksﬁﬂmughi&agmﬁsamimkaswmklywhemﬂamNﬂmMUSLhm
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state. Lesser prizes are paid
directly to the winners by each member Iottery, The prize pool for POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is
50% of each drawing period’s sales, with miptmum Jackpot lsvels, Revermes derived from the Loftery’s
participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game for the month and year-to-date periods ended
Ndvamhar&ﬂ.%@m%,%ﬂmd&l,’?ﬂlﬂlwhﬂom]atadlﬂzawmﬁzﬂ:emepmiodswm
$1,600,194 and $10,933,274. Revenuss derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game
for the month and year-to-date periods ended November 30, 2009 were $482,805 and $3,101,262 while related
prizs costs for the same periods were $235,089 and $1,560,466.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drewing period’s sales in separate prize reserve finds that serve as
a contingency reserve to protect the regpective :MUSL Product Groups from unforescen prize labilitles.
Currently, the MUSL Board of Direstors has placed a-$75,000,000 limit on the POWERBALL® Prize
Reserve Fond and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These finds can cnly be used et the
discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group, Once the prize reserve funds exceed flie designuted limit,
the excess becomes part of that parficuler prize pool. Prizo reserve fimd montes ave refimdable to MUSL
Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after ons yoar, if & member leaves the MUSL. At
November 30, 2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fimd had a tmlance of $108,850,476 of which the
Lottary’s share was $2,385,173. The Lottery has charged amoumts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize
oasts as the related sales have ocommed.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racstrack Vidso Lottery legisiation stipnlates the distdbution of racetrack video lottery revermes, This
leglslation has been amended since Inception to restate revenne distribution based on revesme benchmarks
Initlally, four percart (4%) of gross terminal revemus Is allocated for lottery administrative costs. Sixty-six
percent (66%) of net terminal revenms (gross less 4%%) is allocated in e of commissions to: the racetmcks
(47%); other privato entities assvolated with the meing industry (17%); and the local county end municipal
governments (2%). The remsaining revermes (34%) of net terminal revenus is allocated for distribution o State
as speoified in the Racetmok Video Lottery Act or subsequent Stete budget, as described In the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distelbations to the State of West Virginin.”

The first benchmerk cocurs when the current year net terminal revenne meets the fiscal year 1999 net terminal
reverme. The countles and Incorparated numicipalities split 50/50 the two percsnt (2%) nst terminal reverme,

The secontt benchmark ocems when the current year gross terminel revenue mests the fiscal year 2001 gross
mmmmm@mmmmanmmrmmmmmﬂwmmm
State recelves this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark ocours when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net terminel
revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the Stete budget, end 42% of the surchargs allocated
to separate capital relnvestment funds for each leensed moetrack,

n

LOTTERY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ATTACHMENT NOVEMBER 2009 (JAN. Interims)




HE EE L BN A £l B S K N AN G Em e

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

After deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net termingl revenue is allocated in lisu of commissions to; the
racetcaoks (42%4); other private entities associated with the racing indusiry (11%); and the local county and
incorporated  munteipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal reverme (45%) is allocated for
distribution to the State as speeliied In the Racetrack Video Lottery Aot ar subsequent State budget, a3
described in Note 10, Amounts from the oaplial reinvestment fand may be distrlbuted to eaoh racetrack I
qualifying expenditures are mede within the statutory imeframs; otherwise emounts accunmlated in the fimd
revert to the state exoess loftery revenue fand. )

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhodo Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurlsdictional Wide
Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotterles to offer a higher progressive jackpot
than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges each participant a MWAP
contribution fee of 4% of the emommt wagered. A summary of racetrack video Inttery revenues for the month
ended November 30, 2009 and year-to-date follows (In thousandg):

Cumrent Month Yem-to-Date
2009 2008 2409 2008
Total credits played S 641976 8 669,455 $ 3,523,743 $ 3,666,583
Credits (prizes) won (577,282) (603,603) . @,174,333) (3,307,368)
Promational aredits played (5,486) - 1921%) .
MWAP Contributions (410) (342) (837 {1,988)
Grosy terming] income 58,798 65,510 328,356 357,209
Adminfctretive costs __(1,074) (1,225) (11,487) (12,227)
Net Terminal Incame © ST24 64,285 316,869 344,982
Leass digtribution to agrnts (32,192) (35,982) (191,185) (207,827)

A summary of video lottery revenues pald or asorued for certain state funds to conform with the leglslation
follows (In thonsands): .

Noventher 30, 2009 Yemio-Date
Stats Lottery Fund § 772 s 8910
State Excess Lottery Revenno Fumd 14379 16,518
Capital Retnvestmont Fond 1,289 1492
‘Toutism Promotion Fand 1.375% 734 4,285
Developmest Office Promotion Fund 375 % 200 1,169
Research Challenge Fund .5 % : 267 1,588
Capital Renavetion & Improvenent Food 6873 % 367 2,143
Perking Garege Fend 0625 % a3 195 _
Pariting Garege Fond 1 %6 - §00 .
Cutiural Fecdlities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % 267 1,308 :
Capitol Domo & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 267 1,308 "
Waorker’s Campensation Debt Redustion Fund 7 % = 11,000 '
Total nonoperating ditrlbotions 1 M -
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video loftery legislation passed in 2001 has established speoifio requirements imposing certain
regirictions Ihmiting the Heensing for the operation of timited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals placed in
lirensed retaflers, These lcensed retailers mmst bold & qualifying permit for the sale and conspmption on
premises of aleokiol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the adminisiration,
monitoring and regulation of fhese mashines, The legislation finther stipulates the distribuiion of revenues
.from the limited video loitery gemes, and requires any licemsees to comply with all related rules end
regulations of the Lottery in order to confinme iis retailer statns. The Limited Video Lottery leglslation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be doposited into the state lottery fimd for administrative costs,
Then, the stete share parcentage of gross prafit is to be transferred to the State Excess Loitery Reverme Fand,
Such percentage i between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to chenge on a quarterly basls, Two percent is
distributed to comnties and ingorporated mumicipalities in the menner prescribed by the statate. The remaining
amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or aperators as presoribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
video Inttery conmmissions in the financial statements, Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as
nonoperefing expenses, A summary of imited video lotiery revemues for the month ended November 30, 2009
and year-fo-date follows (in thousands);

Current Month Year-to-Date
2009 2008 2009 2008

Tote] crediis played S 367,198 $ 387,663 $ 1918726 $ 2,037,735
Credits (prizes) won @36075) (336,042) 18 (1,870,290)
Gross terminal freoms § 3123 $ 31621 [] 1 $ 167445
Administrative costs (623) (632) (3262) (3,349)
Gross Profit 30,500 30,989 159,807 164095
Commissions (18,250) (15.494) (79-904)

Miunfcipalities and Counties (610) iﬂ'
Limited video Jotery revermes =~ § 12 375 7&7{]7

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games nofde blackjack, ronlette, oraps,
and varioos types of poker. Each racetrack licenses Is subject to e privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of
edjusted gross recelpts which will be deposited weekly into the Revstrack Table Games Fund.

-FmﬁemmmmthﬁmRmdkaabh&mFuﬁ,t&Cmmﬂﬂm,oﬁamnﬁkh@

shall: - )

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross recelpts for administrative expensea ofywhich at least $100,000 and not more
than $500,000 ammatly will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treztment Fund. Transfer two and
one-helf percent of adjusted gross recelpts fiom ell thoroughhred racetratks with West Virginig
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery teble games to the special fimds established by each thoroughbred racetmack table games licensee for
the payment of regular mcetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and transfer two and one-
helf percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetrecks with West Virginia Lottery table games
to the special fimds esteblished by each greyhound recetrack table games lfcensee for the payment of regular
ragetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensea, Transfer two percent of the adjusted gress recelpts
from all lcensed moetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding
Development Fund to be divided pro mta among the development funds. Transfer cne percent of the adjusted
giross revedpts from each lcensed meetrack to the county commissions of the counties where tacetmoks with
West Virginia Lottery table gnmes are located to be divided piro rata among the counties. Transfer two percent
of the adjusfed gross recelpts from each linemsed racetrack to the governing bodies of mumiclpalitles within
counties where raceiracks with West Vinginia Lottery table games are located as preseribed by statute, And
transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the goveming bodles of municipatities in
which a raceitack table games licensee is located to be divided equally among the munleipatitles, The
Comnission will distrilsute the remaining amounts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Ragetrack
Table Games Funds as follows: o

1) Transfer four percent into a-speciel fimd to be established by the Recing Commisslontobs  used
for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each Hoensed racing association; '

2) Trensfer fen percent, to be divided and pald in equal shaves, to each comnty cormnission in the
state where frble gemes are not:located; !

3) Tronsfer ten parcent, to be divided and patd in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipatity in the state where table garnes are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Redwefion Fund,

The cash temsfarred to the State Debt Redustion Fund in the cument month is included in Note 10-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adiusted gross recefpis for tho
month and year-to-date perlods ended November 30, 2009 were $6,453,016 and $38,411,231, respectively.
The following table shows the month and year-to- date totals of the privilege tax and the acorved distribntions
(in thousands) to bo transferred in the subsequent month:

Cmrent Manth . Year-to-Diats

2009 2008 2009 2008
$ 224 $ 2885 g 13444 3 13,600
- 3 1 17
159 47) (1,152) (1,172)
2,053 2,641 12,293 12,515
i61 206 960 976
129 165 768 781
62 80 369 376
836 685 3,189 3,245
B38 1,136 3285 3378

8 _L17r 5 1305 5 %007 $ 7,137
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 575 which permits video lottery and table games at a Hoensed
historlc resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interlor a8 a national historic landmark in its Natianal Regisiry of Histerlc Places having not fower than five
hundred gnest reoms under common ownership and heving substantial recreational guest amenities in addition
to the gaming facility.”

According to Senate Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Historlo Resort
Hotel Fund and seventeen percent (17%4) of gross terminal incoms 1s allocated to the Human Resoutce Benefit
Fund. The remaining forty-seven percont (47%) of gross terminal incoms is then subject to a ten percent
(10%) surcherge which is allocated to separafe capital reinvestment funds for each licensed histaric resort
hotel. The remsining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross termiral Incame is refained by the
historio resort hotel. A summry of historic resort hotel video lottery rovemmes for the month ended November
30, 2009 and yzar-fo-date follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year-to-Date

Total credits played s 77 ) 974
Credits (prizzs) won (641) (&7N)
Pramotional credits played . -
Gross tetminal income 76 103
Capital reinvestment 1<) )
Administrative costs @) )
Commissians - (32) - A4
Net terminnl fncome 35 49
Historis Resort Hotel Fund 23 2
Hum:n Resanrce Bezefit Fuad a 13 17

Each historle resort hotel Heensee is subject to a privilege tex of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historle Resort Hotel Fund énd five
percent (5%) Is deposited directly into the Fiuman Resource Benefit Fund. The historio resori hotel teble
games adjosted gross recelpts for the month and year-to-date perieds ended November 30, 2009 wero

“$161,179 and $256,652, respectively.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RERORT HOTEL (continued)

The following table shows the month and year -to- date totels of the privilege tex and the acorued distributions
(in thonsands) to be trensferred in the subsequent months

Carent Manth Year-to-Date
Tebls grmes privilego tax 8 56 $ %0
Admintsirative Costs () _ (12)
‘Totul Avatlable for Distelbmtion 49 78
Historio Resort Hatel Fund 41 65
Humen Restorce Bemefit Pymd 8 13

Of the monies deposited into the Hisforic Resort Hotel Fund, fifteen percent (15%) is allocated for Iottery
administrative costs, The remaining Historio Resort Hotal Fund net income (gross deposits less 15%) is
distributed as follows:

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is pald to the Stats of West Virginig General Reverme Fuad;

2) Ninsteen percent (19%) is paid to the Stae Debt Reduetion Fund;

3) Three percent (3%) is pzid to the State of West Virginia Tourlsm Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (496) Is paid to the county where the gaming fecility Is located;

5) Two and ane-half percent (2.5%) is paid to the muniocipality where the garing facility Is located as
prescribed by statute;

6) Two snd one-half percent (2.5%) is divided amd peid in equal shares fo the remaining
munivipalities in the county where the gaming ficility is located;

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission
in the state where the gaming fucility is not located;

8§) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution a8 deseribed in item five (5) ar item six (6) above.

A summary of Historis Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thonsands):

Curremt Manth Year-to-Date

Historio Resert Hotel Vidso Lottery $
Histaorio Resort Table Games

Jmterest on Historic Restrt Hotel Fund

Historde Resort Hotel Fond Not Income

Municipalities/ Cormiies

State Gemeral Revenue Fund

Stuto Debt Reduction Fund

State Teatsm Promotion Fund

Tofal Distributions $

65
97
14
2

Aot og 2R
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exnlusive of emounts incurred and detived from limited
video lottery and a portlon of rasstrack video lottery fimds, to the State of West Vhrginia in eccordance with
the legistation, For the year ending Jume 30, 2010 the State Legislature budgeted $166,010,000 of estimated
profits of the Lotiery for disiributions to designated speclal revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia,
With regard to the State Loitery Fund, leglslation stipulates thet debt service payments be given a priority over
gll ofber transfors In instances where estimated profits are not sufficlent to provide for payment of afl
Wﬂmﬂmmmmmmd$w,mmﬂ$l.mmﬂ per month for the first ten
ménths of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Fcess Lottery
Revenno Fund have similar requirements; cumently pyments are $3,920,843 per month for the first tem
months of each fiscal year. Tn addition, Legislatioh provides that, if n any mosnth, there Is a shortage of funds
in the State Exocess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transferred from the Stafe Lottery Fund to cover such shortfafl, after the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments have been made, Repayments to the State Lottery Fand are required to be made in subsequent
months as fimds bocome available. During the monfh ended November 30, 2009 the Lottery mede such
distributions and eccrued additional distributions of $40,086,071. The Lottery is 2 non-sppropriated state
agency and therafore does not have a budget adopted by the Leglslature. Since the ennctment of the Racetrack
Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery
operations es described in Note 6. As of November 30, 2009 the Lottery acorued additional disiributions

relating to maoetrack video lottery operations of $647,214.

Note 7 deseribes fhe Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distrlbutions required to be made from
Iimited video lottery opemtions. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statistory distxibutions required
to be made from table games operations. Note 9 desoribes the Historic Resort Hotel statutory distributlons to
be mads from historic resort opesations. - -

A summary of the cash distribntions made to certain state agencies to conform fo the legislation follows (in
thousands):

November 30, 2009 Year-to-Date

Commumity and Technicsl College 3 - $ -

' Burean of Senfor Services 6,853 48,528
Department of Edusation 4,12 29,141
Library Commission : 1,344 9,499
Higher Rdusetion-Polisy Conmmission 1,670 11,809
Touism : 913 6,454
Netural Resourees 414 2,927
Divislon of Caltare & History 706 459
Depariment of Bducation & Arts 143 1,011
Building Commission 1,000 3,000
School Building Aufharity 1,800 9,000

“Total State Lottery Fund $ 18975 $ 128386
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

$ LS00 $ 9,500
1,000 5,000
14,493 20,180
- -29,000
1,m1 5304
" 719
$ 18414 $ 69,703
$ 37389 $ 198,059
5 45 $ 206
$ 680 $ 4326
Development Offive Promotion Fund 375% 186 1,180
Research Challenge Fund 5% 247 157
Capitol Rerovation & Improvement Fond .6875% 340 2163
Paridng Garepe Fumd 0625 % 31 197
Parking Garege Fund 1% - 500
Caultoral Fecllittes & Cap. Resonrces Fumd 5% 248 1,208
Captiol Duine & Cap. Improvemsnis Fond .5% 248 1,419
Wothers Compensativn Debt Rednetion Fund 7% - 11,000
Taia] $ 1980 L 23,586
Thblaﬁmsmndnnedml?mﬂ $ 1404 ¢ 7,351
State General Roverme Fund S 21 ] 21
Stute Delt Reduotion Frmil 6 6
Teurism Promotinn Fimd 1 1
Total $ 28 $ 28

Tote] nonoperting distributibas to the
State of West Virginla (cash basis) $ . 40,850 $ 229,230
Ascrued nonopemting distrimtions, begiming (206,266) {202,184)
Ascrued nonopeting distributions, end 208,870 208,870

§ 43& $ 235916
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NOTE 11 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On Juue 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislatnre to set aside unexpended
mmﬁmm@mmmmmwmwﬁmmﬁg
legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amomt not to exceed
$20,000,000 beginning i fisoal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These essets are to be sot
aﬁﬁﬁr@dﬁgnmdmﬁnﬁmof&bﬂ%&rh&mdﬁa@mﬂmﬁnoﬁﬂ%dww
wmmmmmsmmms&mﬂmmmwwmm
related nterest of $566,293. '

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Cammission hes set astde fimds as unrestricted net asgets for the acquisition of futire assets. As of
Juns 30, 2009, & balance of $12,817,601 is avalleble for this purpose.

NOTE 13- REI'IREMENTBENEFTI‘E

Mm-mmmmmbmmmmmﬂmmdwmv&mmwyw
Retiremant System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
mmMShmdmmammw&anvmmmmRm
(CPRB) under the direstion of its Board of Trustees, which conslsts of the Governor, State Auditor, Stato
m,mwwwwa&mmmmmmwbymm.
mmwmmmmmmmmﬁmm
can be obtuined from Consolidated Public Retirerment Board, Buflding 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex,
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720. - -

Emﬂmmmummagedﬂywlﬁﬂvawmmmofmm_mwhomﬂmﬂm
aﬁuageﬂﬂ}ﬂvamdmmmmﬁvamdmwﬁwmwiﬁmmﬂmm
equal to elghty or greater are eligible for retirement bemefits a5 established by State statiste. Retirement
bmﬁﬁmmyabbmmﬂﬂyfmlﬁmmﬂmfomofamdgm-lhemﬂiyequﬂmmmdtha
mm'ammmmmugmmmwmmwmmmof
mmbymmtmﬁ;ﬂidbyﬁamhmofmof&mlw‘smmmumaﬁmaoﬂm
Covered are required to contribute 4.5% of thelr salary to the PERS, The Lottety s required to
contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer

mmmmmmmdmwmmﬂmmmmmm
omhibuﬂmfmthepeﬂndmdingNmembeﬂp,Mammfoﬂnm(hﬁmds):

November 30, 2009 —Yemo-Dato
Lottery contributions $ 61 $ 318
Employes omiributiony 25 130
Total contributions $ 86 $ 448
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited- '

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

mhmhapmdmwmdshofmmmdmmmﬁoﬁmdmmgam,mddmmcﬂmofm
errors and ornlssinns; infuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery particlpates in several rigk
management programs administered by the State of West Virginia, Each of these xisk pools has ismed
sepamte andited financlal reports an their operations. Those reports include the required supplementary
mmwm&mmwwﬁmmwm
mmmwmdmmwmm@b

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

msmmﬁwmvkgmmmmmmgmm'mmmm
(WCC)pimmDemmeI.zws.Aﬁmmrkﬁmmepdwﬂmthnofvmﬂm'ommmhmmh
West Virginia was estsblshed with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 end the WCC trust fond was terminated
MMSI.M.AWWM,WAWWMW
estehlished and became the admintstrator of the WCC Old Fund, beginning Janusry 1, 2006, and thercafter for

ampmmﬂmforhﬂmymmmdhﬂmmofmdgmwhgmncf-mphymtmmnﬂﬂy
mmwmmmwmvmwmmmaammmmmmmm_
ﬁemmmmwmwmwmmmmmmmmmvmumm
mﬁwmﬁmmmﬂwmmmmwmmumw
expected to be rate adjusted on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (FEIA)

mmmmmmmmwmmmamwmmmmmmbmﬁ:
insoranee program fo employees. PRIA was esiablished by the State of West Virginia for State agencies,
nstitutians of higher eduoation, Boards of Eduration and component units of the State. In addition, local
Mmmmmmmmmmmmmmw
PEIA. mmammmmmwﬁﬁmmmm
medical, presoription drug end basle ife and accidental death. Underwriting and mate ssiting polisics e
established by PEIA. Ths cost of all coverage s determined by PEIA shall bo paid by the participants.
PrmdmﬂaeahﬂhhedbyPEIAmdmmﬁmmﬁﬂy,mdmdep&ndﬂmw.mgoﬂmﬂﬂnm
mmm&mmmmmmmmmmmm
mnplmmdhvalofwmpmmﬁmmwmgamﬂwmmpmgmhlhnhdmmmmmﬂmeﬁm
health md $10,000 of life insurance coverage.
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WEST VIRGINJA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Rigk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a commman
risk pool currently operating as & common risk management and insurance program for all Stats agencles,
component units, and other locel governmental agensies who wish to participate. The Lottery puys an anmal
premimm to BRIM for its geneml inmurance coverage, Fund underwriting and rate ssiiing polivies are
csteblished by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be paid by the parficipanis. The
BRIM risk pool retatns the risk of the first $1 miifion per property ovent and purcheses excess insurance an
losses above that lesvel. Excess coverage, fhrouph an outside insuver under this program is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certsin property. BRIM has $1 million per ocomrence covemge
mexinmum on ail third-party Hability clatms,

NOTE 15- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery partioipates in the West Virginie Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of fie West
Vhginla Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Tyust), & cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthoare plan adminfstered by the West Virginla Poblic Employee Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-amployment health care bentefits for participating state end
local government employers, The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended (the Code),
assigns the suthority to establish and amend benefit provislens to the WVPEIA board of trustees. The
WVPEIA issues a publicly available finanolal report that includes financiel staternents and required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plan. That repart may be obtained by writing to Public Employees
Insurange Agensy, 601 57 Strest, South East, Suite 2, Chatléstan, West Virginie, or by calling 1-888-680-

Funding Policy

"The Code requircs the OPEB Plan bill the participating employars 100% of the anmal required contribation

(ARC), an amoumt actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statenent 45. The
ARC represents a level of finding that, if pald qn an ongoing besls, is projected to cover normal cost ezch
year and mnortize any unfinded getnarial Habikities (or finding excess) of the plen over a pariod not to
exceed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan employers are billed per active heaith policy per month.

The ARC rate iy $388 and $461 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2009 end 2008
rospectively. Through June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has pald premiums of $185,563 and $98,625. For
year ended Juns 30, 2008 (initial year.of the Lottery’s participation in the Trust), the Stafe of West Virginie,
on the Lottery's behalf, paid $472,247 towards fhe Ammal Required Contribution. As of Juno 30, 2009 end
2008, the Lattery has recorded a lighility of $251,867 and $10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB. '
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unandited-

NOTE 16- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) issned Statement No, 50, Pension Disolosures, an
emendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007, This Statement more closely aligns ths finencial
mpmﬂngmdrmﬁrpmlmswhhmﬁroﬂmmhymmﬁbmﬁm(OPBB)mmdnhgm.
enhanses information disolosed in notes to the financlel statements or presented as required supplementary
mmwmmmwmmmmmmmm
mwwmmmmmmwmo{mmm
EhmﬁﬂRmﬂnghrDeﬁnﬁBmmﬂPmﬁmthmﬂNmDisdmmDﬁﬁmdeonﬁbuﬂum
aind No, 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, to conform with
requirements of Statements No. 43, Finmolal Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Ofther Than Penstons, This Statement Is effective for periods beginning afier June 15, 2007, and menagement
has not yet determined what impact, i any, it will have on the financlal statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division S
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kenawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable Housa of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.L""
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: January 4, 2010

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund December 31, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - December of fiscal
year 2009-2010. The status of the fund collections are as follows:
The net collections were 101.02% of the estimate for the fiscal

year as of Decembeér 31, 2009. The amount ABOVE aestimate was $ 18
million for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 37.2 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $27.3 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collectlons were $ 68.5 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-



Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 27
million above the estlimate for the year.

State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 99.13% of the estimate for the
months of July - December 2009. Privilege tax collections were $ 7
million under the estimate. Gasoline tax was $ 4.5 million above

the estimate. The entire fund was $ 2.7 million below the estimate
for the year.

Rainy Day and Parsonal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund. A(Ralny Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $270,911,909.66 as of December 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2009 236,619,572.54
Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2009.

To be repaid 90 days. Repald +56,000,000.00
Sept. 20009,

Revenues July 1, 2008-June 11,067,940.23

30,2009 (Surplus from FY 2009
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings 23,224,396.27
Balance December 31, 2009 270,911,909.66

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 271,318,539.47 as of December 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 20089 236,006,002.65
Earnings 35,312,536.82
Balance August 31, 2009 271,318,5359.47

The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,319.2]1 as of December 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2009 45,019,319.21

Revenues -0~

Gen Rev /State Road
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Balance December 31, 2009 45,019,319721

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Exclse Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
zero on December 31, 2009. This fund was created by HB 218 during
the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund when the
highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly revenue
estimates. Fund closed as of December 11, 2009, per senate Blll
4004. Balance sent to State Road Fund.

Balance July 1, 2009 $ 27,319,224.03
Approprlated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund -27,319,224,03
Entire amount transferred to
Highways Fund on Dec. 11, 2009
per Senate Bill 4004.

Balance December 31, 2009 -0~

Gen Rev /State Road
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of December 31, 2009, WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS  _ ESTIMATES _ COLLECTIONS __ COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax 112,450,000 116,215,908 3,765,908 700,250,000 663,044,580 -37,205,421
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 92,400,000 86,666,330 -5733,670 575,100,000 547,756,111 -27,343,889
Severance Tax 19,200,000 42,593,097 23,393,097 124,700,000 193,284,054 68,594,054
Corp income /Business Franchise 42 500,000 50,819,263 8,318,263 107,000,000 134,773,824 27,773,824
Business and Qccupation 6,500,000 10,447 566 3,947 566 60,800,000 57,733,211 -3,066,789
Clgarefte Tax 8,900,000 9,178,194 276,194 55,000,000 56,361,033 1,361,033
Insurance Tax 100,000 18,673 -81,327 51,800,000 50,121,660 -1,778,340
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 26,700,000 25,449 457 -1,250,543 48,400,000 45,628,921 -2,771,079
Interest Income 2,100,000 1,858,489 -141,511 12,500,000 8,095,856 -4,404,144
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,300,000 1,112,848 -187,151 8,320,000 6,903,051 -1,416,949
Property Transfer Tax 800,000 728,684 -71,316 5,700,000 4,459 460 -1,240,540
Departmental Collections 1,200,000 791,652 -408,348 5,600,000 5,148,083 -453,917
Beer Tax and Licenses 580,000 541,232 -38,768 4 080,000 3,968,811 -91,189
Property Tax 100,000 172,010 72,010 3,300,000 3,421,409 121,409
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 175,391 -224,609 2,850,000 2,446,897 -403,103
Business Franchise Fees 30,000 21,268 -8,734 850,000 584,877 -105,323
Miscellaneous Recelpts 100,000 175,720 75,720 650,000 723,789 73,789
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 500,000 239,287 -260,713
Racing Fees 110,000 10,180 -89 820 450,000 120,866 -329135
Refundable Credit Relm LTY 0 0 0] 120,000 718,865 598,885
Charter Tax 0 22,453 22,453 0 93,008 93,008
Telecommunications Tax D 15,399 15,300 0 -12,662 -12,662
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 0 0 0 28,148 268,146
Video Lottery Transfers 0 216,042 216,042 0 330,398 339,398
Speclal Revenue Transfar 0 0 Q 0 0 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 315,470,000 347,327,855 31,857,855 1,767.910,000  1,786,008,333 18,098,333
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0

Percent of Estimates 110.10%
TOTALS 315,470,000 347,327,855 31,857,855 1,767,910,000 1,788,008,333 18,088,333

Percent of Estimates 110.10% 101.02%

Collections this day 22,519,408

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2009
as of December 31, 2009 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 34,000,000 43 961,520 9,861,520 190,700,000 195,217,677 4517 677
Privilege Tax 9,974,000 10,885,604 911,894 79,477,000 71,629,357 -7,947 644
Licenses & Registration 5,910,000 6,951,445 1,041,445 38,367,000 30,058,147 691,147
Highway Litter Control 112,000 124,736 12,736 725,000 757 936 32,936
TOTALS X X S 73 X X XK AR i )

Percent of Estimates 123.86% 99.13%

Collections this day 7,146,606

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF December 11, 2009: $00.00. Transferred to State Road Fund per SB 4004

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF December 1, 2009 : $270,062,226.88

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF December 1, 2009 : $267,833,341.99

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF December 1, 2009: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
Page - 5
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

» 304-347-4870

Tos- Honorable Senate Presldent Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson

Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

?5(;/
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: January 4, 2010
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund
We have reviewed the November 30, 20092 monthly report of the

Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginla. November 2009 is the fifth month of fiscal year
2009-2010.

For the fiscal year 2009-2010, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2009 [$193,165,088.22
Receipts July 1, 2009 thru June 30, 2010 $196,945,990.65
Disbursements July 1, 2009 thru June 30, $244,450,420.38
2010

Balance November 30, 2009 $145,660,658.49

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - November 2009 were $92 million
more than in July - November 2008.

Unemplioyment Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Total disbursements were $ 162 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in July - November were $ 123 million more than in July
- November 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 104
million less as of November 30, 2009 than on November 30, 2008.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of November 2009
was 7.9 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.4%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 8.4 percent for West
Virginia and 10% percent nationally.

Since November 2008 employment has decreased 17,500. Gains were
1,900 in profeassional and business services; 1,400 in educational
and health services; and 700 in government. Declines wers 6,500
in trade, transportation and utilitiles; 4,800 in manufacturing;
4,700 in mining and logging: 2,300 in construction; 1,300 in
leisure and hosgpitality; 700 in financial activities; 600 in
information; 600 in other services.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING SEPTEMBER 2808 AND SEPTEMBER 2009

. THREE MONTH
SEPTEMBER 08 - " OCTOBER 08 NOVEMBER 08 " SEPTEMBER 09 QCTOBER 09- NOVENMHER (9 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $258,072.768.81, . $250357.801.57 $248422,795.62 . $181.86357340°  $168,034.280.32 $154,600,094.38 {$250,185,444 69
Add Receiphe:
1 Band Assessmant $0.00 $0.00 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. Reguler Comributins: $843,084.37 $8,410,383.17 $12,709,000.00 $1,033,807.55 $11,146,336.81 $22,030,369.60 $12,248.727.43
3. Federal Emergancy Banaflts (ELC0S) $5.668,269.00 $3,265,006.00 $2,295,457.00 $12.432,420.89 $12,685,460.43 $16,108,203.94 $30,178,242.38
4. Podoral Stare Extendad Bangfls (E3) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,830,413.77 $3,869.684.43 $2 416,681.54 $10,129,070.74
5 Temp Federal Addittonal Comp [FAL] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,168,1652.00 $3,834,3589.00 $4,124,306.00 $12,118,827.00
6 ULFE {Feders! Agancies) $71,000.00 $60,000.00 $62,768.00 $210,489.95 $207,170.20 $2q2. 10224 $4685,103.48
7. Spetial Administrative Trengter = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. UC Modembzafion ncentive $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11.058,877.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,068,877.00
10. Treosumy ntarest Cradis $2,988,323.42 $0.00 §1.00 $2,0608,620.18 $0.00 $0.00 {$831.80324)
1. UCK (Milltery Agenciss) $261,000.00 $252,000.00 $270.345.00 $320.163.62 $2680,070.22 $326,718.28 $149,606.10
12, WY tsurmos Commition-Senate Bl 246 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13. CMIA Racaipts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,493.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.483.00
Total Monthly Recelpts $8.730.689.79 11.877.488.17 $16.288,569.00 $35,129.037.07 £32.022,399.28 $46.271.471.49 §76,434.152.07
Less Dishursements:
Dalt Bond Repayment {Ratired) (Retired) {Retired) (Retired) (Retired) (Retired)
Regular Benafite: 10,006,302.26 10,466.886.60 10,833.341.80 $28,807,284.01 $24,851,224.61 $28,672,816.54 $61,224,793.14
Federz| Emergenty Bemefits (ELCO3) 5,108,844.00 3.113.489.00 2,485,808.00 $11.784,833.89 $12,662,805.43 $17,204,760.94 $30,828,150.38
Fegerl Shirs Extended Bensfits (EB) 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3.838,760.49 $3,688,763.89 $2,868,421.30 $10,393.931.67
Emargency Benafits (TEUC) (423.00) {6816.00) {$433.00) ($2,160.00) (3195.00) {$830.00) ($1,604.00)
Terp Ferderal Additional Comip {FAC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$3,860,878.00 I $3,798,204.00 $4,420,046.00 $12,169,128.00
UCFE (Federal Workers] Benafity 72,74324 84.200.18 77, 160.£8 $166,1686.62 $251,621.33 $331,6285.75 $066,410.32
UCX {Milizary Workers} Banefirs 266,036.83 2538,634.10 331.858.81 §312,071.64 $368,162.09 $410,650.61 $209,448.80
Reed Act Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Adminigtrytive Tramsler®® C 30,00 $0.00 0.00 $7.454.40 . . $18,027 .65 $4.917.16 $30,439,11
Total Monthly Disbursements $16,454.602.13 13.912.885.12 “$13.897.633.38 7 $40.00833116 ° " - $46.516.58521 $64.210.007.38 $105,517.803.10
Trust Fund Balance $260.357. 861,57 - 248,422.765 62 P ERA9.080 50123 - $168.09428092 <. $184,600004.39 $145.600.658.49 [S$280.270.095.22]

.-mmmmmumaﬁmmMmammwsmmmmmmmmmmﬂmmm
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! WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
' P pp
Pian Demographics Jut.og 09 Oat-09 Now-29 Fiscal | 2003 . 2009 Fleoal | % Change
[Total Crug Comt__ o 42| $13.871, . 13,578, 8,328, 53210 g
Amuunit Peid By Plan Spansar STI11.097|  $10.131.718] 911.047.798]  $11.674.798]  $114s3684]  se2.3190m0 s47.782.670] 9.38%
Amount Paid By Mambers 701877 93120424] $2373760] $3.681.160] saawman2|  wesmoozm $18.667.243]  4.15%
Tots] Claimy 196,453 204,347 217.148 235,608 220,810 1,074,661 000,820  7.4¢%
Avverage Eligibio Member - 162228 162,431 163,418 164,742 163228 163,612 158,630 ]  3.14%
| Avorege & of Rxs Por Marber Per Month _ 121 128 133 143 134 1.31 128  az2%)|
! Pien Paid Par Mambar Per Merth PAPL) $47.53 $8237 $37.81 sT208 $50.32 $63.59 s6020|  e.omw)
| Averags Fligihle Enrollees 74881 74,657 78,147 78,881 78,108 78,257 7308  3.10%
Averaga B of Re's Per Entollas Per Month 26 274 288 _an 200 288 274]  426%)
Ptan Peid Per Entullse Per Month (PEPL) $103.38 $138.69 1702 $15867 315049, 81g3,78 si0e2] aorx
Rx Cost Shams |
l Ao, i Cowl bn Plan $39.28 $49.83] 35089 $50.40 s51.80] $53.59 srdel 1.74%
il |Avg, Member CostiClaim R24.18 318.28) $13.00) 81223 $11.44 $14.99 $1847|  -3.10%
Percent member Cost Shars. 38,1% 26% 4% 18.5% 18.1% _23.6% 24.5%]  -A84%
| Rweraye ingradient Costa
Singls Source (1w ganerics svailehie) $1e0.50] 10182 $161.50 $181.24 sgw $187.69 si7age]  B.08%
M- Source Brand (generics evaishi) 383 16| 8,10 $79.48 379.08 $68.96) T84 a4t 8881%
Genio Drug $10.42 $10.80 319.28 $10.08 $19.60 $18.37 $:1028) o8E%
Brandrlersris Dispensing Rates
| Ginpie Sourae (no penerics) 24.86% 28.18% 24.73% 26% 24.94% 25.05% Zr2a%] 707
hm-sum &rand % (genwrios avalabis) 0.95% 0.48% 0.95% 0.0% 0.98% 0.98% 0.07%}  -0.88%
Gensrio Drug 421% T3.85% 74.28% 73.4%) 74.08% 73.96% 71.70%|  3.02%)
Genaries when avaishis 88.24% 93.69% 88.65% S0.8% 85.70% 88.72% 2067%]  0.08%
| Porcent of Plan Cost for Singlo Bocros 28.42% 81.44% 78.58% 79.2% 79.25% B0A49% a1ig%| 0%
| ___Retall Pharmacy Program
' A, D2y Supiy 3. 538 329 a1s 52.3 __my 37  0.16%
Aowg. Plan Cost/Day Suspy $1.17 $1.45] $1.53] $1.53] $1.59) .47 stasl  1.50%)
Avg. Claim Cot by Plan $33.68 349.08] s50.53] 530.00| 5142 $48.18) sa737] 187
l v, Member Cont / Claim 2403 $18.18) 1200 §12.18 s11.37 $14.80 s15.37] .47
Peroent Member Cost Shara BB 258% 20.38% 19.6% 18.11%] 2B.81% 2050%|  -3.84%
Spociel bisin] Netwk (% of digims e 11.66% 12.45% 12.25% 11.6% 11.92% 11.96% 5% 3.30%
Other Mairt {% of olzims Hla) 0.68% 0.72% 0.15% 0.7% 0.57% 0.70% _080%]  17.08%
for Maint Natwicy 67.3) 87.3 874 §7.3 513 7.3 a78]  -0.18%
Totel # Claims Fiiy 1-34 Deya Supply 185,142 173,324 184,650 202,480 163,823 817,444 831828 |  pa4sw
Totl 0 Claims Flis 3560 1,548 1,888 1.738 1.810 1,747 5,508 7100  1e.7e%
Tots! # Claims Fily 61-90 Day Supply 24,656 27433 25,718 29,108 28.530 139,330 12304 | 1a10%
Total & Cleimp Flis 61+ Dey Supply ] 51 53 41]- 5] 28 16 | 148B.6T%
hajl Service |
umg. Days Supply 71.8] 718 713 712 63.9] 711 10|  .2.86%
Avg. Pl $1.08| EY 81.48} 5138 M.43) $1.33 1.2 454%
Avg Cersl to Flan | s $108.43)| | $20.91 524.01] $0221]  1.88%
Mamber CosiClaim $30.88 $28.70 $24.58] 1957 31841 326,20 $9680  .1.69%
Percant Mamber Gost Share 35.72% 2.50% 1&@4 i9a]  10eem 2178% 24|  .250%
Totel § Cleirrs Fi 1-34 Days Supply 603 Fﬁr 834 28 3,079 2407 | 27.92%
Totel § Clzirns Fllls 38-60 Days 11 8} 8 12 12 51 23] 121.74%
QT cti # Ciatms FIly 61.90 Days Supoty 1,489 1450 1,369 1432 1.307 7.017 e | 105m%
otal # Claims Flis 91¢ Day Supply 0 0 0 0 0 . :
2024% 20.62% 20.34% 21.6% 2.77%| 20.70% 2242%| -7.85%
4.650% 5.57% 429% a.2% 4.22% 4.38% 452%) -8.06%
0.55% 0.88% 0.95% 0.9% 0.95% 0.95% 0.57% -0.88%
7421% 7AB3%| 74.28% 4% 74.08% 73.96% 7170%|  3.02%
79.30%) T2.29%| 70.62%| 70.5% 63.49% 71.01% 3%  -270%
0.12% 8,50% 8.26% 8% B.77% 8.08% 7.63%) _ 17.70%
0.62% 0.73% 1.02% 1.0% 1.13% 0.80% 0% 154.16%
14.08% 17.84% 18.11% 10.8% Hare 10.81% 1848%(  0.33%
Total Drug Coxt S1.7d4433)  81623084)  81.626.720] @1831.4%2] S1mmaz7i|  g7.ee094d s70a.708]  18.13%]
Amewnt Peid by Pan $1.409088]  31.480872] w1900 srEmeod]  siamvisn] w7 I $5.500.004]  16.39%
68525 39,303 $38.000, $30.587 $38,081 $219 48] __teeaal  783%
749] 718} 58] 750 2 3729 347  7.6%
0.00] 0,00] o.00} 0.008 0,004 0.008] 0.004 4.20%|
sa.69| $8.13) 8.1 $9.67 $5.08 828 soz0|  12e8%
$1881.13} 8206360  42108.72|  $20¢180]  saoo22s $2,030.69) $1,670.57]  321%
748 $84.70 88183 947 $49.70 59,55 $saad]  0.28%
=t Sh 444% 2.50% 2.39%| 2314 2.38% 2.60%| 302%| -7.18%
'-a-mufownmgsm_n 11.53% 11.49% 11.74% 1L05% 10.57% 11.40%| 1061%] _ 7.48%
Prepared by ESI / BACS (omth) an 1/42010
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Key Performance Indlcators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publie Employees Ins

s
@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Perlod: 11/2009 - 11/2009
Pravious Perlod: 11/2008 - 11/2008

Current Pariod Provious Perlod % Change
Overall Performance
 Plan Cost PMPM $89.58 $63.89' 8.9 %
| Average Mbra/Month 185,228 169,876, 33 %
 Averaga Subs/Month | 76,108 73,595 34 %
% Utilizing Membars | 48.3 % | 444 %) _ 43%
'__% Retal Utllizing Members  481% 2%  43%
| _% Mall Utllizing Members | 0.6 %] 06%  124%
Rx Measures o
‘Rxs PMPM L 1.34 126]  88%
| Rotail Rxs PMPM 1.33 1.25 6.8 %!
Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01: 8.7 %!
 Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00° -97.2 %,
' Avg Ratall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00; 97.2%
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.001 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $51.88] $50.88 | 20%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx' $51.46 | $50.43 | 2.0%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/iRx $89.22- $08.71 0.5 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx - $1148 $11.66 -1.8 %
Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx $11.38| $11.50 AT %
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx__ $18.40 $19.63 -6.3 %
' Average Ing Cost/Rx $62.04 | $80.95 1.8%
' Avg Retail Ing Gost/Rx $8154] 38044 1.8 %!
|_Avp Mall Ing Cost/Rx $117.81 $118.34 0.6 %!
‘Average AWP/Rx $114.51 $110.99 32 %
Avg Retall AWP/Rx $113.54 $109.98 32 %]
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $223.35 $225.03 0.7 %
: Average Days Supply/Rx 32.7 32.7 0.0 %
AvgRetailDays/Rx B} 24 323 0.1 %
__Avg Mall Days/Rx _ 69.8 71.5 23%
AveragePlanCostDay | _ __ $180| 8186 = 20%
. Avg Retall Plan Cost/Day $1.50 $1.56 2.0%
__Avg Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.42 $1.38 2.9%
% Plan Cost L se%| 81.3% 0.7%
% Member Contribution 18.1 % 18.7 % -3.0%
% Retail Plan Cost_ 81.9 % 81.3% 0.7 %,
| % Retail Mbr Contrib 18.1 % 18.7 % -3.0 %
| % Mall Plan Cost 844 % 834%| 1.1 %.
| % Mail Member Contrib 15.8 % | 16.8 % 5.7 %|
Page 1of 3 12/11/09
TR repon] pity contsln proficisd healh ifametion. St sl Fedarsl B 2y rogubele B ues ard dissiosios of i informmation. Pop Key » 3816
cloaleontion iy proddiied. Copyright 2002 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Express Scripts, ine: &9 [0 lext aod formest. AT Righis Reseread MPOOTY?



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indlcators

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS”®
g

WVA - WV Public Employsaes Ins
Current Perlod: 11/2000 - 11/2009
Pravious Period: 11/2008 - 11/2008
Current Perlod Previous Period % Change
Rx Sources .
% Mall Rxs 0.9% 09%|  0.0%)
% Retail Rxs L i 8% 99.1% 0.0 %
% Member Submit Rxs L  0.0%] 00%| -89.0 %|
Rx Types o o
Avg 89B Plan CostiRx $162.59 ] $15080] 7.7%
' Avg Rotall $SB Plan Cost/Rx $161.70 $149.98 _78%
___Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $249.16 $235.81 5.7 %
. Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $80.30 $20.18] 198.9 %
' Avg Retall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $59.59 $18.17 210.9 %
___Avg Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $121.00 $100.31{ 20.8 %
' Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14.43 1 $14.23] 1.4 %]
. _Avg Retall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14.26 s1408] 1%
' _Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $36.65 $31.70 16.8 %
| % Single-Source Brand Rxs 25.0 % _288%| BT %|
% Multl-Source Brand Rxs 1.0 % 10%|  15%
'% Generic Rxs 74,0 % 72.3 % 2.4 %
% Retall Single-Source Brand 24.9 % 26.7 % -6.6 %
. % Retall Multi-Source Brand 0% 1.0%. 16%
% Retall Generlc 74.1 % 72.3 % 2.4 %
% Mall Single-Source Brand 289 % 324 % -10.6 %
% Mall Multi-Source Brand 1.3 %! 14%  -58%
% Mall Generic 69.8 %! 68.3 % 5.3 %
% Formulary Rxs 848%; 84.0 % 0.8 %
% Retall Formulary Rxs 1 %48 %! 94.0 % 0.6 %l
% Mall Formulary Rxs T 938 %) 93.1 % 0.5 %]
1% DAW Rxs ] 08%) 0.6 % 1.6 %]
| % Retail DAW Rxs 0.6%i 0.6 % 0.9 %!
| % Mall DAW Rxs 0.8 %: 1.0 % 44,6 %,
% Generic Converslon 98.7 %' 987 %| 0.0 %
% Rotall GEN Converslon L 98.7 % 9B.7 % 0.0% 1
% Mall GEN Conversion 08.2 %! 980%| - 02%:
‘Period Totalg it artert 1 e . e
Total Plan Cost ! $11497.552.54]  $10213,884.02] 128 %,
| Retall Plan Cost $11.303.48240 $10,036852.20 126 %]
©Mall Plan Cost l $194.070.14 $175.011.82 10.9 %)
| Total Member Contribution '; $2.538,720.04 | $2.342,098.50 8.4 %)
Page 20of3 12111/09
This repor? sy eoxitnin profected el indonmafion. Steis and Federnd (o moy roguisto Db o s disc of Mike ind Li rired PWKW=3315
dunbondion Fy produbled  Copyright 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Express Sorjpts, b, & (o foxt and femsl, AD Rigite Regened KPogivz
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Key Performance Indlcators

il

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Comprehansive Indlcators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Pertod: 11/2000 - 11/2008
Provious Period: 11/2008 - 11/2008
Current Pariod Previous Perlod

 Retall Member Contrlb | sa502,745.71]  $2307,203.08)  85%
Mal Member Contrib ! $35,983.33 | $34,805.44 3.4 %
‘Total Rx Count 221,813 200842 = 103%
.. Retall Rx Count 219,649-1r ~ 199,003 _104%
| _MemborSubmitRxs | 8 68 879%
Mail Rx Count 1,858 | 1,773 10.3 %
TotalAdminFee | $20000 $652.50:  -969%
.TotalUCSBavings | __$10.049.084.54i $7.534.93§:5_§_f_ . 3B4A%
“Total Lost Savings $27,350.30: $12,452.08- 1197 %

— .
‘Averaqge Age 38.8; 38.8 _ D2%
% Male Members 468%; 485 % 0.2 %!
% Female Members 53.4 % 53.6 %, 0.1 %]

Graphs based on Current Period: 11/2009 - 11/2009
Clalm Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count

99.11%

nMal & Mem.. w Retefl

Drug Formulary Status by
Plan Cost

20,60%

™ Bra__ s Gan...

O Bra..

Page 3ol 3

This report may tontzin protsciad el ifomeatio:. Satn erd Federsd s may oguisis (o o st dEeiexne of Oy kformation. Umsofaninel
duplication b prohidlied. Cogypright 2002, 2009, 2004, 2007, 2003 Expross Striple. Inc. &% (6 tad ond lomeat. AJ Righty Ressrved

78.28%

® Gan,. O MS ..

1.14%
20.80%

mSS..

Caost Share Distribution by Claim Source

[ B

| Mbe Contr/ ...
a Plan Cost/ ..

1211109
Pop Key = 3818
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Utilization Report by Population Level
WVA <« WV Public Employees Ins

g adeg

Prescriptions Fllled From 11/2009 - 11/2009

Reporiing Level 2 A;g Ml‘x Avy pifl Rx Me;r.mr.-r. PEm ﬂMa_iI . Ge_" :—"orm Gen° PMPW ]
ouni Ml il¥ingh Count ConirfRx CosuRx % RXs % RXs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cost
$62.475 084%| $131.19
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) 19,185 8,451 24180|  S1178.862]  $11.11| $4876| 00%| 748%| ©52%  889%  $8145
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (02B) 3.749 1,493 3,886 $160,833|  $1385| $4139) 3B%| 708%, 959%  99.3% $42.90
NON STATE RETIREES (08) 1267 & 3,154 $180070)  $1000| $4768] 08%| 743%] 966%  893%|  S11661
[NONSTATERETIREES 60 (0860) 13! o 51|  s1101] 278 52169 00%| 22% 1000% 1000%|  $8471
STATE AGENCIES (01) ~ 121.670) 85138 154768|  $8,015,887 $1140|  $6180] 07%| 740%; ©45%  887%|  $8672
'STATE AGENCIES (018) L 4504, 1288 2710 $101,202 $1580| $37.34| 14%| 768%| ©4.1%  883%)  $2247
STATE RETIREES (07) - 14,07 9,137 31,030  $1,820.674 $1162] $57.30] 11%| 728%| 944%  887% S 0.2
STATERETIREESASSTG0(0760) 40! 38 194 $7.339 $394| §3783] 00%| 826%| 79%  1000%| 14878
Grand Total| 168,228 221,613| $11,407,853|  $1148| $51.88, 09%| 740%| B46%  897%|  $69.59
Page 1001 12111/08
This rapont may pontzin prrecisd hesllh normation. Swats and Fodoral lxks mery rguints the ute and disclaszrs of Gis kfarmation. Linseuthorized duplication i profdhited. Pop ey = 3818
Copyright 2003, 2004, 2000, 2007, 2008 Express Scripts, [, &9 to Iexd and format. All Righta Ressrvod REO0TVA
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WEST VIPGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE RGENCY
MORTHLY MANAGEMENT REPQRT « TOTAL CLAIMB
NOVEMBER 2009

Paga: 1
Current 12 Months Priox
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Piscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Fayments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Fayments PRIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHRVICGRAL 153,002,.95 207,733 .56 168,007.35 160,260.92 i,004,380.52 867,970.83
MATERNITY 116,.109.36 165,843.04 88,463.73 185,689,323 764,648.80 719,726.15
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 4,355,929.12 6,149,060.92 3,722,339.5) 6,360,640.47 28,376,299.76 49,194,592.52
HEQHATAL COMPLICATIORS 21,014.07 24,469.35 49,886.45 49,596.486 77.584.94 303,56L1.27
Ll o d T T IR g Rt d Tl ld)]) e N Y L L L T ME Nt SN AASGLMAAAASRMS MNEEE SN EEEEEEEAE W e e T L L
Bum 4,645,058.50 6,347,896.87 4,028,697.04 6,736,187.16 30,223,114.02 31,084,850.77
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY HEHAVIORAL 30,155.30 45,426.41 39,467.73 39,319.31 212,407.18 197,446.06
DIALYSIS 35,119.%7 130,301.68 71,253.99 133,603.38 563,392.72 B25,708.58
EMERGERCTY ROOM £09,334.65 526,398.19 432,6%4.41 460,344.88 2,345,149.27 2,126,55%4.97
MATERNITY 34,188.68 44,048.71 50,595.38 46,395.17 183,444.69 200,070.74
MHEDICAL AND SURGICAL 6,630,673.18 8,099,137.01 6,518,381.15 ?7,686,07¢.92 35,815,530.00 35,359,655.10
daddddrerddvdrbbdbuboBwRnd < mamnAw HEGwA S wdE BHARS AR RS A HENALMAELAAELMAEARS EEASEEEEEEEAEEE EEEMEEEEEEEEEEAEAE AAR o -
sum 7,239,471.58 8,848,309.01 7,113,392.62 8,365,433.67 39,119,933.06 38,409,435.45
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION THIGS 10,813,603.88 10,554,383.93 9,933,090.68 10,079,769.39 82,497,871.60 48,058,837.50
TR rRdvbbaraeNda» pmeaum W m e waw W w B e e L L L L B L L L L L L L T T T N L T L WV )
sum 10,813,603.88 16,554,382.93 9,933,090,68 10,079,769.39 82,497,871.60 48,058,837.50
FROFEBSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 309,612.10 461,249.12 466,782.37 551,075.18 1,807,930.77 2,566,602.16
AMBUOLANCE 184,400.01 199,541.06 128, 064.45 190,764 .51 1,031,732.99 912,680.01
ANESTHESIA 561,841.95 685,586.50 625,586.49 673,225.06 3,267,087.02 3,314,602.80
BEHAVICRATL 325,619.28 322,085.76 284,631.75 320,550.14 1,472,964.01 1,395,553.56
CARDICVAESCULAR MEDICINE 241,073.72 342,9682.31 285,942.51 377,184.51 1,423,350.79 1,721,321.76
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 15,052.35 17,753,326 16,345,55 20,352.19 97,370.54 98,492.08
DIALYBIS 12,681.09 10,744 .64 1,754.36 4,828.11 65,764.60 22,387.24
DME 285,083 .52 %18,655.47 326,323.62 403,904 .20 1,780,867.30 1,838,242.97

ga8eg

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AMD EXFRESS S8CRIPTS PAID CLAIMB TAFES
NOTE: CLATME LISTED ARE QN A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTES
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WEST VIRGINTA FUBLIC EMPLOYEES IHSURANCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MARAGEMENT REPORT - TOIAL CLATMS
HOVEMRER 2009

Current Pariod

PETA Payments

4,635,714 .97
404,375.45
902,102.08
836,483.47
137,902.68
286,296.950
630,399.45
394,631.06
649,479.11

7.630,85
1,864,939.11

11,984.315.15

34,682,450.11

Page:
Currxent

2

Rolling Awy 12 Months Prior

PEIA Paymemts

4,734,089.74
323,562.76
715,707.91
722,066.16
143,087,927
373,878.88
758,990.10
698, 9581.85
619,960.90
14,541.%4
2,447,883.40

14,012,098.37

39,959,687.18

PETA Payments

3,800,877.20
400,910.33
774,441.36
553,755.02
144,235.90
305,878.20
514,426.83
855,777.48
536,010.92
13,912.91
1,917,759.31

11,943,116.56

MARRARAAAR RS RS ARSSESRHNAREES S

33,017,196.87

12 Monthe Prior

Rolling Avg
PEIA Payments

4,444,644.8]
290,690,113
727,958.00
663,2374.13
138,184.78
350,360.53
772,382.30
667,654.01
580,827.52
15,471.28
2,488,423.37

e MR L A A A A R e N R R R A mErE- -

13,680,724 .68

38,862,114.89

SOURCE: WELLS FARGD AND EXFREAS ECRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAFES
NOTE, CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS

PEIA Payments

23,691,301.67
1,746,518.71
2,945,996.11
3,158,321.43
781,440.17
1,760,225.34
3,427,198.30
2,727,161.83
2,786,586.3%
£1,941.87
11,337,808.74

L e Y T

65,361,465.50

187,202,374.98

FHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERITES

Coryent Flscal ¥Yr Proviouns Plscal Yr

PEIA Payments

21,243,589.55
1,517,625.09
3,600,844.33
2,910,443.19
772,8%4.29
1,829,393.63
3,276,880.83
3,334,185.68
2,650,319.92
72,995,585
11,463,752.83

L T e L T Y

64,622,808.36



01 #8eq

Monthly Management Report

Per Capita Claims
November 2009

West Virginia Legislative Interims
January 2010




INPATIENT HOSPITAL PACTLITY

ahhednbbbdbdodosnnboddndiddd i
s

CUTPATTIENT EOSPITAL FACILTTY

ebbbtasdovtronbbbabdntdbbae
sum

FHARMACY

bhbhbbbbbbonndonbrbdbodenb s
sum

PROFESSICHAL SERVICES

11 286y

BEHAVIORAL

MATERNITY

MEDICRL AND SURGICAL
NEQNATAL COMPLTICRTIONS

PRESCRIFTION DEIKIS

Current Pariocd Rolling Avg 13 Months Priox

PETA Payments

20.5807

.1853
2161
3.1339
.2104
40.7581

44.5440

66.5354

66.5354

1.9050
1.1346
3.4570
2.0035
1.4833

0926

. 0780
1.7541

PEIA Fayments

1.3750
1.0992
40.7676
.1628

P T )

43.4056

L3011
.8633
3.4914
2924
53.7133

P LY T

88.6615

69.9923

69.9932

3.06a8
1.3314
4.5462
2.1366
2.2788

1176

0710
2,.7773

PEIA Payments

5723

.3227

L3273
42,1666

L Y

46.0092

64.2569

64.2569

3.0196
.8284
4.0469
1.8413
1.0428
- 1057
.0113
2.1110

53,7496

e

87.4122

69.1781

DT T T T,

69,1781

3.7812
1.3085
4.6129
3.2003
2.8881

1397

.0331
2.7725

Curremt Figeal ¥Yr Previouns Filsoal ¥r

FEIA Payments

232.3028

o

242.8127

325,848

329.9481

11.3216
6.4038
20.2784
9.1425
8.0346
. 6044
.4083
11.0836

SOURCE: WELLS FARGD AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMB TAYES
HQTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PALD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, FHAHMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

FEIA Payments

202.5237

1.2864
3,4251
13.8549
1.3038
230.3748

2850.3447

313.1124

EEEY P T PR T

313.1124

16.7234
5.9461
21.5953
9.0923
11.2147

. 6427

1459
11.976%



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES THSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS
NOVEMBER 2009

Page1 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Paried TRolling Avg 12 Moaoths Prioer Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category i Sarvice FPEIA Payments PEIRA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Paymonts
PROFESSTONAY, SERVICES EVALOATION AND MANAGEMENT 28.5233 31.3845 24.5858 30.48959 147.0491 138.4060
IMMONIZATION 2.4881 2.1459 2.5935 1.9965 10.8404 9.8876
INJECTICN 3.0894 4.7506 5.0098 4.993% 18.2854 a3.9814
LaAB AND PATHOLOGY 3.3002 4.7938 3.5822 4,5524 19.6027 18.9621
MAMMOGRAPHY .8485 .9484 .9331 .9474 4.8503 5.0354
OTHER 1.7554 2.4791 1.9787 2.4033 10.9255 11.9188
OTHER. IMAGING 3.8768 5.0320 3.3278 5.3021 21.2722 21.3495
OTHEE, MEDICINE 2.4281 4.6419 5.5360 4.5825 16.92723 21.7227
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 3.9962 4.1131 3.4028 3.9862 17,3960 17.2673
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING -0470 .0966 .0900 .1062 .3224 .4756
SURGICAL 11.4749 16.2311 12,4059 17.0770 70.37349 74.6885
audwhrwkkrkkkkb bk stz 000 pmmmemmemmmemm—— e d e e e mE =N b AE ENEEEESAMAASMAAS A m e e ek em——— e m kRS- Lk hLUMELCEE AEEARRRARS S S S ————
St 73.7388 92.9251 77.2537 93.8791 405.6909 421.02398
sum 213.3989 264.9845 213.5874 266.56827 1,161.9430 1,186,9105

S0URCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHABMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, COR RECOVERIESD
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURARNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MRNAGEMENT REFORT -~ PER CAPITA UTILTZATION
NOVEMBER 2009

endabdbddrbbbk bbbt bbbk
guin

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

AV EkAbA AN AR
Sum

PHARMACY

hhkbdhb st bdk kb bA AR A A AR
sun

PROFESSIONAL: SERVICES

¥1 o8eq

BEHRVIORAT,

DIRLYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAI. AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

Paga: 1

Current Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Encountars Encounters Encounters Encommters
0006 0007 .0034 .0026
.0004 ooo2 .0037% .0035
0050 0047 .0363 .0385
ococ .0001 .0003 .0015
0060 0058 0437 0441
00256 0032 .0l60 0139
.0027 0026 0184 0130
L0236 .0a15 .A097 1137
.00L8 0020 L0094 0103
.1881 .1831 .9503 9892
2187 . 3125 1.1037 1.1401
.9072 .B719 4.7077 4.5195
9072 .8719 4.7077 4,5195
.0184 .0201 .1028 . L1149
.0o028 .goz28 L0171 L0176
.0159 0205 .0947 09867
L0361 0334 1916 .1900
0297 .0281 1567 .1681
.0035 0024 .0239 L0283
.Q007 L0001 .0030 0012
L0185 0206 1067 ) 1144
.4578 .4210 2.3620 2.3352
.0758 .0841 .2276 . 1957

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD HASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC BMPLOYEES INSURANCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA TUTILIZATION
NOVEMBER 2002

Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Figcal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Catagory Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTICN .0222 .0235 1372 ,1290
LAB AND PATHOLOGY L2520 .1395 8129 7786
MAMMOGRAPHY .0147 0162 0896 .0929
OTHER .0326 .0398 . 1495 1547
OTHER IMAGTNG .0836 0800 .45459 .45823
OTHER MEDICINE 0817 0656 .3548 3752
PHYSICAL MEDICIME L1021 o205 4916 5167
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTRG .0035 0056 .0238 0321
SURGICAL .0632 1]-1:1:} .3768 3990
bbbtk kbr bbb bbb bbbk L e m A ENNNEN NN NEN NS SNE S S E— S e e e e e e AR A R R e
Bsum 1.1939 1.1648 5.1671 6.1964
Bum 2.3359 2,2550 12.0222 11.9002

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CILAIMS LISTED ARE OM A PATD BASIS
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West Virginla Board of Risk and Insurance Manegement

‘UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET .
November
2009
(in thousands)
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash end Equivalents : $ 27963 8 23,276
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 179,441 176,528
Receivables - Net 1,849 1536
Prepeld Insurance 3AT5- " 3,108
Total Short Term Assets 212,228 204,445
Long Term Assets .

Investmerts 117,083 81,275
Total Long Term Assets 117,083 91,276
TOTAL ASSETS 329,311 285,720

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liablities
Accounts peyable 1470 1,740
Claims Payable 680 812
OPEB Ligbility 87 35
Agents Commisslons Payable 529 676
Uneamed Reveniio 11,447 11,937
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 49,402 48,747
Total Short Term Liablitles 63,624 83,847
Long Term Lisblites
Compenseaied Absences 658 62 -
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 104,726 115,181
Tota! Long Term Ligbllites 104,783 415,233
TOTAL LIABILITIES: 168,407 179,180
Prior Year Net Asseis 150,068 127,630
‘Current Year Eamings/Prior Year Eamnings (Loss) 2,046 (11,080}
TOTAL NET ASSETS 160,804 116,640
- TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS | 3 820,311 $ ﬁm '
DRAFT - Unaudited - Menagement Purposes Only
BRIM -Page 1
01/06/10




West Virginia Beard of Riskand Insurance Management

IUNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the five months ending
November30 -
2000 2008
_ {In thousands)
Operating Revenues
Premiurn Revenues 3 246565 $ 26,582
Less - Excess Insurance (2,606) (2.657)
‘Total Operating Revenues 21,958 24,025
Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 23,100 18,670
Property & MS Claims Expense 4,472 3,021
Personal Services - 538 549
QGeneral & Administrative Expense 1,135 1,414
Total Operating Expenses _20,245 24,554
Operating Income (Loss) (7.288) ._(629)
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 18 14
Investment Income 17,218 {(10,575)
Tota! Nonoperzting Revenues 17,232 (10,561)
Net Income (Loss) - 9,045 _ 11,080)
DRAFT - I.Jlnmjdtted -'Management Purposes Only
BRIM ~Peage2
01/06/10
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West Virginla

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

it Hiel i Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Indrenice Praanram Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

January 2010



WV CHIP Enroliment
28000 -
|
27000 -
= 26000
@ ———FY 7004
o
E —— FY 0T
O 25000 T
E —— YV T
2 Fr
£ 24000 T
z
23000 —
22000 T T T T T T
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Decambar 31, 2000 Enrollment 25,053
Annualized Health Care Expenditures
{Cost per Child)
$1,900 |
1797
1777 1775 1782
1752 1780 17
$1,300 1736 7722 T 1S 82
$1,700 —
$1,600 — —_ —
$1,500
$1,400
$1,300 e
$1,200 ——
$1,100
$1,000 - -
Dec08 Jan09 Feh0f8 Mar(9 Apr0% May09 June(3 Jul09 AugD® Sep0f Oct09 Nov09
Paga 1



West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Proegram

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Defarred Revenue

Unpald Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
November 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Besls)

November 30, 2009 November 30, 2008

$11,274,286 $0,778,848 $1,495,438
$3.272,300 $2,856608  $415,691
$726,600 $643,708  $82,892
$32,791 $10567  $22,224
$68,738 $70829  ($1.001)
15,375,714 $13.360.561 $2.015.153
$358,900 $310,317  $48,583
$2,007,084 $3,528,558 ($1,521,474)
$3.640.000 $3190.000  $450.000
$6.005.084 $7.028.875 ($1.022.891)
9,730 $6.331,686 $3.038.044
$15.375.744 $13.360.561 $2.015.153

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

Page 2

Variance

15%
15%
13%
210%
2%

16%
-43%

14%
=15%
48%
15%
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Wes¢ Virginla Chlldren’s Health insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances

For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2008 and November 30, 2008

{Modified Accrual Basls)

November 30, 2009 November 30, 2008

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Totai Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
QOutpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salarigs and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

* Collections are primarlly drug rebates and subrogation

15,803,011
4,608,538
125,035
37,954

20,575,438

5,077,554
4,193,877
3,561,034
2,013,081
1,109,665

546,739
446,450
315,282
306,353
190,754
113,402
(6,046)
(262,.831)
17.605,223

210,902
1,273,322
161,072

157,044

$2.083
1 13

19,459,736

1,115,702

8,254 02

2.360.720

14,928,676
4,608,100
44,857
78,306

19 747

4,518,452
3,947,919
3,207,747
2,101,305
1,620,176

529,672
499,146
286,674
262,026
161,558
133,216
35,702
(351,138)
16,951.453

206,747
897,826
140,712

48,637
60,062
1 74

18,305 427

1,354,320

4.977.366 3.276.662
6.331.686 3.030044

Variance
874,335 6%
429 0%
81,278 182%
{40,351) 52%
215691 5%
559,102 12%
245,958 6%
263,287 8%
{88,224) 4%
(419,511) -27%
17,067 3%
{52,687) -11%
28,608 10%
44 327 17%
20,198 18%
(19,814) -15%
(41,748)  117%
88,207 =25%
85 0 4%
4,245 2%
375,496 42%
20,360 14%
108,407 223%
(7.969) =13%
500.539 3%
1,154,300 8%
(238,618} -18%
86%
4%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 3



Waest Virginia Chiidren's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

Stats Fiscal Year 2010

For the Five Months Ended Navember 30, 2009

Budgeted for Year to Date Yearto Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amt  ActuelAmt  Varlance* Budgeted Amt  Nov-09 0109 S90-09

Projected Cost $48,683 584 | $20,288,993 518,064,907  $2,224,087 1%/ ] $4,057,798 $3.788,753 $3,468,708 $4,488,500

Premlums 305,828 127,428 125,935 $1,493 -1% 25,488 26,601 28,320 25,836

Subrogation & Rebates £22.850 259.854 262.930 (£.076) 1% 21.871 26.541 51.078 18430
Neat Benefit Cost 47 TE4 108 $19.901,712 $17.676,041  $2,225670 1% 3,980,342 3726611 3,386,511 4,384,228
Salaries & Benefits 5581411 $242,255 $210,992 $31,283 13% $48,451 $40,581 $40,432 $41,340
Program Adminlstration 2,665,853 1,110,764 1,149,986 (39,222) ~A% 222,153 237,075 250,385 239,577
Eliglbifity 205,243 123,018 141,115 (18,097) -15% 24,604 13,781 18,594 83,667
Qutreach 300,000 125,000 161,221 (36.221) -20% 25,000 3,602 84,053 16,383
Cument Expense SRe.T72 146,908 88,935 88.053  30% 29,388 .77 10.714 2,203
Total Admin Cost §4,105.250| $1,748,025  $1,752,249 ($4,224) 0% $349,605  $304,794  $412,188  $390,070
Total Program Cost 551,888 387 $21649.736 $19.420.200 $2,221 448 10 $4,320,947 $4,031,405 $3,708,800 $4,774,298
Federal Share 81.83% 42 488772 $17,704,072 $15,872,654 1,831,418 10%% 3,540,814 3,208,808 3,108,475 3,896,305
State Share  18.17% 0.488 585 $3045664  $3.555.636 290.028 _LIHJ 789133 732506 690224 877,993
Total Program Cost " §E1.860.387 221649736 §19428200 §22214468 10% $4,329.947 $4031,405 $3,798,609 $4,774,208

* Positive percentages Indicate favorable varancas
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2009 Raport.

Unaudited - Cash Baels For Management Purposea Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:
Notss:

1/. Total budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/09 Final worksheat
Net Pald Program Costs

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2009 is 81.61%. Federal Share for FFY 2010 (10/1/09 - 8/30/1 0) Is set at §1.83%.

Page 4
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ATTACHMENT 1

WVCHIP Enroliment Report

December 2009
2009 2009

County Pop  Total CHIP Total Medicaid Tozal CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Enrol'ment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured

County {0-18 Yrs) Dec-09 Dec-09 Enrollment % ol Population 5% Ranking"®
Kanawha 40,647 2,286 17,118 19,404 47 7% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22 882 1,312 7.318 8,630 37 7% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,114 8,315 9,429 49 5% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 1,053 8,355 9,408 49 8% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,332 7.280 8,612 53 9% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 962 5,931 5,893 46 0% 748 6
Monongalia 14,346 737 4,261 4 998 34 8% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1112 6,724 7,836 618% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 739 3,289 4,028 32 2% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 435 2,593 3,028 26.4% 573 10
Marion 11,245 734 4,395 5129 45.6% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 887 4,781 5,668 58.5% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 571 4,165 4,736 51 6% 459 13
Chio 9,068 537 3,025 3,562 39.3% 453 14
Logan 7.610 593 4,057 4,650 61.1% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 351 2,828 3177 44 3% as9 16
Greenbrier 7.110 592 3,022 3,614 50 8% 356 17
Preston 6,354 477 2,428 2,905 45 7% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 395 2,652 3,047 48 5% 314 19
Hancock 8,270 354 2,407 2,761 44 0% 34 20
Mingo 6,204 412 3,256 3,668 59 1% 30 21
Mineral 5,973 297 2,061 2,358 39.5% 209 22
Randolph 5,971 400 2,686 3,086 51 7% 299 23
Boone 5,706 324 2,705 3,029 53 1% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 435 2,658 3,003 56.5% 274 25
Mason 5481 293 2,644 2,937 53 8% 273 26
McDowell 5170 355 3,372 3,727 72 1% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 282 2,144 2,426 47 5% 255 28
Wyaming = 092 425 2,728 3,153 619% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 428 2,330 2,758 85 7% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 397 2,749 3,146 63 6% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 a14 1,547 1,861 40 0% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 169 1,731 1,900 50 9% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 319 1,793 2,112 59.0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 252 1,237 1,489 44 3% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 224 1,424 1,648 49 8% 165 36
Roane 3,266 278 1,736 2,014 61.7% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 260 1,628 1,888 58.1% 162 36
Braxton 3,044 238 1,538 1,776 58.3% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 172 1,226 1,398 47 4%, 147 40
Monroe 2.728 216 1,093 1,309 48.0% 136 41
Grant 2,463 174 972 1,146 46 5% 123 42
Clay 2,454 185 1,479 1,664 67.8% 123 43
Summers 2,322 222 1,185 1,407 60.6% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 138 1,002 1,140 51.0% 112 45
Websler 2,020 160 1,253 1,413 70.0% 101 46
Tyter 1,887 144 803 947 50 2% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 150 691 841 49.0% 86 48




ATTACHMENT 1
WVCHIP Enroliment Report
December 2009
2009 2009
County Pop  Tolal CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrollment Enrollment CHIP/Medicaid Enrallment Uninsured  Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Dec-09 Dec-09 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Pendieton 1,632 102 504 606 I7 1% 8z 49
Doddridge 1,607 140 726 866 53 9% 80 50
Pleasanis 1,583 1 555 656 41.2% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 132 B73 1,005 72 4% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 146 511 657 48 5% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 103 566 669 52.8% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 93 602 695 B0 2% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 25,053 160,950 186,003 48 6% 19,125
HANCOCK 214
BROOKE 233
DHIO, 453
MARSHALL 359
o i [l . b Ml ]
v - . i L .l MORGANJ :
M A} (iR il ll-EBSIEON [4:4 BERNELEY
g MINERAL thikn)
» i ' M Hampshie © /IEFFERSON
0 - & 255 573
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I 3 147
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? Ak : X PENDLETON
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L OGAK

e

HLTETAETI

259

beyrTTH

T [ 14 |

LLTIE [
il
-
1 -
AT
a3

Counties with Uninsured Children
Eslimated at =400

i Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =399 and =201

| Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =200

Totnl Estimaled Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Nole 1: The most recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey
is 4 6% It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level couid vary significantly from
county to counly depending on ihe availability of empioyee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimate as a target number for outreach

'-
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR JANUARY 2010

Enrollment on December 2009: 25,053

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: January 2009 through December 2009

26 000 T

25,000 S—
i J

._|_|.___r-ll—i-—

24,000

Number of Chlldren

23,000 i H=———

22,000 T v -

4 4 A AN L0
FESFSFEF 50“@ Ny 000" £ £ E
¥

Enrellee Totals: October 2009 to December 2009

| Month | Total 1Year | Total
October 1,837 Average 1,794
November | 1,509 High 2,276
December | 1,311 Low | 1311

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: October 2009 to December 2009

_ Month | Total 1Year | Total
October 725 Average 701
November 573 High 904
December | 498 ~ low | 498

Re-enrollment lor 3 Month Period: September 2009 to November 2008

Enrolled within : Reoponed Chses
Total Forms Mailed I Notice Period ; After Closure Final Closures
Month Total | # | % | # | % # %
September 1,898 1,185 62% | 158 8% 510 27%
October 1,759 1,076 61% 185 ‘ 9% 487 28%
November 1,435 883 62% 129 9% 398 28%




WVCHIP
Report For January 2010

Page 2
111.

Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended November 2009 was $1,909.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2007 — SFY 2009

-
[=]

L]

SFY 2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP%
_ 2009 2008 2007
Federal 37.550,029 | 81.61 | 35.626.232 | 81.96 | 35472537 | 80.97
State | 8417,193 | 1839 | 7,947,861 | 18.02 | 8336944 | 19.03
Total Costs | 45.967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 |
40
o5y
_§30 =5 10
EZO . InaT

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: September 2009 — November 2009

In Millions

Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Qtr. November 2009 Qctober 2009 | September 2009
Federal 3,540,814 3,434,559 3,298,898 3,108,475 3.896,305
State 789,133 766.908 732,506 690,224 877,993
Total 4,328,947 4,201.467 4,031,405 3.798,699 4,774,298

Budgeted Wid Avg

Per Month

For Qitr.

N P T R S S W I R O B e =



WVCHIP
Report For January 2010
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ December enrollment reached 25,053. This is the first time CHIP enrollment has been over
25,000 since March 2007. Most of this growth has occurred in the 200% to 250% FPL group.
This is likely due to decreased employer coverage and the declining economy.

¢ Effective February 1, 2010, WVCHIP will reduce the waiting period for the length of time an
applicant must have been without group health coverage from 6 months to 3 months. This
change applies to non-premium appiicants only.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report SN T
December 2009
2009 2009

County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children

2005 Est.  Enroliment Enroltment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured

County {0-18 Yrs) Dec-09 Dec-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking”
wanawha 40,647 2,286 17,118 19,404 47 7% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22882 1,312 7,318 8,630 37.7% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,114 8,315 9,429 49 5% 953 3
Cabe!l 18,900 1,053 8,355 9,408 49 B% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,332 7.280 8612 53.9% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 962 5,931 6,893 48.0% 749 B
Monongalia 14,346 737 4,261 4,998 34.8% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,112 6,724 7.836 61 8% 634 8
Pulnam 12,522 739 3,289 4,028 32 2% 626 9
Jefterson 11 46 435 2 583 30028 26 4% 573 10
Marion 11,245 734 4,395 5,129 45 6% 562 T
Fayette 9,692 887 4,781 5,668 58.5% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 571 4,185 4,736 51.6% 459 13
Chig 9,068 537 3,025 3,562 39 3% 453 14
Logan 7.610 593 4,057 4,650 61 1% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 351 2,826 3,177 44 3% 359 16
Greenbrier 7110 592 3,022 3,614 50 8% 356 17
Preston 6,354 477 2,428 2,805 45 7% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 395 2652 3,047 48 5% 314 19
Hancock 8,270 354 2,407 2,761 44 0% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 412 3,256 3,668 59 1% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 297 2,061 2,358 395% 299 22
Randeiph 5,971 400 2,686 3,086 51 7% 299 23
Boone 5,706 324 2,705 3,029 53.1% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 435 2,658 3,093 56 5% 274 25
Mason 5,461 293 2,644 2,937 53.8% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 355 3,372 3,727 72 1% 259 27
Hampshire 5110 282 2,144 2,426 47 5% 255 28
W yoeming 5,008 425 2728 3,153 619% | 255 29
Upshur 4,956 428 2,330 2,758 55 7% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 97 2,749 3,146 63 6% 247 A
Brooke 4,658 314 1,547 1,861 40.0% 233 32
Welzel 3,732 169 1,731 1,900 50 9% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 319 1,793 2112 53 0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 252 1,237 1,489 44 3% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 224 1,424 1,648 49 8% 165 36
Roane 3,266 278 1,736 2,014 61.7% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 260 1,628 1,888 58 1% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 238 1,538 1,776 58 3% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 t72 1,226 1,398 47 4% 147 40
Monroe 2.728 216 1.093 1,309 48.0% 136 41
Grant 2,463 174 972 1,146 46.5% 123 42
Clay 2,454 185 1,479 1,664 67 8% 123 43
Summers 2,322 222 1,185 1,407 60 6% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 138 1,002 1,140 51.0% 112 45
Webster 2,020 160 1,253 1,413 70.0% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 144 803 947 50.2% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 150 691 841 49.0% 86 48

Ie



WVCHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

December 2009
2009 2008
County Pop  Total CHIP  Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children
2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County (0-18 Yrs) Dec-09 Dec-09 Enrcliment % of Population 5% HRanking”
Pendleton 1,632 102 504 6806 37 1% a2 49
Doddridge 1,607 140 726 866 53.9% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 101 555 656 41 2% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 132 873 1,005 72 4% 65 52
Tucker 1,354 146 511 657 48 5% 68 53
Win 1,268 103 566 669 52 8% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 93 602 695 60 2% 58 55
Totals 382,490 25,053 160,950 186,003 48 6% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOK?__ZB
QOHIO: 453
MARSHALL 350
WETZEL _”_0”0"_:,?';':"
. 187 MaRION: MO
PLEASANTS  TYLER - T PRESTON 168 e
g0 o4 e 318 1144 7
TEFLCE MTIHE AL A
N e iy 289 HAMPLHIRE AEFFERSON
AL BT HIE = . 255 573
wid L i i TR GRANT
Wi ";__ A Y3 HarDy
[ 147
0 GILMER - UPSHUR,
LT i AR 38 7T B panpoLpH
£ [LISTTF] 299 PEMGLETON
it BR!)\S';DN 82
TN ; 1
i i ”h'_‘;"" cLaY WEPGSFR
123
KAl e [N L POCAHONTAS
.y TR IELF ™ BG
v : = FATETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
LOGAN ot e III Estimated at =400
MINGD 380 BALFH 356 Counties with Uninsured Children
310 el s Estimated at =399 and 2201
e II] Counties with Uninsured Children
MEDOWELL i s Estimated at =200
259 Ll Total Estimaled Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057
Note 1: The most recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey

is 4 6% |t should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
county to counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains our best gross
estimale of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured eslimate as a largel number for oulreach

n



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Five Months Ending November 30, 2009 and November 30, 2008

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investmenl Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Qutpalient Mental Health
Vision

Inpatient Mental Health
Therapy

Medical Transportation
Other Services

Less: Collections*

Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promotion
Current

Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{(Modiled Accrual Basis)

November 30, 2009 November 30, 2008

15,803,011
4,608,538
125,935
37,954

20,575,438

5,077,554
4,193,877
3,561,034
2,013,081
1,109,665
546,739
446,459
315,282
306,353
190,754
113,402

(6.046)

(262.931)
17,605,223

210,992
1,273,322
161,072
157,044
52,083
1,854,513

19,459,736

1,115,702
8,254,028

2.360.730

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

ATTACHMENT 2

Varlance
14,928,676 874,335 6%
4,608,109 429 0%
44 657 81,278 182%
78,305 (40,351) -52%
19,659,747 91 1 5%
4518452 559,102 12%
3,947,919 245958 6%
3,297,747 263,287 8%
2,101,305 (88,224) -4%
1,529,176  {419,511) -27%
529,672 17,067 3%
499,146 (52,687) 1%
286,674 28,608 10%
262,026 44,327 17%
161,556 29,198 18%
133,218 {19,814} -15%
35,702 {41,748) -117%
{351,138) 88.207 -25%
16,951,453 653,770 4%
206,747 4,245 2%
897,826 375,496 42%
140,712 20,360 14%
48,637 108,407 223%
60,052 (7.969) -13%
1,353,974 500,539 I7%
18,305,427 1,154,309 6%
1,354,320 (238,618) -18%
4977366 3,276,662 5%
GadLGEE 2.038.044 483

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Waest Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
November 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Baals)

November 30, 2009 November 30, 2008

Varlance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,274,286
Due From Federal Governmenit $3,272,300
Due From Other Funds $726,600
Accrued Interest Receivable $32,791
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $69,738
Total Assets 515,375,714
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $358,900
Detferred Revenue $2,007,084
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,640,000
Total Liabilities $6.005,984
Fund Equity $9,369,730

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$9,778,848 $1,495.438
$2,856,609  $415,691
$643,708 $82,892
$10,567 $22.224

$70.829 ($1.001)
$13.360561 $2.015.153

$310,317  $48,583
$3,528,558 ($1,521,474)
$3.190.000  $450.000
$7.028.875 ($1.022.891)

$6.331.686 $3.038.044

810375714 §12.360.061 $2.015.153

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

! |

15%
15%
13%
210%
2%

16%
-43%
! & iﬂ

-15%

48%



West Virginia Chilidren’s Health insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended Novsmber 30, 2009

{Accrual Basla)
[Investment Account |
Funds Invested $10,941,225
Interest Earned 37,954
Total $10 179

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of December 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-048 New contract of lease for 3 years consisting of 629 square feet of office space at the annual
PSF rate of $8.59, full service, in the City of Hinton, Summers County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS5-023 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 1,800 square feet of office space at the rate of
$1.00 per year, parking included, in the City of Dunbar, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-079 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,077 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $12.00, full service exciuding janitorial service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West
Virginia.

AVIATION DIVISION

AVD-001 Renewal for 2 years consisting of 2,040 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF
rate of $16.00, full service excluding janitorial service and snow removal, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-083 Renewal for 3 years consisting of a parcel of land 20 x 20 feet, at the current rate of $100.00
per year, in the City St. Albans, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS

BCE-D04 Rerewal for 1 year containing 373 square feet of office space at the current rate of $300.00 per
monte, full service excluding natural gas, in the City of South Charleston, Kanawha County, West

Wirginia
DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-071 Renewal on a month-to-month basis consisting of a tower/monitoring site, at the current rate of
$150.00 per month, including electrical service, in the City of Milton, Cabell County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF TOURISM

TOR-007 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,750 square feet of office space at the current annual PSF

rate of $15.00, full service excluding janitorial service, in the City of Triadelphia, Ohio County, West
Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL-CONTINUED

DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-017 Renewal for 1 year containing 8,000 square feet of warehouse/storage space, at the current
annual PSF rate of $4.82, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOUCRES

NAT-129 Renewal for 2 years containing 165 square feet of office space, at the current rate of $200.00
per month, full service, in the City of Madison, Boone County, West Virginia,

WV CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-008 Renewal for 5 years contalning 2 488 square feet of office space, at the current annual PSF
rate of $8 11, full service, In the City of Romney, Hampshire County, West Virginia.

LUTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-006 Renewal for 1 year containing 190 square feet of office space, at the current rate of $126 66 per
month, full service, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-081 New Contract of Lease on a month-to-month basis containing 576 square feet of ofﬁge_space at
the annual PSF rate of $9.00, full service, in the City of French Creek, Upshur County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-034 New contract of lease on a month-to-month basis containing 892 square feet of ofﬁog space at
the annual PSE rate of $8.00, full sarvice, in the City of French Creek, Upshur County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL-SUBLEASE

COUNCIL OF THE THREE RIVERS

CTR-001-SUB Renewal on a month-to-month basis not to exceed November ao, 2011 cc_msisting of 250
square feet of office space, at the current rate of $175 00 per month, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

AGO-015 Increase in square footage from 13,470 square feet to 13,712 square feet of office space at,
the current annual PSF rate of $14 90, full service excluding electric, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.
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INCREASE SQUARE FOOTAGE-CONTINUED

DIVISION OF MINERS HEALTH, SAFETY AND TRAINING

MHS-004 |ncreases in square lootage from 7,417 square feet to 9,042 square feet of office and stqrage
space, at the current annisal PEF rate of $8.78, including snow removal and parking only, in the City of
Charleston, Kanawha County. Wast Yirginia,

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-143 Increase in square footage from 240 square feet to 437 square feet of tower/monitoring _si!e
space, at the current rate of $1.00 per year, in the City of Moundsville, Marshall County, West Virginia

CANCELLATION

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-016 Lease cancellation consisting of 150 square feet of warehousing/storage space in the City of
Dunbar, Kanawha County, West Virginia

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-146 Lease cancellation effective March 31, 2010 consisting of an air monitoring site, in the City of
Bluefield, Mercer County, West Virginia

MINERS HEALTH AND SAFETY

MHS-024 | ease cancellation effective January 31, 2010 consisting of 1,650 square feet of office space in
the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia
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W DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SFERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
BFY2G10

Nate: The Centers for Medlcars end Medicald Garvioes (CMS) has mandatod citanges to reporfing of Medioald expenditures. The report halow reflacts ths updated cxtegorizaiions by
. provider typo, which In the new format for future quarterfy CM6 64 reports. The Department 1a in the process of re-ooding the data and reports 1o 0omply with the mandated reporting
changes. Al the presani Ime, wa era only able 1o prasent provider lype detafl far fte month of Gotober.  Prior year Actuals, Year-io-Dute Aciuals and remajnting Projected Budgel

provider type detall will ha updsted wiren the coding chenges are complate and data velldafjon and quallly assurance processes hawe baen perfarmed,

INTERIM DATA - BUBJECT TO REVISION

' MONTH OF OGTOBER 2009 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Gurrent! Curran? Yest To-Date 117108
BFY2009 aFvapie Menth Mont Thr Tirw
008 (¢~ 20:} 10/31/08 gaaie
EXPENDITURES:
rpatient Hospilel - Reg. Payments 260,846,991 127,508,008 14,703,012 10,643,000
Inpetien] Hospital - DSH 84,4583 848 48411.678 . -
Inpeatiert] Hospital - Supplermental Paypments - 114,140.000 8.301.926 5301925
Inpatien] Hetniial - GME Payments - 4,073,000 - .
Memitnl Health Feclilias 47,960,442 85,715,640 7,041,801 4,847,000
Meznttal Heallh Faclities - DSH Adurdimar Peymertis 18,788,46% 19,055,754 - -
Mursing Faclily Sendcas - Reguinr Paymants 464,023,240 491.237,688 37.9328.021 40,630,008
Nursirrg Facilty Sendeas - Supplemental Payments - - - -
Intormadiiate Cere Faclltes - Public Prdders - - . .
Intermeadiate Cara Faclites - Priveta Providars §3.248.011 63.402.718 5,134 889 8264000
Intermexdiate Cara Facilites - Supnlemente! Payrmenls - - - .
Physiclens Sendoas - Rogular Payments 143420128 128,920,802 12,043 604 10,078,000
Physicizns Sendess - - 22 765,000 4,458 £8B 8,688 000
Quipatien? Hospdte! Services - Regular Payments 120,824,311 118,191,984 0,104 287 9,894,000
Outnafen! Haspilel Services - Supplemental Peyments - - - .
Proswibed Drugs 341,083,682 307 893,420 $3.235,740 30,878,000
Drtzy Rebate Offsa! - National {130,031.220)]  (128,784,604) (26,884,282) (10.866,000)
Drug Rebais Cfisal - Stels Sidebar Agraerran? (30,870.728) (30,333.852) 5.822.768) (2.828.000)
Denial Sorvicas 40,360,088 48,800,570 4324213 4,082,000
Other Preciffonsns Sendcas - Hegule Payments 22,381,193 7,815,082 1,188,072 598,000
Other Praclifonars Services - Supplamental Payments - . 877t .
Chnlc Sendcas 338,8558.439 14,837,684 916,357 1,247,000
Lab & Rediclogical Sendcos 10,177,238 10,839.738 1,713,284 823,000
Home Healit Sances 32,881,684 30850018 3.240,292 3,026,000
Hystarectonres/Sterlizdions 818,259 574,084 18,018 48,000
Pregmancy Terminalions - - - -
EPSDT Services 2,247,631 2,800,680 220,334 217,000
Rural Healtl: Cliniz Sendces 7,782,600 5 837,239 785,538 716,000
Mexdicare Healh hrsurance Payments - Parl A Premiums 14,821,458 19.088.438 1,405,823 1.551.000
Mexficare Health Inguranca Paymsemis - Pen § Prambuns 70,371,344 77,248 842 8,684 837 8,424,000
120% - 134% Of Povarly 4,408,874 5,101,770 418,634 432,000
135% - 178% Of Powerly . . . .
Coingurants And Dotoecfiiey - 521,088 -




I MONTH OF OCTOBER 2009 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Curremt Currant Year ToData 111708
BFYICCS SFY2010 Monik hionth Thu Thru
Ocl-09 Oct-09 1o31ee e300

Medicald Health Iraurence Payments: Managed Care Orpanizations (MCO) 204 697,012 285,080,381 30,021,673 22 098,000

Madicald Heallh Insurancs Payments Prepaid Ambulatory Health Plan - - - -

Medicak! Heallh [nfuramas Paymeanty: Propaid [opafien| Heallh Flan - - - -

Madicald Heallh Insurance Payments Group Heallh Plan Payments 393,700 416,862 38210 35,000

Medicald Heallh [niorancg Paymsnts Colrtonmey - - - -

Medicaid Haalh norancy Paymnbs Ofar - - - -

Home & Commmity-Sased Sendcos (MROD) 733.4068 883 258.020,094 22.8523,711 21,471,000

Home & Commmmity Based Sansors B0,034 343 80,704,000 0.302.081 7.483,000

Homa & Cammunliy Based Sendors (Siafe Plan 1813{) Onfy) - - - -

Homa & Communtty-Besed Senices (State Plan 1913{) Onfy) - - -

Commumiy Supporied Living Sendeas . - . .

Prograrrs Cf Al-Inclosive Cams Eldardy - - - -

Personal Care Sendces - Regular 37,675,885 42872777 3.843.621 3,850,000

Perscnial Care Sendcas - BO3 1815 - - . .

Targeted Caso Menagemen] Senicos - Com. Cata Mangpemen 4,509,085 ¢ -

Targeted Case Menagemen] Servicas - [natinfonal Tramsifioning - - - .

Targeted Case Manageman! Saendcas - Blata Wids - 8,811.539 420614 473,000

Primary Care Case Meanagerman] Garvicos 808,744 591,427 38,841 53,000

Hestprices Bematily 14,492,070 18,248,730 1.640.127 1,271,000

Emergency Sendcas Undocumonled Allens 59,318 - 20.801 .

Fedearally Qrualifnd Hepllt Canter 16,761,840 20.208.128 1,687,380 1,893,000

Nom-Emamency Madicn? Trmsporaion . 4,402,000 $17.488 375.000

Physica! Theragy . 2,076.000 174,705 173.000

Oczupationsl Tharepy - 846,000 17,004 83.000

Sendces for Speath. Hetring & Languaga . 604,000 27,104 42,000

Progiatic Deviges, Eyeplessas - 630,000 224,831 87.000

Cagnostic Screening & Prvontive Senicas - - 39,887 -

Nurea Mid-Yyie - - 39,984 -

Emarenoy Hosplal Sendces - - §901.608 -

Crilical Acopss Hospials - 8.507.000 2204010 459,000

Norga Praciiiornsr Saricss - 1550000 53678 120.000

School Basad Senvices - 44,008,000 2,209,823 3.674.000

Rehahiftathe Servioss (Nen-Scihrool Basad) - 84,792,000 7,040,248 5,350,000

Private Duty Nursing - 3,119,000 214,337 280,000

QOther Care Senvioes 125,150,532 81,022,601 3.213.812 4,382 000

Less Recoupments . .

NET EXPENDITURGS: 2410108506 | 2814832818 '—mﬁ%mmma 830,342.318 1,654.190,168
(CoBeciors: Thitd Parly Linhily (Ino 8A on CMS-84) (B,038,34 (1.213.59 1213597
Collaclion=; Probate (ke 6B on ) - {122 (18 16,204
Colleclions: [dentiiod Seguph Froud & Alxres ESan (Ing 8C en CMS-84) 13, [%:3 Fi]
Collectioms: Other (e S0 on CMB-B4) ® 008, (248 80 848.6)
NET EXPENDITURES and CMS-64 ALJUSTMENTS: 12,088 14 18 202,727,602 B60.926 828 493,348 1,668,088,170
Phes: Medicakd Patt [) Expemitiurey 27,747,632 31,890 237 2,703,749 3,076,850 13.288.473 18,743,601
Plug: State Oniy Wedlcakd Exponsdihmes 4583431 3,845 891 400,535 381.934 1,664,588 2182 301

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus, Reimbursablies
TOTAL EXPENDITURES




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESCURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2010

| MONTH OF OCTOBER 2008 |

REVENUE SOURCES

Beg. Bal (8084/1020 prior mih)

MATCHING FUNDS
General Ravaruts (0403/188)
MRDD Waiver {0403/488)
Rura] Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/840)
Tertlary Funtling (0403/547)
Lottery Walver (1 ess 550,000) (5405/538)
Loltery Tramsfer (5403/871)
Trust Fund Appropristion (5185/188)
Provider Tax (5080/188)
Cartified Malch
Refmbursahles - Amount Relmbursed
Other Revertie (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc.) 3084/4010 & 4015
CMS - 64 Adjustments

TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDTURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

Note: FMAP (08" - 83.05% applicabls July - Sept. 2008) ( 10 - 83.05% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2010}

(1) Thig amoumt will rever! to State Only ¥ not retmburaed.

4 Meonths Actusls 8 Moriths Remsining
ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date 117172009
SFY2009 Meonth Ended Thru Thru SFY2010

10731108 10/34/708 6730110
34,933,056 90.139,827 $116,583,548 $116,583,948
383,705,687 17,568,203 58.585,168 208,720,37D 287,315,668
- 5,892,559 21,963,285 58,380,197 80,353,483
2,586,000 216,334 885,334 1.730.668 2,588,000
4,858,000 528,887 2.118,657 4,237,333 8.358,000
23,272,578 8.460,000 18,822,578 23272578
10,300,800 2,500,000 §.170,000 8.870,000
19,784,219 0 30,558,594 30,558,504
165,400,000 14,000,000 51,800,000 112,758,260 184,858,280
19,389,722 812,241 4,715,247 11,115,083 16,830,340
4,348,608 712,185 1.434 502 3,352,851 4.787.564
428,344 41,038 1681.338 (161,338) 0
1,088,690 {180,020} 160,020 0
680,123,202 $120.933,084 $267,097.801 $453,882 484 $720,880,365
1,874,489,601 178,443,130 677,878,420 $1,411,872,550 $2,089,791,870
[ 2554612803 | [ $308.376.213 | [ soas817.320 | [ $1.885.855.015 | [ $2.810,772.335)

I 2,435,173,630 lﬂ $206,408,081 |] |

118,438,804 | [ 398,968,122 | |

8845249381 | [_S1709816845 | [ 2.565.188207]

$99,657,860

[$255808.28]




Waest Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
Novermnber 30, 2009
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of November 30, 2009

Performance %

Asset S % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
WVIMB Fund Assets 10,457,192,331 100.0
Pension Assets 8,386,808,255 80.2
Public Employees' Retirement System 3,704,414,860 354 2.7 5.7 15.4 31.7 -0.6 4.2 4.9
Teachers' Retirement System 3,986,032,962 381 2.6 55 14.7 301 -1.4 3.7 486
Teachers' Empleyers Cont. Collection A/C 27,476,717 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 - - -
EMS Retirement System 21,119,251 0.2 by 5.7 15.2 3.3
Public Safety Retirement System 407,243,327 3.9 2, 5.7 153 315 -0.7 4.0 4.9
Judges' Retirement System 101,786,622 10 2.7 ) 153 314 -0.7 4.1 48
State Police Retirement System 48,831,632 0.5 27 5.6 152 314 0.6 4.2 49
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System 89,902,884 09 2% 5.7 153 316 -0.7 41 49
Insurance Assets 1,496,162,113 14.3
Workers' Compensation Old Fund 772,003,742 7.4 -1l 39 110 25.3 12 . -
Warkers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 7,600,974 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 28
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 8,708,966 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 28 . -
Pnuemoconiosis 243,742,556 243 14 4.2 10.6 25.5 1.9
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt. 117,083,023 1.1 14 4.4 110 27.8 3.2 5.0
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 127,098,056 12 1:3 4.3 105 26.2 25
WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 219,924,796 2.1 1.0 4.1 9.7 27.4
Endowment Assets 574,221,963 55
Wildlife Fund 35,966,318 0.3 297, 5.7 15.3 316 -0.6 41 58
Prepaid Tuition Trust 81,279,600 08 2.5 57 165 36.0 0.7 49 5.5
Revenue Shortfall Reserve fund 185,657,505 18 0.6 3.3 13.4 27.6 -1.8
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 271,318,539 2.6 il 7 46 14.1 282 -1.9
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of November 30, 2009

Performance %

Asset § 4 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Investment Pools Composite 10,462,280,182 10000
Total Equity Composite 4,563,383,943 43 62 370 6.62 21.18 39.14 -4.12 349 3.43
Total Equity Policy Index 4.29 7.08 20.75 36.96 -5.37 250 236
Excess Return -0.59 -3.46 0.43 2.18 125 099 107
US Equity Composite 2,258,843,755 2159 563 7.20 19.41 25.43 -6.31 0.92 1.97
Rusself 3000 Index 5.68 728 19.76 2717 -5 83 0.80 i3
Excess Return -0.05 -008 -(,35 -1.74 -0 38 0.02 184
Large Cap Composite 1,911,734,856 18.27 591 7.34 19.69 2531 -6.13 071 -0.68
S&P 500 6.00 791 20,26 25 39 -5 79 071 -0.57
Excess Return 009 -0 57 -0.57 -0.08 -0 34 000 -011
Non-Large Cap Composite 347,108,900 332 4.09 6.43 17.94 26.19 -6 90 104 642
Russell 2500 index 403 370 17.67 3216 -6 91 095 526
Excess Return 006 273 027 -5 97 0.01 009 116
International Equity Composite 2,304,540,188 2203 1.88 563 22.38 53.09 -1.02 777 5.79
MSCHAC World ex USA 2.89 6.86 21.71 47 13 -2.73 6.75 384
Excess Return -101 -1.23 0.67 5.96 171 102 195
Fixed Income Composite 2,935,334,025 28.06 0.87 421 580 28.13 4134 481 6.83
Fixed Income Policy 1.27 3.23 6.41 1418 6.37 5.48 6 44
Excess Return -0.40 0.98 339 13.95 -2.03 -0.67 0139
TRS Annuity 202,619,622 194 0.36 1.10 186 - - =
Cash Composite 362,656,005 3.47 001 0.03 007 0.44 283 330 317
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bill + 15hps 002 0.07 011 0.34 2.51 3.07 310
Excess Return -001 -0.04 -0.04 010 0.32 023 0.07
Private Equity Composite 809,363,006 7.74 477 718 11.10 13.77
Private Real Estate Composite 416,865,375 398 2.38 291 3.80 177
Hedge Funds Composite 1,172,058,205 11.20 0.81 3.64 713 16 74
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation vs_ Targets
As of Noavember 30, 2009

Domestic Equity Int'l Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash_'
Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Actual % Target %

Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System 251 25.0 256 250 24.1 25.0 9.6 0.0 5.0 5.0 10.4 10.0 04 0.0
Teachers' Retirement Systemn 251 250 255 250 215 250 96 100 50 5.0 103 100 31 00
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C 00 0.0 0.0 00 00 oD 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 1050.0 100.0
EMS Retireament System 260 250 61 25.0 204 250 96 100 52 50 103 100 24 00
Public 5afety Retlrement System 25.2 250 25.3 250 24.3 250 102 100 50 5.0 99 10.0 01 00
Judges' Retiremant System 251 250 253 250 243 250 100 100 50 o) o 100 04 00
State Police Retirement System 248 25.0 249 25.0 24,7 250 9.7 10.0 49 50 9.3 10.0 1.2 00
Deputy Sheriffs’ Aatiremeant System 250 250 25.1 250 24 6 2540 100 100 49 5.0 99 100 06 00
Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund 48 50 5.0 5.0 60.0 80.0 0.0 o0 0.0 0.0 171 oD 130 10.0
Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 00 0o 0.0 00 00 ao 0g oo 00 00 oo ao 100 0 1000
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 (Hie) o0 0.0 00 0.0 100.0 100.0
Pnuemoconiosis 101 100 102 100 551 550 0o 0o oo og 200 200 45 5.0
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt. 101 10.0 10.2 10.0 585 60.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 159 20.0 a3 00
Public Employees' Insurance Agency 76 = 76 7.5 64 6 650 00 oo oo 00 200 200 a2 00
WV Retlree Health Benefit Trust Fund 25 25 2.5 25 94.9 950 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 g1 0.0
Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund 25.0 25.0 25.1 25.0 24.6 25.0 100 10.0 4.9 5.0 9.9 10.0 05 0.0
Prepaid Tuition Trust EDL ] 300 303 300 383 100 o0 00 0o 00 00 00 1.2 00
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 0.0 0.0 00 g0 586 1000 00 0.0 0.0 00 17.5 0o 239 a0
Revanue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 150 150 155 150 44 1 700 o0 [1RY) 00 Q0 17.3 0o 82 o0

Statutory Limations

- Public Equity - 75%

- International Equity - 30%

- Real Estate - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregate
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of November 30, 2009

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 2000, 30% MSCFACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russel} 3000, 18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40%
Barclays Capital Aggregate

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008, Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate
Western Palicy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of manager fees  Returns shorter than one year are unannualized

DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group {Summit} has prepared this report far the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian(s} accounting statements, ccmmercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources. While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other information contained in this repart. The rnarket
commentary, portfolic holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments to buy or sell. Any forward-looking projection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss. Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all. Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or
implied by such forward-laoking projections Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management services,
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Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Sell-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Loftery
Employer Premium
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues
Surplus Note Principal Payments
Investmenl / Interest Earnings (Losses)
Expenditures
Public Employees Insurance

Payment of Claims
Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures
Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

OLD FUND / DEBT REDUCTION
FY 2010 - FY 2009

COMPARISON
December FY2010
YEAR TO DATE

FY2010 FY2009
31,800,000 31,800,000
45,361,422 47,592,925
18,698,213 19,021,667
3,158,720 3,568,861
11,000,000 11,000,000
1,211,672 1,812,560
31,194 29,669
111,261,221 114,825,683
43,500,000 60,000,000
80,502,932 (166,717,931}
31,495 59,406
130,563,057 127,360,460
10,175,895 10,081,134
140,770,448 137,501,000
94,493,705 {(127,446,896)
795,869,972 734,195,514

890,363,678 608,694,969

Change

(2,231,503)
(323,455)
(410,141)

(600,888)
1,525

{3,564,462)

(16,500,000)

247,220,863

(27,911)
3,202,597
94,762
3,269,448

223,886,953
61,674,458

261,668,709

FY2009
Annual

95,400,000
125,672,963
40,115,329
6,568,235
11,000,000
2,945,070
39,392

281,740,989
145,000,000

(94,861,549)

105,117
251,860,952
20,185,265
272,151,333

59,728,107
734,195,513

795,869,970
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OLD FUND / DEBT REDUCTION
Quarterly Summary

December FY2010
1st Quarter  2nd Quarter Y-T-D FY2010 Y-T-D FY2009 Change
Revenues

Personal Income Tax 31,800,000 31,800,000 31,800,000 -
Severance Tax 19,556,803 25,804,529 45,361,422 47,592,925 (2,231,503)
Debt Reduction Surcharge 7,949,566 61 10,748,646 18,698,213 19,021,667 {323,455)
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,335,87945 1,822,840 80 3,158,720 3,568,361 {410,141)
Video Lottery 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000 -
Employer Premium 572,113 639,559 1,211,672 1,812,560 {600,288)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - 31,194 31,194 29,669 1,525
Total Revenues 40,414,452 70,846,769 111,261,221 114,825,683 (3,564,462)

Surplus Note Principal Payments 43,500,000 43,500,000 60,000,000 {16,500,000)
Investment / Interest Earnings {Losses) 52,210,253 28,292,679 80,502,932 (166,717,931) 247,220,863

Expenditures

Public Employees Insurance 7,937 23,558 31,495 59,406 (27,911)
Payment of Claims 65,253,474 65,309,583 130,563,057 127,360,460 3,202,597
Contractual/Professional 5,065,476 5,110,419 10,175,895 10,081,134 94,762
Total Expenditures 70,326,887 70,443,560 140,770,448 137,501,000 3,269,448

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 65,797,818 28,695,887 94,493,705 (127,446,896) 223,886,953

Cash Beginning Balances 795,869,972 861,667,790 795,869,972
Cash Ending Balances 861,667,790 890,363,678 890,363,678
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WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)

December FY2010
June 30, 2009 December 30, 2009 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 800,819 890,364 89,545
Receivables, Net: 63,343 19,843 (43,500)
Total Assels 864,162 910,207 46,045
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,163,500 2,081,713 (81,787)
Other Liabilities 244 244 0
Total Liabilities 2,163,744 2,081,957 (81,787)
Net Assels:
Unrestricted {1,299,582) (1,171,750) 127,832
Total Net Assels {1,299,582) - (1,171,750) 127,832

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet
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OLD FUND LIABILITY ESTIMATE
(excluding LAE)
(discounted)

December FY2010
FY2010 December
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,095,236,323
Claim Payments
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,081,712,6158

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.

LM



e MR s WO Wk e AR aE N

WORKERS' COMPENSATION OLD FUND BALANCES

Revenue

Statutory Transfers”®
Collections
Investment income
Total Revenue

Expenditures

Claim Payments
Adminisirative/Other Expense
Total Expenditures

Workers' Compensation Commission [nitial
fund transfer January 2006

Payments on Surplus Note

Invested Balance with WVIMB
at year end

Invested Balance with BTI
at year end

Cash Basis
December 2009 Report

Calendar Year Calendar Year Calendar Year Calendar Year

2006 2007 2008 2009
$ 266,613,362 $ 261,975877 $ 287,088,650 $ 406,717,692
8.316,798 1,041,116 3,265,870 2,022,724
50,201,026 40,659,223 (168,342,6828) 150,266,163
$ 325,131,186 303,676,215 $ 122,011,692 $ 550,006,579
$ 355,245,366) $ (284,445,313) $ (249,839,063} $ (255,063,549}
$ (21,630,179) 5 (24,710,582} $ (23,576,238) $ (20,357,232)
$ (376,875,545) $ (309,155,895) $(273,415,301) $(275,420,781)

711,004,830

8,841,297 102,782,602 130,593,151
647,444,812 635,908,034 591,375,200 799,903,742
85,558,628



WORKERS' COMPENSATION OLD FUND BENEFIT PAYMENTS
Average Monthly Payments

December 2002 Report

71107 : 6/30/08 7/1/08 : 8/30/09 71109 : 6/30M10
Clalms benefits pald: Previous 12 month pertod. Current 12 month period. Current 12 month perfod.

Medical 4,216,466.10 4,296,849.61 4,531,227.60
Permanent Total Disabfiity 12,705,096.33 12,512,742.53 12,374,722.94
Permanent Partial Disabllity 1,251,457.90 680,987.68 489,702.90
Temporary Total Disabliity 274,448.93 169,475.85 135,083.85
Settlement Agreements 371,246.86 268,303.45 1,378,104.72
Falals 2,831,376.80 2,711,468.71 2,672,262.18
104 weoks 435,527.13 551,281.78 490,316.97
Total 22,085,619.84 21,180,909.62 22,081,321.34
Claims credits and overpayments {369,925.10) (217,740.97) (320.811.86)
21,716,684.54 20,973,168.65 21,760,609.48

Total clalms pald
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COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND
Quarterly Summary

December FY2010
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTDFY 2010 YTD FY 2008 Change
Revenues
Investment Earnings (Losses) 16,196,622 9,993,366 28,189,088 (52,406,373) 78,588,360
Total Revenues 16,196,622 0,903,366 26,189,088 (52,406,373) 78,586,360
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 2,468,123 2,607,548 5,075,870 8,234,717 (1.159,047)
Contractual / Professional 15,011 20,036 35,046 (369) 36,406
Total Expenditures 2,483,133 2,627,583 5,110,716 6,234,350  (1,123,842)
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over Expendituras 13,713,489 7,385,782 21,079,271 {58,640,731) 78,720,003

Cash Beginning Balances 221,866,212 235,579,701 221,866,212

Cash Ending Balances 236,579,701 242,845,483 242,945,483
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UNINSURED FUND
Quarterly Summary
December FY2010
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change
Revenues
Fines and Penalities 253,742 219,373 473,116 492,475 (19,3569)
Investment Eamings (Loases) 4,325 2,672 6,997 78,787 {71,790}
Total Revenues 258,088 222,045 480,113 571,262 {91,149)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 03,185 154,467 247,653 416,086 {167,413)
Contractual/Professional 3,137 5,031 8,168 - 8,168
Total Expenditures 96,322 159,498 255,821 415,088 {167,413)
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over Expenditures 161,745 62,547 224,293 158,197 ‘76,264
Cash Beginning Balances 8,588,268 8,750,013 8,588,268
Cash Ending Balances 8,750,014 8,812,581 8,812,661
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OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

January 4, 2010

.  Statistical Analysis

2008 Dec. 2009
A, Protests Acknowledged: 7567 482 6292
Fund Involved:
. ! % of % of Dec. % of % of
FUND 2006 2007 | protests | 2008 | protests '09 | protests | 2009 | protests
|
| Old Fund 8.146 | 4.433 | 5668% 1,592 | 26 18% 90 21 84% 1277 | 24 13%
: Priv.Carrier 2,207 3.370 25.13% 2.971 | 48 86% 235 | 57 04% 2661 ] 50.28%
| Others
Self-
Insured 2.264 1,772 | 18 19% 1,518 | 24.96% BT 21 12% 1354 25 59%
l Subtotal 12.617 9.675 6.081 412 | 5282
Temporary 2,131 2,219 1,486 70 | 1000
n Total 14,748 11,794 7.567 482 6292
70.0% ~ ——
60.0% f’\
. v&w‘z—f"‘ﬂh—,‘
e Old Fund
40.0%

10.0%

= Priv. Carr.

30.0% f—’J '
20.0% -

0.0%

= Self Ins.
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C.

E.

Pending Caseload Report
PENDING END OF NOVEMBER 4,026
_PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 4,048
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 4.021
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 4,125
 PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 4,134
| PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 4,388
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 Dec. YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 6.6% 4.0%
2. Protest Ackn, 24-30 days 2.3% 6.3% 3.0%
3. Protest Ackn, 11-23 days 19.0% 23.1% 22.6%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 64.1% 70.4%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
5 ' ¢ 8§ B & £ 2 9 ag a8 > N
S 4, 2 « = 3 35 2 g0 85 Sua
0% i i i i ] i A 'l A i
1%
2% ——— - —b= 2000
% —— - —= — 2008
4% _ 1'1 2007
5% 4= N _ e 2008
6% _______ﬁ_‘_ e
7% - -

Protests Resolved:

1. Protests decided:

2, Withdrawals:

3. “No Evidence” Dismissals:

Dec. ‘09

272
71
24

2009

3733
883
698

13
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F.

G.

Final Decision Timeliness 2008 Dec. 2009
1. <30 days: 59.6% 36.7% 49.2%
2. 30-60 days: 26.2% 25.8% 29.3%
3. 60-90 days: 13.9% 31.6% 20.1%
4. +90 days: 0.3% 5.8% 1.4%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
100.0% 99.7% 99.7% 98.6%
97.5% -
95.0% - B Compliant
92.5% A
90.0% -
[ o0 [=1]
[ ] o o
& & &
Time Standard Compliance 2008 Dec. 2009
91.2% 86% 88.9%
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Monday, January 04, 2010

Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 12/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

. Timely Late
Time Stacdard [iglgicosec Count Percent Count Percent
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 3 ) 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 41 37 a0 2% 4 9.8%
OPRBD 10 8 80% 2 20%
PPD 44 40 90 9% 4 91%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 32 25 78 1% 7 219%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 0% 1 100%
TTD 16 13 81 3% 3 18 8%
DEP BEN FATAL 1 0 0% 1 100%
OP NON-MED 1 1 100% 0 0%
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 6 6 100% 0 0%
Total 157 135 86% 22 14%

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 12/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

' o lssues Days to Decision
Description Resolved < 30 Days 30-60 61-90 > 90
Count % Count % Count % Count %
B
' COMPENSABILITY 73 24 [329% | 21 |[288% | 26 |356% | 2 |[27%
DEP BEN FATAL 6 1 |[167% | 2 |333%| 3 |[500% | 0 |00%
' FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY 3 1 [333% | 1 |333%| 1 |[333%| 0 |0D0%
OP NON-MED 3 2 |667% | 1 |333%| 0 | 00% 0 |00%
OPBD 18 12 |667% | 4 |222% | 2 | 111% 0 | 00%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 0 0.0% 1 [1000%| O | 00% | 0 | 00%
a TTD 23 9 |391% | 8 |348% | 2 | 87% | 4 [174%
#ﬁ;ﬁgﬁg:ﬁ,ﬁj 1 1 |1000%| 0 | 00% | O | 00% | 0 |00%
. gﬁNEEE;YM ENT 1 1 [1000%| 0 | ©00% | O | 00% | O |O00%
PPD 50 20 |400% | 6 |120% | 20 |400% 4 |[80%
. PTD ONSET DATE 1 0 | 00% 1 [1000%| O | 00% | 0 | 00%
REOPENING 20 5 |250% | 6 [300%| 7 |350%| 2 |10.0%
_ TRMT/EQUIP CL 74 25 |338% | 20 |270% | 25 |338% 4 |[54%
u TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 11000%, 0 | 00%
|'
Totals | 275 | 101 | 367% | 71 |258% | 87 |316% | 16 | 58%

15
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Monday, January 04, 2010

Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 12/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

) \ Timely * Late **
Time Standard Total Motions Count Percent Count Percent
I . i
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT [ 4 4 100% O | 0%
DEPENDENT BENEFIT TERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
IEB DETERMINATION 14 12 B5 7% 2 14.3%
PPD 190 185 | 97 4% 5 2.6%
TEMP 3 2 66.7% 1 33.3%
TTD 121 111 91.7% 10 83%
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 2 2 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT RATE 2 2 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 216 200 | 926% 16 7.4%
DEP BEN FATAL 24 24 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 18 17 94.4% 1 56%
OPBD 40 37 92.5% 3 7.5%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 10 9 90% 1 10%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 76 70 92.1% 6 7.9%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 228 213 | 934% 15 6.6%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100% 0 0%
Total 951 891 93.7% 60 6.3%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date



Monday, January 04, 2010

Acknowledgement Goal
Report Dates: From 12/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11

Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent_

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 2 D | 00% ] 00% 0 0.0% 2 100 0%
CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT 2 D 0.0% ] 0 0% 0 0.0% 2 100 0%
BENEFIT RATE Total: 1 ] 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
CBR - CL PRSTS BEN RATE 1 o 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 00%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 80 b 6.3% 1] 11.3% 28 350% 38 47 5%
C8A - CL OIC REJECT CLAIM 1 0 0.0% D 00% 1 100.0% 0 00%
CCS - CL SEC CONDITION 15 ] 0 0% 0 0.0% 3 20.0% 12 80 0%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY 4 i 25.0% | 25.0% 1 25 0% 1 250%
CiM - CL St COMPENSABLE 1 o 00% 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 00%
CIS - CL 51 SEC.CONDITION 1 0 0.0% K 0.0% 0 00% 1 100 0%
CPI - CL S| REJECT CLAIM 5 o 0.0% 0 00% 5 100 0% 0 00%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 42 2 4.8% 7 16.7% 12 28.6% 21 50 0%
CQR - CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE 2 o 0.0% 0 0 0% 1 50.0% 1 50 0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 9 2 22.2% ] 0 0% 5 55.6% 2 22 2%
DEP BEN FATAL Tolal: 5 1 20.0% (- 20.0% &) 60.0% 0 00%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 4 | 25.0% ! 25.0% 2 50.0% 0 0.0%
CIF - CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 00% 1 100 0% 0 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY Total: 3 1 33.3% 2 66.7% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
C01 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB 3 1 33 3% 2 66 7% 0 0.0% o 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY Total: 1 0 0.0% | 100.0% 0 00% 0 0.0%
CT7E - CL FTA CPLY OJ/BR/SC i 0 0.0% | 100,0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 3 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7% 0 0.0%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION A 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66 7% 0 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CIR - CL SI NON-MED ORDER i 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
CNR - CL NON-MED ORDER 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 00% 1 100 0%
OPBD Total: 23 1 4 3% 3 13.0% 3 13.0% 16 69 6%
CAC - CL ADD BOARD FINDING il 0 0 0% L 0.0% 3 50.0% K] 50.0%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests
> 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Description Protests Acknowledged

CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 6 1 167% | 1 167% | O 0.0% 4 | 66.7%
CSF - CL% SI BOARD FINDING 6 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% 6 | 1000%
CSO - CL SI AD.BRD FINDING 3 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 2 | 667%
EAO - EM ADD BOARD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 1 | 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0%

EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1| 100.0%
PPD Total 118 4 3.4% 4 3.4% 28 | 237% | 82 | 69.5%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 18 1 56% 0 00% 3 167% | 14 | 778%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 79 3 38% 4 51% 21 | 266% | 5t | 646%
CIE - CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 | 100.0%
CIG - CL S| %AWARD DNY/GNT 20 0 00% 0 0.0% 4 | 200% | 16 | 80.0%
PTD ENTITLEMENT Total 3 2 66 7% 1 333% | 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

CIT - CL SI DENY/GRANT PTD 3 2 66 7% 1 333% | 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

REOPENING Total: 27 4 148% | O 0.0% 6 | 222% | 17 | 63.0%
ClQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/C PPD 4 0 00% 0 0.0% 2 50 0% 2 50.0%
CIY - CL S! DY/GNT R/O TTD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33 3% 2 66.7%
CIZ - CL SI D/G R/O TRTMT 1 1 |1000% | 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%

CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 5 1 200% | O 0.0% 1 20.0% 3 | 60.0%
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/Q TTD 13 2 154% | 0 0.0% 2 15 4% 9 | 69.2%
CRO - CL DY/GRNT R/O TRTMT 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 | 100.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 87 2 2.3% 1 11% 15 | 17.2% | 69 | 79.3%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 60 1 1.7% 1 1.7% 12 | 200% | 46 | 76.7%
CSX - CL S| TRMT DENY 27 1 3.7% 0 0.0% 3 11.1% | 23 | 85.2%
TTD Total: 57 7 123% 3 5 3% 8 140% | 39 | 684%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 46 7 15.2% 2 4.3% 5 109% | 32 | 69.6%
CIC - CL S! CLSING THE CLM 6 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 16.7% 5 | 833%
CJS-CLTTD 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 1 0 0.0% 1 |1000%| O 0.0% 0 00%

CSG - CL SI INITIAL TTD 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
Tolals: | 412 | 6.6% |63% |95 |231% |264 |64.1%
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Monday, January 04, 2010
Resolution of Issues
Report Dates: Decision Date from 12/1/2009 thru 12/31/2009

Time Standard Decisions Reversed Affirmed Afﬁgﬂ?: by Dismissed Modified Moot Other Remanded

Eosuies Issued Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %
|
DEP BEN FATAL 7 1 14.3| 5 71.4 0 0 1 143 O 0 0 0| 0 0 | 0 0
OPBD 29 2 6.9 14 48 3 1 34 11 379 1 34 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 86 30 349 41 47 7 2 23 12 14 0 0 0 0 1 12 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 0 1 100 ) g ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ﬁségcl_fg:_%" 1 o [of| 1 J1w00|] o | o] o o] o |o| o |[o] o |o| o |o
TTD 39 11 282 10 256 5 128 10 256 1 26 2 51 0 o ¢ 0
PFD 87 20 23 29 333 g 10.3 23 264 1 1.1 5 57 0 0 0 0
CB)E'I;E?IYMENT 4 1 |25) o o] 1 |25] 2 [s0] o |of o [o] o |o| o |o
OP NON-MED 11 o 0 2 18.2 0 0 8 727 1 9.1 0 0 0 0 0 0
COMPENSABILITY g0 34 378 33 367 2 2.2 50 111 4 4.4 7 7.8 0 o 0 0
REHABILITATION 1 0 0 0 ) 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0
REOPENING 32 3 15.6 14 438 4 125 6 18.8 1 31 2 63 0 0 0 0
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0 ) 0 0 0 1 100 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 2 0 0 1 50 ¢ ) 1 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 _| 0 0 0 _ o/ o 0 0 _0

Totals 392 | 105 [26.8] 151 |385| 24 | 61| 86 |219] 9 [23] 16 |41] 1 [0.3]

(=]
(=]
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00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 12/31/2009 36

Petitions denied on face:

Petitions denied by ALJ Decision;
Petitions granted:

Petitions withdrawn through settlement:
Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 12/31/09
Filed:

Denied/dismissed:

Withdrawn:

Reports to QIC:
Pending

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan | Feb | Mar Apr .

2005 | 13, 13, 14 25

2006 | 7., ©0f 2, 1]
| 2007 | 12| 4| 5 S |
| 2008 | 3] 2| 1. 11|

2009 5/ 6 5 4

14
14

134

52

51
22

May June July Aug | Sept = Oct | Nov | Dec T;I'OTAL
16 9. 9 19 11, 10, 18 4| 159
7 4 8| 2 5| 7| 6 3 52
1 12 9 4 5 5 4 2 68
1 6 11 8 6 4 8 4 65
10 14 10 6 12 4 5 9 | 90
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Joe Manchin, 11

G s : -
overmer Workers’ Compensation Board of Review
Jargele, Cray Offices localed at 1207 Huniriar Si, Cailasin
palman All communications should be adiressed Lo the Baarm of Review
T I e at the address shown at the bottom of this page
f {hwind by an egus opporfunifpraifirmative action amplopef
Filin Hertrjck e
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: James D. Gray, Chairman
Date: January 4, 2010

Re:  Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's December 2009 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports. You will find a total
of eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports
include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

® N O o k0w N =

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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APPEALS RECEIVED
From December 1, 2009 Thru December 31, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) Did Fund Appaals by Appallant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 30

Emplover Only 5

Commission Only 6 e

Old Fund Tolal 41

Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-

2005
) ® Claimant Only m Employer Only O Commission Only
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 43
Employer Only 33
Privately Insured Total 76 Privately Insured Appeals by Appailant
Total Appeals 117

Appeals counted more than once:

A Claimant Onty B Emplaysr Only
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YEARLY APPEALS RECEIVED
From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005} Did Fond Appeals by Appelfant
Appellant Count gﬁ: e
Claimant Only 955
Employer Only 110
Commission Only 226
Claimant and Employer 5
Claimant and Commission 5
Employer and Commission 1
Claimant, Employer and Commission 1
Other * 11
B Claimant Only m Employer Only
Old Fund Total 1314 O Commission Only m Claimant and Employe
m Claimant and Commission m Employer and Cammission
m Claimant. Empleyer and Commission B Other *
Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-
2008) Privately nsured Fund Appeals by Appollant
Appeflant Count T
Claimant Only 918
Employer Only 476 |
Commission Only 3 S
Claimant and Employer 11
Claimant and Commission 1
Employer and Commission 1 FE%
Other * 12
Privately Insured Total 1422
= Claimant Only B Employer Only O Commission Only
Uelillafelsizclis 2l mClaimant and Employer ~ mCiaimant and Commission ® Employer and Commission
* Appeals requiring research W Other *

Appeals counted more than once:
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APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > June 30, 2005)
From December 1, 2009 Thru December 31, 2009

35—

30—

25—

20 —

15—

10—

8]

Old Fund Privately Insured
m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT m COMPENSABILITY O DEP BEN FATAL
0O IEEB DETERMINATION m OF NON-MED m OPBD
m PPD m PTD ENTITLEMENT mPTD ONSET DATE
m REOPENING o TEMP = TRMT/EQUIP CL

mTTD
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APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
Old Fund Appeals (DOl < July 1, 2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)
From December 1, 2009 Thru December 31, 2009

Oid Fund Privately Insured
Type of lssue Tolal lssues " “ " Ty
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 3 0 00 3 100.0
COMPENSABILITY 37 4 108 33 892
DEP BEN FATAL 5 4 80.0 1 20.0
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 0 0.0 1 100.0
OPBD 8 6 750 2 25.0
PPD 24 8 333 16 66 7
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 3 100.0 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 10 3 30.0 7 70.0
TEMP 2 1 500 1 50.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 23 11 47.8 12 52.2
TTD 6 0 0.0 6 1000
| Totals. 124 42 e a2 861
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YEARLY APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > June 30, 2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2009

600 —
500 —
400 —
300 —
200

100 —

Old Fund Privately Insured

m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BENEFIT OVERFAYMENT 0O BENEFIT RATE

O COMPENSABILITY m DEP BEN 104 m DEP BEN FATAL

m IEB DETERMINATION o OFP NON-MED m OFPBD

m PPD O PTD ENTITLEMENT m PTD ONSET DATE

m REHABILITATION m REOFPENING m SPECIAL CATEGORY
m TEMP m TRMT/EQUIP CL O TRMT/EQUIF EM

o TTD
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YEARLY APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2009

Oid Fund Privately Insured
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 10 8 900 1 100
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 12 3 250 9 750
BENEFIT RATE 5 4 80.0 1 200
COMPENSABILITY 664 129 194 535 80.6
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 49 43 87.8 6 12.2
IEB DETERMINATION 24 23 958 1 42
QP NON-MED 14 8 57.1 6 429
OPBD 127 94 740 33 260
PPD G54 337 512 321 48.8
PTD ENTITLEMENT 7a 78 100.0 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE z 2 100.0 0 0.0
REHABILITATION & 3 375 5 625
REOPENING 213 138 64 8 75 35.2
SPECIAL CATEGORY 4 4 100.0 0 0.0
TEMP 20 7 350 13 650
TRMT/EQUIP CL Tad 415 573 309 427
TRMT/EQUIP EM 13 9 692 4 308
| TTD 24 32 143 192 857
Totals 2848 1 1337 46 9 1511 531
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APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
From December 1, 2009 Thru December 31, 2009

25—

B il

Claimant Employer Employer & OIC
m BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT B COMPENSABILITY O DEPFP BEN FATAL
| IEB DETERMINATION m OoOoF NON-MED m OoOPBD
mPPD B PTD ENTITLEMENT mPTD ONSET DATE
wm REOPENING =2 TEMP m TRMT/EQUIP CL

m TTID
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APPEALS RECEIVED BY ISSUE
From December 1, 2009 Thru December 31, 2009

Total Claimant Employer QIc Emp and OIC

Type of lssue it 4 w | " o 4 o u "
BENEFIT ‘
OVERPAYMENT 3 1 33.3 2 66 7 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY a7 21 56.8 16 432 0 0.0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 5 4 800 1 20.0 0 ¢o 0 0.0
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 8 7 875 0 00 0 00 1 12.5
PPD 24 12 500 11 458 0 00 1 42
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 0 0o 1 333 0 00 2 66.7
PTD ONSET DATE 1 0 00 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 10 7 700 3 300 0 00 0 0.0
TEMP 2 1 50.0 1 50.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 23 20 870 1 43 0 00 2 87
TTD 6 i 3 500 3 500 0 00 0 00 |
Totals 124 78 Gz | 40 323 o oo B 4.8

Appeals counted more than once:
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Appealed By
CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR DECEMBER 2009

Digposition Year to

BOR Disposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp % Total %
AFFIRMED | 10 | 71.4% 47.6% | 982 i 805% | 588%
DISMISSED | 1 [ 71% 4 8% 5 05% | 0.3%
MODIFY 1 71% 4 8% 3 03% | 02%
MOCT | 2 02% | 01%
REMAND 1 71% 48% | 36 33% | 22%
REVERSE 1 71% 4 8% 68 6.2% | 4.1%
VACATE 1 01% | 0.1%
Total Dispositions 14 1097 |
AEFIRMED [ 11 78 6% 0.7%
DISMISSED [ 1 71% 0.1%
REVERSE | 2 | 14 3% 01%

1
Total Disposilions 14 |
ABEYANCE 9 03% |. 0.1%
AFFIRMED 4 57.1% 19 0% 270 69 8% [I 16 2%
DISMISSED §] 16% | 0.4%
MODIFY 3 0 8% II 02%
MOOQT 1 03% | 0.1%
REMAND 6 16% | 0.4%
REVERSE 3 42 9% 14.3% 100 25 8% ' 6.0%
Tolal Dispositions ) 387
ABEYANCE 1 0.6% 01%
AFFIRMED a0 52 6% 5 4%
MODIFY 2 1.2% 0.1%
REMAND 5 2 9% 0.3%
REVERSE 72 42.1% 4.3%
VACATE 1 0 6% 01%
Total Dispositions | 174
[

Grand Totals 21 1669
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DISPOSITIONS BY ISSUES
BOR Orders Mailed From December 1, 2009 Through December 31, 2009

5

v

o 2
S 5
& &

&

&

QO
S
$\‘U
E—

B Afimed B Reversed O Dismissed | Modified B Remanded m Vacated @ Other I
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DISPOSITIONS BY ISSUES
BOR Orders Mailed From December 1, 2009 Through December 31, 2009

Tyow of lesum PRI Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modiflad Remanded Vacated Other
# | % B | % £ | % | # | % # | % # | % # | %
COMPENSABILITY 4 2 500 1 250 0 00 0 00 0 00 8] 00 1 250
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 0o 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 1] 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 1 o 0.0 0 00 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
PPD 5 4 a0.0 1 200 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 2 0 0.0 1 500 o 00 1 500 0 00 0 00 0 040
TEMP 2 0 0.0 0 040 2 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 9 6 66 7 1 111 1 111 0 0.0 1 111 0 00 8] 00
Totals 25 14 56 0 4 160 | 4 16.0 1 40 | 1 40 | O 0.0 1 4.0
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YEARLY DISPOSITIONS BY ISSUES
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2009

G070

20

q 00

300

2016

100

FA%ﬁ_rmed B Reversed O Dismissed O Modified B Remanded @ Vacataed @ Dmerl
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YEARLY DISPOSITIONS BY ISSUES
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru December 31, 2009

Affirmad Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacated | Other
oo dage M ¢ % | | % | # | % | # % | #] % | #] % | #| %
| APPLICATION THRESHOLD 8 7 875 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 125 0 00 0 00 |
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 5 2 400 3 600 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 5 2 400 3 600 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 691 554 802 71 103 | 23 3.3 7 10 29 42 1 01 5 0.7
DEP BEN 104 2 2 100.0 1] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 53 47 887 3 5.7 1 19 0 0.0 2 38 0 0.0 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 40 37 925 2 50 1 25 0 00 0 00 §] 00 0 00
| OP NON-MED 12 8 667 1 83 3 250 0 00 0 00 ] 00 0 00 |
OPBD 188 171 910 6 32 5 27 0 00 6 32 1] 00 0 00
PPD 672 533 793 88 131 19 28 2 03 20 a0 1 01 9 13
PTD ENTITLEMENT 110 99 900 10 9.1 1] 00 0 00 1 0.9 0 00 0 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 100 0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 0o 0 00 0 00
PTD THRESHCLD 2 0 00 1 500 1 50.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 4 4 100 0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
REOQPENING 240 193 804 28 17 8 33 3 13 6 25 0 00 2 08
S1 CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 0 0.0 1] 00 0 00 0 00 Q 00 0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 1 500 1 500 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TEMP 16 0 00 2 125 10 625 0 00 1 83 1 63 2 125
TRMT/EQUIP CL 757 599 791 111 147 25 a3 1] 00 17 22 0 00 3 04
TRMT/EQUIP EM 32 23 719 7 219 0 00 0 00 2 6.3 o 00 0 00
| TTD 279 183 656 18 6.5 7 25 1 04 10 36 | 58 208 | 2 07
Totals 3121 | 2468 791 [ 355 114 | 103 33 | 13 04 |9 30 |61 20 |23 07
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Revenue Recovery Activity | November 2009
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
Recelpts - Cld Fund Eupioyer aut of business) $ 6,51 9.62
Recolpts - PC & NU (erivate Gerrier Cancellation & Rogue Employers) $ 44,064.39
Recelpts - Payment Agreements $ 25,388.93
Recalpts - Collection Agency % -
# of active accounts uninsured (cumutative) 1,078
$ of active accounts uninsured {curnulative) 3.258.226.72
Telephone contacts 1,042
Walk-Ins 18
LIENS
Liens sent to county clerks for recordation 135
Lieng sent to county clerks for release 41
Infent to lien letters sent to 51
employer/owner/officer/member
INJUNCTIONS
Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal 6
Hearings attended 4
# of injunction complaints filed 10
# of injunctions granted 2
# of agreed orders entersd 7
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
# of repayment agreements applications 8
Agreements set up §
Total # of agreements on system {cumulative) 111
Intent to vold letters malled 7
Agreements volded 3
MISCELLANEOUS
Terminations Processed 159
Rule 11 Letters Malled 282
Rule 11 hearings 1
Uninsured Policies Resolved 251
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts $ 75,772.84
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AHRQ
ANSI
ARRA
BTOP
BIP
CAHs
CCD
CCHIT
CPOE
EHR
EMR
Hil
HIMSS
HL7
HIT
HITECH Act
HITSP
HIE
HIN
HIO
HISPC
HRSA
IDN
MITA
NIST
NHIN
ONC
PHR
PMR
PMS
RHCPP
RHIO
RHITEC
RPMS
SDEs
SHAP
SOA
VistA
WVTA
WVHIN
WVMI

Heaith Information Technology Terms

Agency for Health Quallty and Research.

American National Standards Institute

American Recovery & Reinvestment Act

Broadband Technology Program

Broadband Initlatives Program

Critical Access Hospitals

Continufty of Care Document

Ceriification Commission for Health Information Technology
Computerized Physician Order Entry

Electronic Health Record

Electronic Medlcal Record

Health Improvement Institute.

Health Information Management and Systems Soclety
Heaith Level 7 {accreditation standard for clinical and administrative data)
Heaith Information Technology

Health [nformation Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act
Health Information Technology Standards Panel

Health Information Exchange

Health Information Network

Health Information Organization

Health Information Security and Privacy Collaboration
Health Resources and Services Adminlstration

Integrated Dellvery Network

Medicald Information Technology Architecture

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Nationwide Health Information Network

Offtce of the Natlonal Coordinator

Personal Health Record

Personal Medlcal Record

Practice Management System

Rural Health Care Pllot Program

Reglonal Health Information Organization

Reglonal Health Information Technology Extension Center (also known as REC)
Resource and Patlent Management System

State Designated Entities

State Heaith Access Program

Service Oriented Architecture

Veteran's Health Information System and Technology Architecture
West Virginia Telehealth Alliance

West Virginia Health Information Network

West Virginia Medlcal Institute

GOHELP HIT Terms, January 4, 2010



, 'WEST VIRGINIA oo g e ™
SECRETARY OF STATE
NATALIE E. TENNANT
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW DIVISION
Form 67
“““““““““““““““““““““““““ Effective Date
NOTICE OF AN EMERGENCY RULE
TITLE NUMBER: 20

CITE AUTHORITY: Seo fhots md cheumatances below,

EMERGENCY AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: YES —— NO_X_
IF YES, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING AMENDED: '
TITLE OF RULE BEING AMENDED:

IF NO, SERIES NUMBER OF RULE BEING PROPOSED: 1
TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED; Fresctiption Drug Advertising Exponss Reporting

T D el S S— SR WL et ST S S el e N — ) — t— —) e S S S S S ) A S S W Syl S S S Sk oyt ——

THE ABOVE RULE IS BEING FILED AS AN EMERGENCY RULE TO BECOME
EFFECTIVE AFTER APPROVAL BY SECRETARY OF STATE OR 42ND DAY AFTER

THEFACTS ANDCIRCUMSTANCES CONSTITUTING THE EMERGENCY ARE

AS FOLLOWS: | , _

On Anguat 26, 2009, W,Va, Code § 16-200-1 dmgﬂhmaﬂﬂﬁ:. mmm&wuww%gm
Exhanpement ("GOHELY") and tramferred’ aufhurity proviomdy grantsd to est Virginta
Fhermacstical Cost Counnfl to GOHELP. Theo mwmmfp L] rulo

pharmoentical
govarned by a rule procanlgtod by the Plmmassatical Cost Mansgement Couried] (206CSR1). That yule had & calmdsr year r2parting
:ind. mga W.V&&ﬁm-sc-l mmhwwmwwwm&
reaulting {n tho of its rules. To provent having a period of timo in which pharmasetival edvertising reperting ts no reqaired by
e stets, o rule rmast bo flled on m emezgenny besin ' )

Use additional sheets if necessary
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Govemor’s Office of Health Enhancement and ufes*lyls Planning
Emergency Rule
Title 210, Series 1

Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting
TITLE 210, SERIES 1

STATEMENT OF CIRCUMSTANCES

©On August 28, 2009, W.Va. Code § 16-20H-1 et eeq. became effective. Article 20H

established the Governor's Office of Health Enhancement and Lifestyls Planning
("GOHELP") and transferred the rule-making authority previously granted to the West
Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll to GOHELP. The subject Article
further mandates GOHELP to promulgate a legislative rule requiring certaln entities
to annually report pharmaceutical advertising ocosts. Until August 26, 2009,
pharmaceutical advertising reporting was govemed bya rule promulgated by the
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councit (206CSR1). That rule had a calendar year
reporting period. With the repeal of W, Va. Code § BA-3C-1 et seq., the
Pharmaceutical Caost Managément Councll existence was terminated resulting In the
rescission of its rules. To prevent having. a peried of time in which pharmacsutical
advertising reporting Is not required by the state, a rule must be filed on an emergency
basis. Reporting of drug advertising expenses allows the state to obtain an accurate
view of the level and scope of drug advertising and marketing in West Virghia.



Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting
(Title 210, Series 1)
EMERGENCY RULE

QUESTIONNATRE

(Please - include a copy of this form with each filing of your
rule: Notice of Public Hearing or Comment Period, Proposed Rule,
and if needed, Emergency and Modifled Rule.)

DATE September 22, 2009

T0: LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE
FROM: GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HEALTH ENHANCEMENT AND LIFESTYLE
PLANNING (GOHELP)
1124 Smith Street, Room 106
Charleston, West Virginla 26301
EMERGENCY HOULE TITLE: Prescription Advertising Expense Reporting
(Titie 210, Series 1)

2. Statutory authority for promulgating exergancy rule:
See response to question 6.

3. Date of filing of proposed legislative rule:
Septambsr 22,2009

4. ﬁmthemrqmuynleadoptnéwhngmaordoaaitmnd
or repanl a curxent legislative rule?

The emergency ruls adopts new language.

5, mthesmaorﬁ.mila:mmnoynlepravimlyheanfiled
and expired?
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k]

Type of Rule: [X"] Legistative [ |imerpretive [ Procedural

Address:
Phone Numbsr: (304}558@75 | E&mﬂ:w
. :
FlscalNoteSummaq

Smnmarlzztnaclmmdmmisammwhmhnpmdﬂama
will have an costs und revenues of state government, -

hwmmmmmmmmmmmdmmm

Fiscal Note Detal
Show over-all eifect in Item 1 and 2 and, in Item 3, glvaannplmmﬁmof
Breakdown by fiscal year, including long-renge effect.

FISCAL YEAR

Effect of Proposal Corrent " Nem Fisoal Y
of ’ Incresse/Decrento - Iocreasa/Degras (Upmruﬂhnpkgnmmn)
(s =) . (use %) -

1. Estimated Totel Cost
Porstnal Sarvises |
Current Expeniss

Repaim & Altemtions

2, Estimated Tatal

Rule Title:




BN I fn AW AN R AN D NN T R BT BN D DE B R s

*

216CSR1
TITLFE. 210
EMERGENCY RULE

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF HEALTH ENHANCEMENT AND LIFESTYLE
PLANNING (GOHELP)

1
PRESCRIPTION DRUG ADVERTISING EXPENSE REPORTING

§210-1-1, Genernl.

1.1. Scops. — T‘hismheﬁbﬂahaadvaﬂﬁngmdi&lmraqlﬂrmﬁraﬂ
mmMummdhbdmofmipﬂmdrugpdispmedhtﬁsMwhnanploy.dhwm
utilize marketing representatives.

12. Authority. — W. Va. Code §16-20H-8(g).
1.3, Filing Date. — September 22, 2009
1.4, Effective Date, —

§210-1-2. Definitions.

2.1, “Aggregate” ‘or “aggregate date™ means information which does not disclose
Mbﬁm&bhmﬁmﬁmammmmmmmwﬂo
individuals or commpanies.

2.2. “Aggregate list” means the aggregate data inclikied in the GOHELY annnal report to
the Joint Committes on Government and Finance,

2.3, “Bumﬁdeoﬂnimltiﬂ”mmaaﬁniml&ialapmwdhyanhsﬂmﬁomlmﬂew
board in compliance with the statutory and regulatory requirements of the federal Food and Drug
Administyation, including Title 21 of the United States Code, 21 CFR., Part 56 and 45 CF.R. §
46.101, and conducted in connection with & research study the prinoiple purpose of which is
scientific research.

24. “GOHELP” means the Govemnor’s Office of Health Echancement and Lifestyle
Planning established under the authority of W, Va, Code §16-29H-1 of seq.

2.5. “Direct-to-consumer advertising” or “DTC advertising” means advertising
prescription drugs directly fo vesidents of this state through rado, television, magazines,
newspapers, direct mail or telephone commumications,



34, If the dmnmnmlnminsemmmdsofamd{mfor
aﬂmtkhgofmadpggdrwwiﬂﬂnWmehmym!m]mﬂmad\wﬁdng
af this state by:

3.5. For the purposes of subssction 3.4 of this rule, the following applies:

354 IhepopnlaﬂunsofthisSMeandofthanaﬁonm-mgimﬁurwhichﬂm
mmrﬂngmﬁymdmdmmmdsmmbedﬂmdnﬁbyﬁwmwpopulaﬂondam
&vaﬂab!sﬁumtheUnitedStathamBm:.

35b. Therepnrdngenﬂiymustattaohthaoabmmomtothedisclomﬁnm
contained in Appendix A,

3.6, mmmmmwmmmmwmA@mﬁ
A forms with GOHELP,

§210-1-4.DMlonmthclom
Themﬂnsmﬁtymy.bmhnqulﬂrdm.dim
4.1, Fmemnplesofmsqﬂpﬂondmgsdimﬂmedtopaﬂmm;

4.2, Pmﬁmmbmmmmdmmbmmdmhmﬁm
Wi:thahom-ﬁdeclitﬂmltdal;and

43. tholamhipsmoﬂmrmppmtformﬂdim]mdm,mmdamanﬂfeﬁommlwwdby
aM@mﬂmeMuoﬂmrmfmlmwnmmnddgﬁﬁm
MomLaﬂemiﬂcurpoﬂoy-mkhgwnfmmmwmadbymohmdaﬂon.
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3.2.0. List below tho direct-to-consumsr a:

210CSR1

which is directed at, received by or intended to be

advertising
rewvedbymnmemmﬂ:hmﬁ:efmmofmaedvmtlﬁngmdmammmum&r

advertising,

Form of Advertising

Tatal Expenditure an
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
NOVEMBER 2009

Markets Continue Rebound
Unemployment Still a Concern

While Washinglon remained bogged down with health care reform, the economy continued to show signs of
recovering and the markets responded to that favorable news by continuing their rebound from historic lows set
carlier this year.

Consumer confidence climbed in November, as the Conference Board reported that the Consumer Confidence
Index increased 1o 49.5, up from last month’s revised level of 48.7. Consumer confidence appears to have
spilled over into their spending patterns as retail sales rose more than analysts’ expectations, jumping 1.4%
following last month’s decline of 2.3%

The most significant problem facing the U.S. economy is the high rate of unemployment. While most
economisls expect the level to remain high throughout 2010, it fell unexpectedly from 10.2% to 10.0% in
November and the average work week rose to 33.5 hours in November from a record low of 33 hours, both of
which point to signs that we may be on the front edge of a recovery in the labor market.

With inflation tame and the housing market continuing to show signs of life as evidenced by the ninth
consecutive month of increases in pending home sales, which rose 3.7% in October (data released in
November), real GDP rose 2 8% in the third quarter, marking its fastest pace in two years. This pace appears to
be carrying over into the 4th quarter.

The financial markets head into 2010 with a rather Jarge degree of underlying skepticism related to the
sustainability and longevity of the rally that started in March, The list of concerns has been well documented
by the press: a still fragile financial system, sub-par economic growth, daunting trade and budget deficits, a
venerable dollar, continuing wars in Iraq and Afghanistan, massive funding requirements for Medicare and
Medicaid and the burden of health care reform and a probable rise in tax rates. Despite these uncertainties, so
far in 2009, the markets have continued to pay them little attention and instead focus on the positive.

Interest rates fell across the yield curve in November. The most significant change was the decrease across the
3-7 year maturities, where yiclds were off by approximately 30 basis points. Further out the yield curve, the
drop in rates was more modest with the 10-year note down 19 basis points and the 30-year bond down only 3
basis points, yielding 4.19% at month-end.

Spreads across the front end of the curve (2- and 10-ycars) had widened to 254 basis points, while the back end
of the curve (10- and 30-yearss) was 15 basis points wider at 99 basis points.

The Barclays Capital Aggregate Index returned 1.29% during November with performance mixed within the
spread sectors versus their same-duration Treasury securities. Relative performance was led by the MBS
sector, as the Federal Reserve’s Agency MBS debt purchase program continued to provide support. The credit
seclor underperformed Treasuries slightly during the month mainly as a result of significant supply, which was
generally well received by the market.

The Mermill Lynch 3-Month T-Bill Index returned 0.01% in November (railing the 0.61% return of the Merrill
Lynch 1-3 Year Government / Corporate A+ Index. Year-to-date, the 3-Month T-Bills returned 0.20% while
the 1-3 Year Government / Corporate Index A+ returned 3.46%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of November 30, 2009

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months

f

WV Short Term Bond Pool
Rates of Return

Net of Ali Fees Past 12 Months
Net Assets December 1- November 30
December1 - At Nov. 30 g%
November 30 Return {n Millions) ks
2009 59% $ 3504 .
2008 21% $ 3146 i
2007 62% $ 2382 ped
2006 4.8% $ 2749 L
2005 16% 5 2617 Wb EaE BT N T
Frior to July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Poo! was known as the Enhanced Yield Paat b Yo .
Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)
Fec! Percent of Total Net AssetValue
Nov, Net YTD Net
Net Asset Income Income W—
Pool Value [Loos) (Loss) sty
VW Money Market $2,785629 5 224 $ 1578 ' Loans 34%
W Gov't Money Market 284 850 25 130 S
VW Short Term Bond 350,385 1,925 8,529 L
WV Bank 115,110 37 277
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Reserve 46 833 a7 193 MU Money Markal,
Participant Accounts 22275 75 286
$ 3,926,896 $ 3621 $ 14,899

" There have been $700.000 in wrtedowns on venture capilal loans In the Loan Podl this fiscal year

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

NOVEMBER 30, 2009
{In THOUSANDS)
wy
Govemmemt WV Short Participamt
WY Money Money Term Bond WV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Pool Mher Pools Accounty
Assels i o
Investrmems:

Al amoneed cost $2R79 418 $ 289,655 5 L5060 5 181(,187 $ 18,837
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Tolal assets 3,008 831 280,824 453,089 115,113 368,652 22,275
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Net Asseis 52785620 S 284850 & 350385 § 15110 5 368647 § 22275
Invesiment Income
Imerest and dividends L 318 L 4 . * 65 1 ¥¥ 1 36l i 48
Securmes lendng come . -
Provsion for securiies lendmg loss (158)
Nel accrelion (amortizalion) 224 41)] {154} 573 (12
Provision for uncollectble bans - - — ™
Tolal owvestment mcome ELE) 43 Il 7 934 36
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Fees 162 I8 9 5
Securtes lending borrower rebates
Bad debi expense -
Total expenses 162 1 11§ § -
Net mveshrent ncome 222 2 [ e B 36
Nel reatized pam (loss)

from mveslments k:
Net increase (decrease)

m far vahee of nvestments - - 1,263 e Hin 39
Net g2m {loss) fom mesoments 3 = 1,263 - 406 39
Net increase (decrease) im met
assets (rom operations rrl | -0} 1,925 a7 1,335 Lk
Distributions to participants 322 3l 663 17 356
Participsnt scrivity
Purchases, remvestment of unds

and contrbutnm 694,909 21,562 16,958 37 651 167
Redemptiors and withdrawals 757,937 31,460 45 335 365
Inter-pool rarsfers 25,083 20,000
Irter-pool transfers out 20,000 - - 25,083 =
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from pariicipant scuvity (57,945) (9,898 ICIE EALY 1t 11
Increase {decrease) nnel assets (58,043) (9,904) 12,175 (5,046) 1,295 (123}
Net assets al beginning of perind 2,843,672 294,754 338,210 120,156 367,352 22,398

Nel assets at end of peried $ 2,785,629 $ 284,850 § 350,385 5 L5110 $ 368,647 $ 22275
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JOE MANCHIN Il STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA ROBERT W. FERGUSON, JR
GOVERNOR DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION CABINET SEORETARY
Purchasing Division DA‘S&";’;_‘gEEH
2010 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST

P.C. BOX 50130
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130

January 7, 2010

LEGISLATIVE

The Honorable Ear] Ray Tomblin
President of the State Senate JAN - 7200
Room 227M, Building 1

State Capitol Complex MANAGER
Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Rick Thompson
Speaker of the House

Room 234M, Building 1

State Capitol Complex
Charleston, WV 25305

SUBJECT: Legislative Reporting Requirement §5A-3-10(b)
Dear Sirs:

In accordance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-10(b), as director of the West Virginia Purchasing
Division, | am required to submit in January and July of each year to the Joint Commiites on
Government and Finance a report summarizing our division's findings of any spending unit which
awarded multiple contracts for the same or similar commodity or service to an individual vendor over
any 12 month period with a value exceeding $25,000.

This section of the Code reads:

§5A-3-10. Competitive blds; publication of solicitations for sealed bids; purchase of products
of nonprofit workshops; employee fo assist in dealings with nonprofit workshops.

(b) The director shall solicit sealed bids for the purchase of commodities and printing which is
estimated fo exceed fwenty-five thousand dollars. No spending unit shall issue a series of requisitions
or divide or plan procuremenis fo circumvent this twenty-five thousand dollar threshold or otherwise
avoid the use of sealed bids. Any spending unit which awards mulfiple confracts for the same orsimiar



Senator Tomblin and Delegate Thompson
January 7, 2010
Page Two

commodity or service fo an individual vendor over any fwelve-month period, the total vaiue of which
exceeds fwenty-five thousand dollars, shall file copies of all contracis awarded to the vendor within
the twelve preceding months with the director immediately upon exceeding the fwenty-five thousand
dollar limit, along with a statement explaining how the muitiple contract awards do not circumvent the
twenty-five thousand dollar threshold. If the spending unif does not immediately report fo the director,
the director may suspend the purchasing authority of the spending unit until the spend.'ng unit
complies with the reporting requirement of this subsection. The director may conduct a review of any
spending unit to ensure compliance with this subsection. Following a review, the director shall
complete a report summarizing his or her findings and forward the report to the spending unit. In
addition, the director shall report to the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance on the first day
of January and July of each year the spending units which have reported under this subsection and
the findings of the director.

For the period of July 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, no spending units have reported fo our
division the award of any muitiple contracts for “the same or similar commodity or service fo an
individua!l vendor over any 12-month pericd, the total value of which exceeds twenty-five thousand
dollars.” However, our division lnspectors discovered findings relating to three (3) different spending
units during their reviews as stipulated in this section of the Code. The spending units were Division
of Corrections; the Department of Health and Human Resources ~ Bureau of Public Health, Office of
Laboratory Services; and the Division of Natural Resources. A summary of the findings is attached.

Pursuant to this requirement, my next report will be submitted to you in July of 2010. Should you have
any questions regardmg this correspondence, please feel free fo contact me at your convenience at
(304) 558-2538 or via e-mail at David. Tincher@wv.gov.

Sincerely,

Y 2

David Tincher, Director
West Virginia Purchasing Division

DT:dmh

cc: Y Aaron Allred, Legislative Auditor
Robert W. Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Sacretary of Administration

Affachmen(
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SUMMARY OF STRINGING ACTIVITIES
(July 1, 2009 ~ December 31, 2009)

STRINGING ACTIVITY RESULTING FROM PURCHASING INSPECTIONS

Division of Corrections

1) The Mount Olive Comectional Complex, during the fiscal year under review, spant a total of
$36,381.10 with Bob Barker Company for various items ($25,900.05 of this amount was for
items of clothing). In their response to the inspection report, the Correctional Center stated
that:

MOCC business office fypically obtains bids and Bob Barker has consistently been
the low bidder. . . .we were not aware of the $25,000 aggregate. . . .MOCC business
office is now tracking how much we spend with vendors on an aggregate basis.

2) Anthony Correctional Center, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $25,303.85
with Staunton Fruit & Produce. The Correctional Center responded:

. . . we can only conclude that each week we get or receive three (3) written bids from
local vendors that can deliver in our area and the lowest bid is awarded fo that
Vendor . We had never gone over $25,000 in one fiscal year and had not thought
about putting out bids on an open-end contract.

3) Beckley Correctional Center, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $32,801.74
with Pearless Meat Distributing for food. Responding to the inspection report, the Cormractional
Center staied:

This issue has been corrected we no longer use this vendor fsic].

4) Huttonsville Comrectional Center, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of
$60,977.12 with Bob Barker Company for various items. No documents were found to show
that the items had been bid, nor did the file contain justification for a non-competitive award.
Responding to the inspection report, the Correctional Center wrote:

We in no way meant fo circumvent the bidding process or to be non compliant with
the Purchasing Rules and Procedures. We now have in place a roport that we can
run on a daily basis that will help us fo oversee the spending amounts with all
vendors. We have taken propsr steps to correct this problem and will continue fo be
mindful of this issue with any other vendor that we utilize.



Department of Health and Human Resources - Bureau for Public Health, Office of Laboratory
Services

1) The agency, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $71,019.70 with Fisher
Scientific for laboratory supplies. No documents were found to show that the items had been
bid, nor did the fite contain justification for a non-competitive award.

N
—

The agency, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $52,406.27 with VWR
International, Inc. for various items. No documents were found to show that the items had
been bid, nor did the file contain justification for a non-competitive award.

(¥ ]
et

The agency, during the fiscal year under review, bid and awarded two projects: 1) removal and
installation of a sidewalk, bid in July 2007 and 2) removal and installation of a driveway, bid in
August 2007. Each project was bid and awarded for less than the formaf bid limit of $25,000;
however, the two projects are physically contiguous, used the same type of concrete and
method of construction, were awarded within a short time pericd and totaled $48,099.

The agency, responding to all reported findings of stringing, stated:
The Office will be more diligent in anticipafing awards of multiple contracts for the
same or similar commodily or setvice fo an individual vendor over any twelve month

period that exceed stated thresholds. We will investigate issuing more open-end
contracts for these types of commodities or services.

Division of Natural Resources

1) Blackwater Falls State Park, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $93,421.74
with Suburban Propane for propane. No documents were found to show that the services had
been bid, nor did the file contain justification for a non-competitive award. The Park responded
that:

. . . Agency was unaware thal propane usage was not a utility purchase or we
certainly would not have treated it as such and have no desire fo continue doing so.

2) Pipestem Resort State Park, during the fiscal year under review, spent a total of $26,774.53
with American Hotel Register for various hotel supplies. No documents were found to show
that the items had been bid, nor did the file contain justification for a non-competitive award.
Responding to the inspection report, the Park wrote:

American Hotel is a vendor thaf sells many different types of items for the resort
industry. With the size of our facility there are a number of different things that will be
ordered in a fiscal year time frame. | don't feel we have been siringing, as in many
instances, we purchase a number of different itorns for different projects and
departments af various fimes. -



-

The linen purchases are cumently being addressed by DNR with development of a
contract that will provide us with “Resort” qualify. This will be comparable fo other
lodging facilities. It should also help with not using this company so frequently.

STRINGING ACTIVITY RESULTING FROM AGENCY REPORTING TO PURCHASING

None



{President Tomblin presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
January 12, 2010
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1.

2.

4.

Approval of December 9, 2009, minutes

Committee Reports:

The following committees submitted interim reports for 2009: (Need motlon to accept reports)

Agricultore and Agri-business Committee (Senator White and Delegate Argento, Chairs)

Joint Commission on Economic Development (Senator Browning and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

Equal Pay Commission (Senator Palumbo and Delegate Mahan, Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate White, Chairs)

Finance Subcommittee C (Senator McCabe and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

Forest Management Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Michael, Chairs)

Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senator Jenkins and Delegate Doyle, Chairs)

Parks, Recreation and Nataral Resourées Snbcommittee (Senator Fanning and Delegate Eldridge,
Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Spencer,
Chairs)

Select Commitiee on Infrastructare (Senator Unger and Delegate Martin, Chairs)

Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care (Senator Unger and Delegate Williams,
Chairs)

Select Committee on Veterans® Issues (Senator Wells and Delegate Fleischauer, Chairs)

Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
(Senator McCabe and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary

PEIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human

Resources: Patsy Hardy, Cabinet Secretary

Medicaid Report



8.

10.

11.

12,

Investment Management Board Distribation: Craig Slaughter

Workers’ Compensation: Bill Kenny, Deputy Insurance Commissioner
GOHELP: Martha Walker, Acting Director
Board of Treasury Report Distribution

Department of Administration Distribation
Other Business

Adjournment
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PARKS, RECREATION AND NATURAL
RESOURCES INTERIM SUBCOMMITTEE

Annual Report to the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
2009 - 2010

January 12, 2010



In the 2009 - 2010 interim year, the Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
continued its oversight role of the West Virginia state park systemn and was also actively involved
in other wildlife resources and outdoor recreation issues of importance to the State.

Parks Related Issues

The West Virginia state park system continues to be one of the most operationally self-sufficient in
the nation, even though it is one of the few systems in the nation not charging entry fees. The Fiscal
Year 2009 operational self-sufficiency figure was 60 percent, which is compares with 60 percent in
FY 2008 and 59 percent in FY 2007. These figures have held constant despite significant increases
in park system operating expenses from gasoline, utilities and minimum wage changes. These
increased expenses were offset by record total revenues for the state park system in FY 2009, with
revenues totaling $21,969,929. These increased revenues were to some extent driven by the poor
economy in which many people opted to stay closer to home to vacation and sought less expensive
recreational opportunities provided by state parks.

Parks issues of interest to the Subcommittee in 2009 - 2010 and speakers who appeared before the
Subcommittee to address these issues included:

- Sam England, Superintendent at Stonewall Resort State Park, who discussed the controlled
white-tail deer hunt held last year at Stonewall Resort State Park. Legislation passed in 2006
permitted this hunt, which was the first to take place in an open state park in halfa century. The hunt
was organized in an effort to decrease the resori’s significant deer over-population.

- Scott Durham, Superintendent of Twin Falls Resort State Park, who discussed progress
on a major lodge expansion project at Twin Falls Resort State Park. The lodge expansion project
will add 27 rooms to the 20 that currently exist, and add other amenities such as an indoor pool and
interior courtyard. The project is scheduled to be finished in spring 2010.

- Bob Beanblossom, West Virginia State Parks District Administrator, who discussed his
part-time role as a public information officer with the National Forest Service's Incident
Management Teams, which are primarily dispatched to fight wildfires, but also serve in other crisis
situations such as major hurricanes and other disasters.

Wildlife Resources Related Issues
In the 2009 - 2010 interim year, the Subcommittee also continued its oversight role of outdoor

recreation activities managed by the Wildlife Resources Section. Wildlife Resources issues of
interest in 2009 - 2010 and speakers who appeared before the Subcommittee included:



- Paul Johansen, Assistant Chief for Game Management, Wildlife Resources Section, who
discussed the results of the Fall 2009 big game hunting season. Preliminary data collected from
game checking stations across the state indicated deer hunters in West Virginia harvested 62,491
bucks during the two-week buck firearms season, which ran from Nov. 23 through Dec. 5. The 2009
buck harvest was 7 percent less than the 2008 harvest of 67,365, primarily as a result of a decline
in the buck harvest in DNR Districts 1 and 2, which encompass the northern and northeastern
counties of the state.

- Chris Ryan, Game Management Supervisor, Wildlife Resources Section, who discussed
recent developments in the Black Bear Monitoring and Research Project, which includes the study
of bear population dynamics and their home range data, along with hunter and resident’s surveys.
This information is analyzed and used in the development of black bear management plans for the
counties in the state.

Law Enforcement Related Issues

West Virginia DNR and other law enforcement related issues of interest in 2009 - 2010, and speakers
who appeared before the Subcommittee included:

- Tim Colman, Hunting and Boating Education Coordinator, DNR Law Enforcement
Section, who discussed recreational boating safety and the role of law enforcement in trying to
reduce West Virginia’s high boating accident and fatality rates.

- Lt. Colonel Jason Smallfield, Deputy Commander, Huntington District, U.S, Army Corps
of Engineers, who discussed the recently implemented total ban on alcohol use at Sutton Lake which
angered some local residents as unnecessarily broad. The ban was instituted by the Huntington
District Commander after a recommendation from the Resource Manager at Sutton Lake.

State Parks and other DNR sites visited by the Subcommittee in 2009

In furtherance of its traditional oversight role, the Subcommittee has made a substantial commitment
to visit state park sites, as well as other sites managed by the Division of Natural Resources. This
year the Subcommittee conducted on-site visitations to Babcock State Park, Bluestone State Park,
Camp Creek State Park, Carnifex Ferry Battlefield State Park, Cedar Creek State Park, Hawks Nest
Resort State Park, Holly River State Park, Pinnacle Rock State Park, Pipestem Resort State Park and
Stonewall Resort State Park, Summaries of these visitations are as follows:

S IS BN
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Stonewall Jackson Lake State Park

Background Information

Stonewall Resort State Park is located on the 2,650 acre Stonewall Jackson Lake, created in the
mid 1980's with the construction by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers of a dam across the West
Fork River. The lake stretches for 26 miles and includes 82 miles of shoreline. The park includes
1,833 acres of land and is adjacent to an 18,000 acre Wildlife Management Arca.

The park was operated by the State Parks Section from its opening in 1991 until 2002. During
that time, the popularity of the park grew significantly. Facilities included the multipurpose
building, a 34 site deluxe campground, West Virginia’s largest and most complete marina,
fishing and pontoon boat rentals, and luxury houseboat rentals.

In 1998, the State of West Virginia entered into a contract with McCabe Henley of Charleston
WV to develop the park into a major resort destination. To date, and including a completion loan
of between $4 and $5 million from the WVEDA, the state has invested some $22 million dollars
in the project in addition to the value of the original infrastructure. Private bond buyers provided
another $42 million. In addition to providing a major recreational opportunity for our state, this
investment has provided employment opportunities for area citizens and an economic boost to
north central West Virginia. it is also important to note that the development offset a $34
million indebtedness to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers for the state’s portion of the cost of
the original park construction.

Construction on the new resort facilities began in 1999 with most improvements operational by
2002. Benchmark Hospitality of Woodlands Texas was hired by McCabe Henley for park and
resort operations. Benchmark operated the golf course and cottages upon their completion and
assumed management of the entire park in February 2002. The lodge opened in October 2002.

Business Management Issues and Trends

Since the park’s opening it has gained in popularity and guest satisfaction, becoming one of the
most popular State Parks in West Virginia. Before the assumption of management by McCabe
Henley, park revenues had increased to over $600,000 annually and the park had become third in
self sufficiency among all state parks and forests. Campground occupancy was almost 100%
from April through October and the houseboats were occupied to capacity from May to

September.



The park continues to be popular and Benchmark Hospitality, the resort operator, provides a high
level of guest satisfaction. Annually since opening, the resort has received the prestigious 4
Diamond Award from the American Automobile Association. The Palmer Golf Course has
received numerous awards such as being ranked #22 nationally as “Best Resort Golf Courses” by
Golf Week Magazine and Golf Digest ranked the course in the top 100 of al! public courses
nationally and the #1 public course in West Virginia.

Unfortunately however, project revenues continue to be insufficient to cover bond debt
repayment and the project is in technical default. Financial trends have leveled over the last 3
years creating a challenge for resort operators. Sales and Marketing staff diligently work
seeking business with bath conferences and vacationers

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

The park recently received three significant matching fund grants for trails and pedestrian
infrastructure.

¢ A Transportation Enhancement Grant totaling $448,400 was awarded to construct a
boardwalk and bridge structure to connect the lodge area with the day use/campground
area. The bridge will span two coves of the lake and extend nearly 900 feet overall.
Expressions of interest have been received and an engineering firm has been selected for
design and engineering. We fecl the structure will become a signature mark for the resort
and will be add significantly to the safety and outdoors experience to our guests. It will
provide handicapped accessible fishing opportunities along the entire length. We hope to
have the bridge complete by the end of the year.

¢ A Recreational Trails Grant totaling $83,200 was awarded for the construction of over 4
miles of trails, trailhead signage, improvements to existing trails and an interpretive map
and trails guide. Specifications for trails construction have been submitted for approval
to DNR Procurement.

e A second Transportation Enhancement Grant totaling $271,020 was awarded to construct
a pedestrian and bicycle pathway from the cottage area, past the lodge and to the day use
area. We are currently waiting for the Notice to Proceed to be awarded by the Division
of Highways. The pathway will provide a safe walking a biking opportunity along the
park roads.

These projects are the result of a cooperative effort among the stakeholders in the park. The
newly formed Stonewall State Park Foundation was instrumental in acquiring the matching grant
funds totaling over $160,000.

A controlled deer hunt was held in November 2008. This was the first hunt on an open and
operating State Park in more than 50 years. The hunt was successful in harvesting 70 deer from
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the park. Approximately 150 hunters were selected, however, roughly one third of the hunters
did not show after being selected. A second hunt is scheduled again for this November.

For two years Stonewall has hosted the Governor’s One Shat Whitetail Deer Hunt. The event
has been highly successful in raising funds for the WVDNR Hunters Helping the Hungry
program. Honored guests have been Governor Manchin and Brigadier General Chuck Yeager as
participants,

Recently more than 150 stone cairns, walls and structures have been discovered among the
remote arcas of the park. The origin of the structures is unknown, however, the Senior State
Archaeologist agrees that they are significantly important. We have surveyed, inventoried and
documented each structure and forwarded the information to researchers who specialize in stone
structures. Although we may never know the exact origin of the structures, some experts believe
they are Native American artifacts. We are currently considering the interpretive value of the
structures and determining our best strategy for preserving them from damage while allowing the
public to visit and enjoy them.

Major Needs

Although the resort continues to provide excellent customer service, it is important that the resort
meets business levels necessary to fund bond payments and reserves for major maintenance
needs and replacement of fumniture, fixtures and equipment. Additionally, the development
contract has not been fulfilled and lacks the construction of 5 additional cottages and 88
additional campsites. Recent legislation was passed which permits investments from private
individuals and businesses for the construction of cottages which may provide a vehicle to meet
funding needs and cottage construction.

Because of the complexities of the resort relationships and the lack of a legal entity, the resort
struggles with owning or leasing equipment and pays tax on purchases. The developer has
commented that a legal entity would be advantageous in operating more efficiently.

Personnel

Two full time state employees are employed at Stonewall Jackson Lake State Pack. This is
adequate for administering the needs required by the State of West Virginia for the operation of
the park and resort.

Stonewall Resort has a total of about 350 employees during the summer season and about 200
employees through the winter. Approximately 150 are benefit earning full time employees.



Superintendent Comments

The success of the resort is due to the management efforts of our operator, the quality of the
facilities that have been constructed, the popularity of the park, the unique natural setting, and
the positive relationship that exists between the Division of Natural Resources, McCabe Henley,
Benchmark Hospitality and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The willingness by McCabe
Henley and Benchmark Hospitality to provide or accommodate the issues that are important to
State Parks is obvious. Every effort is made to provide a high quality experience to all
Stonewall visitors.

Although many parts of the development have been constructed, it is important to complete the
remaining development portions of the agreement along with additional recreational amenities.
The legislation allowing private investments in cottages may assist in meeting these
requirements and bringing necessary funds to the unfunded needs. However, there remain a
number of hurdles to make this a reality. This type of investment was not included in the
original Master Plan for the park and therefore requires a new Master Plan. The approval of a
new Master Plan, when the new plan is submitted to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, could
take several months, if not years, until approval is granted. Additionally, there are significant
concerns of the “private” ownership of cottages on a condemnation property.

It is important that bond payments and reserves are funded properly. Currently furniture and soft
goods, for the most part, continue to look new and adequately meet the needs of the resort.
However, much of the lodge equipment is eight years old and will soon begin showing signs of
wear which will not be acceptable for a Four Diamond Resort.

Camping continues to be very popular at Stonewall. The campground remains generally full
from mid-April through mid-October. It is important that the additional camping is constructed.



Statistical Trends

Stonewall
Jackson Lake FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
State Park

| Attendance 198,274 157,271 174,156
Lodge Occupancy 45.63% 49.05% 52.21%
Cottage Occupancy 40.33% 54.39% 45.92%
Campsite Occupancy 60.43% 49.61% 58.82%
Operating Revenue - - -
Operating Expenditures 104,417 94,024 95,697
Surplus/(Subsidy) (104,417 (94,024) (95,697)
Self-Sufficiency - - -




Three Year Expense Comparison

Stonewall Jackson Lake State Park

Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Total Personal Services 57,954 55,956 55,234
Total Employee Benefits 27,324 25,833 25.825
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 1,409 695 1,345
Printing/Binding 177 - 149
Utilities 2,603 2,291 2,724
Telephone _ 2,347 1,967 2,458
Contract/Professional 838 431 205
Travel 627 662 2,165
[S&C/WV Net 81 84 63
Machine Rental 471 516 307
Clothing/Household 1,309 92 1,089
Vehicle Maintenance Expense 3,239 4,105 2,090
Merchandise for Resale - - 664
Hospitality 45 - 26
Farm Expense (1,913) 6,987 730
Miscellaneous
Credit Card Processing Fees
Training - 411 -
Miscellaneous Equipment 5,556 176 67
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSES 16,788 18,417 14,084
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 63 63 -
Building/House/Equipment 256 - -
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Expense

FY 2008

FY 2007

EY 2006

Building Repairs/Alterations

1,128

205

554

Vehicle Repairs

791

552

Ground Improvements

43

Farm/Construction Equipment

71

_Other Repairs/Alterations

(7,001

TOTAL REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS

2,351

(6,182)

EQUIPMENT

Office/Communication
Equipment

Vehicle Equipment

Other Equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

TOTAL OPERATING

EXPENSES

104,417

94,024

95,697




SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Cedar Creek State Park

Background Information

Situated in the heart of West Virginia and in the foothills of the Alieghenies, Cedar Creek State
Park provides a wide range of recreational opportunities for the residents of this state and its
visitors. While the area has many beantiful day use facilities, the pride of the park is a splendid
seventy-five site camping area. Fifty-nine of the sites have electricity and 48 have water
hookups. The six additional sites offer no hookups. A small group camping area of ten sites
hosts many family reunions during the summer season; four of those sites have electricity. Three
bath houses are located in the camping area to meet the needs of visitors. The campground
registration station is of historical significance to this area, serving as a landmark gasoline station
in the nearby city of Glenville for many years. Moved to the park in the early 1980's, it has been
restored to its original state. The park has in excess of 2,500 acres, with nearly fourteen miles of
hiking trails to provide a pristine back country walking experience.

The park’s facilities also include a swimming pool, general store, miniature golf course, tennis
courts, and paddle boat rental. A modern multipurpose building, complete with central air
conditioning and heating, will accommodate more than one hundred people for family and
business meetings. A recent addition to the facility is a modern commercial style kitchen area and
masonry fireplace. Three large picnic shelters host numerous family reunions each season. To
recognize the valuable contributions of the educators of yesterday, a teacher memorial has been
constructed, and one room school house was moved from a nearby location to the park. The
school has been furnished with numerous artifacts and mementoes representing our educational
system from years gone by. Playgrounds, picnic areas, 2 baseball field, and fishing lakes round
out the facilities at Cedar Creek.

Business Management Issues and Trends

The fifteen site campground expansion project, completed in 2004, includes electric and water
hookups and meets ADA compliance standards. The campground operates at neacly 100%
occupancy on Thursday, Friday, and Saturday nights during the summer season. In-house
improvements to the water and electric hookups in the campground have also increased the
quality of the camping experience. The campground is the main revenue producer at Cedar Creek,
bringing in over 60% of all revenue.

We anticipate that the recently added amenities of the kitchen and fireplace to the multipurpose
building will increase use of the facility and bring in more revenue.
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Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Instal]l 50 amp service to seven existing campsites (in-house project)
Water hookups to 26 additional campsites

Concrete pads on 11 campsites

New kitchen and fireplace in recreation building

ADA upgrades to picnic shelters

New playground sites in development stage

Stone pillars and lighting for two directional/information signs

New plastic laminate signs instatled throughout park

Continued stabilization of stream bank in campground

New truss and metal roof on swimming pool bathhouse

Major Needs

Capital Improvements
Purchase of water slide, game room development at swimming pool
Installation of new filters at pool
Paving of pool parking area
Paving of campsites
Central bathroom near recreation building
Dredging of reservoir that supplies fishing ponds
New playing surface on game courts
Miniature golf renovations
Additional sewage dump station at campground
Maintenance building renovation
Garage for park vehicles and equipment
HVAC system for park office

Equipment
4X4 backhoe with loader
Ground maintenance equipment
Riding mower
4X4 pickup truck
Generator
Shop tools and equipment
Grinder pumps
Office computers
Washer/dryer for campground [aundry facilities

Major Repairs and Alterations
Continue campsite improvements, concrete aprons
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Water hookups for campsites
Continue stream bank stabilization
ADA improvements

Continue picnic shelter renovations
Boat dock renovations

€rsonn

Currently, Cedar Creek State Park has four full-time employees performing operational, law
enforcement, and maintenance duties. These personnel also manage water and sewage operations
on the area. During peak season, 16 seasonal and summer employees provide additional
assistance to operate the facility. With the additional camping facilities, another full time
employee is needed to continue to provide the level of maintenance the area requires and that
guests have become accustomed to,

Superintendent’s Comments

We hope that Cedar Creek will play an important role in the West Virginia State Park System as
it moves further into the 21* century. We hope to be included in development planning and
construction as the park system looks to expand both facilities and services. Cedar Creek has
several areas of prime real estate that have yet to be utilized and could be developed to draw more
visitors. The park is perhaps the main reason people are in the area spending time and money in
local businesses.

The park staff is very proud of the recent improvements done in-house and we are looking ahead
to even bigger and better things.

12



Statistical Trends
Cedar Creek
State Park FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Attendance 159,198 151,348% 150,143
Campsite Occupancy 39.71% 39.14% 43.02%
Operating Revenne 145,123 142,534 151,913
Operating Expenditares 333,500 309,462 326,767
Surplus/(Subsidy) (188,377 {166,928) (174,854)
Self Sufficiency 44% 46% 46%
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Three Year Revenue Comparison

Cedar Creek State Park
Revenue FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Boat Rental 3273 3,598 3,355
Campsite Rentals 94,022 88,083 02,084
Coin Laundry 826 703 773
Facility Use Rental 3,250 4,211 3,173
Firewood Sales 7,760 7.458 8,682
Games 25 62 52

| Gift Shop Sales 15,107 15,491 18,053

| Miniature Golf 5,007 4,695 5237
Miscellaneous Collections (450) 1,238 (122)
Picnic Shelter Fees 3,225 3,550 3,925
Swimming Fees 11,257 12,667 14,694
Tennis 519 146 106
Vending Machines 1,302 632 1,900
TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUE 145,123 142,534 151,913
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Three Year Expense Comparison

Cedar Creek State Park
Expense FY 2008 KY 2007 FY 2006
Total Personal Services 173,407 166,616 164,380
Total Employee Benefits 61,478 59,986 63,144
CURRENT EXPENSE

|_Office/Postal/Freight 1,206 1,251 2,059
Printing/Binding 109 89 -
Utilities 33,847 31,368 32,613
Telephone 4,534 6,028 5,512

| Contract/Professional 190 970 125
Travel - 834 551
Vehicle Rental - 750 -
Machine Rentals 73 35 17
Clothing/Household Supplies 7,554 8,056 7,458
Vehicle Maintenance Expense 14,583 7,532 11,649
Research/Education/Medical 34 - 75
Merchandise for Resale 10,671 8,424 11,624
Hospitality
Miscellaneous 270 84 879
Credit Card Processing Fees 355 351 247
Training - 226 140
Miscellaneous Equipment 2,707 2,923 2,652
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSE 76,103 68,920 75,599
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 104 - 601
Building/Household/Comm 155 422 18
Building Repairs/Alterations 8,183 6,286 6,779
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Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Vehicle Repairs 664 390 699
Ground Improvements 2,272 2,387 2218
Farm/Construction Equipment 2,200 2,859 7,157
Other Repairs/Alterations 8,934 1,596 671
TOTAL REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS 22,512 13,940 18,144
EQUIPMENT

Office/Comm Equip _ - - -
Other Equipment - - 5,500
TOTAL EQUIPMENT - - 5,500
TOTAL OPERATING

EXPENSES 333,500 309,462 326,767
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Holly River State Park
Background Information

The area that is now Holly River State Park was settled around 1870 by a group of immigrants
from Switzerland. Like many current state parks, the area was extensively timbered around the
turn of the century, and the cleared areas subsequently used for farming. The land proved
unsuitable, however, and most farms were marginal at best. In 1937 the U.S. Department of
Agriculture, under direction of the Farm Security Administration, began purchasing property and
relocating families so that the area could be restored and reforested. Several recreational
facilities were also constructed around this time including rental cabins, and the area officially
became a state park in 1938.

For many years, development was limited and it was the 1960's before major improvements were
made. At that time the cabins were refurbished and a new water system, trout rearing pond and
campground were constructed. In 1966, land was purchased and used for an additional
campground which opened in 1972. During the 1970's improvements included tennis courts and
refurbishment of the swimming pool. Land purchases continued through the 1980's bringing the
park to its current size of 8,292 acres.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Upper Falls overlook/staircase project

HVAC system for office/restaurant building
Sewage dump station installed in campground
Nature’s Rock Garden Trail footbridge replacement
Laurel Fork handicap accessible trail

Meeting space addition to activities building

Major Needs

Capital Improvements
Electric service line replacement
Assistant superintendent residence
New campground check-in station
Campsite paving
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Major Needs (cont.)

Equipment
One ton dump truck
Riding lawnmowers
Electric arc welder
Restaurant kitchen equipment
Farm tractor

Major Repairs and Alferations
Replace electrical transmission lines
Campsite paving
Campground electric panel replacement
Tennis court resucfacing
Swimming pool and bathhouse replacement
Additional bathhouse in campground area

Personnel

Holly River operates with seven full time employees including the superintendent, assistant
superintendent, office assistant, carpenter, auto mechanic, building maintenance supervisor and
park aide. During the peak season the park employs an additional dozen workers including the
summer naturalist, lifeguards, campground attendaat, cabin cleaners and park attendants. The
carpenter position has been vacant for one year.

Superintendent’s Comments

Although the early history of Holly River focused on reclamation of streams, reforestation and
wildlife management dynamics, the current focus of the park is providing recreational
opportunities and facilities. The success of the early efforts in restoration of the area has
provided today’s visitors with one of the most beautiful natural areas of the state and leaves them
with almost no visual clue to the past history of the land. We strive to provide a quality
experience for guests to enjoy while keeping the park well maintained, safe and preserving the
natura] resources of the area. Guest satisfaction can best be measured by Lhe fact that an
overwhelming majority of first time visitors return for additional visits.

18
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Statistical Trends
Holly River
State Park FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Attendance 117,985 125,168 128,410
Cabin Qccupancy 65.13% 67.66% 66.30%
Campsite Occupancy 39.11% 34.60% 34.67%
Operating Revenue 249,295 249.868 249.405
Operating Expenditures 433,914 407,939 420,026
Surplus/(Subsidy) (184,619) (158,070) (170,621)
Self Sufficiency 57% 61% 59%
19




Three Year Revenue Comparison

Holly River State Park
Revenue FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Cabin Rentals 118,334 119,323 108,461
Campsite Rentals - 107,700 107,728 117,063
Coin Laundry 1,600 528 673
Coin Machine Cancession - - 22
Cot Rental 920 721 1,148
Firewood Sales 6,068 7,008 5,949
Games 1,315 870 1,199
Gas & Oil Leases/Rovyalties 6 - -
Group Camps 1,804 1,289 1,414
Magazine Sales 20 28 58

| Miscellaneous Collections 707 304 (196)
Picnic Shelter Fees 5,215 5,167 5,192
Residence Rentals 661 720 720
Restaurant Concession 1,667 1,557 1,542
Swimming Fees 3,868 4,574 6,142
Tennis 11 52 17
TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUE 249,295 249,868 249,405
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Three Year Expense Comparison

Holly River State Park
Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Total Personal Services 230,152 217,090 218414

Total Employee Benefits 93,647 90,411 99,234
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 1,905 1,547 1,999
Printing/Binding 215 429 -
Utilities 42,978 45,913 40,834
Telephone 4,541 4,036 4,547
Contract/Professional 3,272 2,975 2,658
Travel 120 643 539
Vehicle Rental - - 960
Machine Rentals 486 275 28%
Clothing/Household Supplies 20,454 14,948 16,531
Advertising - 150 168
Vehicle Maintenance Expense 10,165 5,439 8.841
Research/Education/Medical - 119 -
Merchandise for Resale 5,669 7,496 6,716
Miscellaneous 321 1,497 525
Credit Card Processing Fees 2,169 2,173 1,937
Training - 955 100
Miscellaneous Equipment 4,230 2,519 _2.205
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSE 96,528 91,114 88,848
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 99 - -
Building/Household/Comm 7,542 1,085 2.891
Building Repairs/Alterations 2,652 3,926 3,582
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Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006

Vehicle Repairs 693 - 65

Ground Improvements 1,386 2,011 3,870

Farm/Construction Equipment 1,021 1918 1,523

Other Repairs/Alterations 195 385 1,600

TOTAL REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS 13,587 9,325 13,530
| EQUIPMENT

Office/Comm. Equipment - - -

Other Equipment - - -

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 0

TOTAL OPERATING

EXPENSES 433,914 407,939 420,026
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Pipestem Resort State Park

Background Information

Pipestem Resort State Park had its beginnings in the early 1960's when the Bluestone Gorge area
was surveyed and studied as a potential park site. The general development plan was approved in
1963 and land acquisition commenced soon after and was nearly complete two years later. In the
fall of 1967 the first of the new fucilities, the nine hole golf course, opened to the public.
Development continued at a rapid pace for the next few years and by 1971 there were 25
coftages, two lodges with a total of 143 rooms, an additional 18 hole golf course, golf pro shops,
game courts, 50 site campground, a tramway to the bottom of Bluestone Gorge, nature center,
ice skating rink, miniature golf course, riding stables, a 16-acre lake, indoor and outdoor pools, a
500-seat amphitheater, restaurants, meeting rooms, gift shops, and headquarters building. The
official grand opening was held on Memorial Day, 1970.

In recent years, the park added 32 additional campsites, an ADA accessible cottage and new
conference center.

Resource Management Issues

Other than an unhealthy over abundance of deer, the natural resources of park lands face no
serious environmenta! or land management threats. Gypsy moths have been found at Pipestem,
but have not yet become a problem. The WV Department of Agriculture administers a black fly
spraying program along the Bluestone River to aid in control of this pest.

Business Management Issues and Trends

Concession Operation

Two private concessionaires continue to operate at Pipestem. The food service concession is
handled by Resort Foodservice, Inc. who provide consistently good food and service to guests.
The Mountain Creek Dining Room has established a reputation for being one of the area’s top
dining establishments. The other concessionaire is R&R Stables, providing for operation of the
horseback riding and stable facilities. Both companies continue to receive positive comments
from guests and no major changes are anticipated in the contractually operated facilities.

Revenue Trends

Occupancy and revenue have remained fairly consistent over the past five years. There is little
room for growth during the peak season of June, July, August and October. In addition, most
winter weekends have good business levels. There exists opportunity for significant growth in
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weekday occupancy during the winter months of December, January, February and March.
Much progress has been made on winter sales with strong increases in occupancy due to the

Sales Program, Special Events and allocation of advertising resources directed at the off season
guest.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

New handicap lift access to Black Bear Snack Bar and Dogwood Room
Mulligan’s Restaurant outdoor deck renovations

Bluestone Dining Room buffet and ceramic tile

McKeever Lodge room renovations

McKeever Lodge rest room renovations

McKeever Lodge air handler upgrades

McKeever Lodge dance floor

Queen bed upgrade to all cottages

Point of sale computer system at Bluestone Dining Room and Black Bear Snack Bar
Roof replacement on several park buildings

Mountain Creek Lodge bathroom tile replacement

Wireless Internet in McKeever Lodge and conference center

Ongoing furniture re-upholstery project

Acrial tram sheave wheel/tower alignment

Major Needs

Capital Improvements
Lodge expansion
Aerial tramway is not yet obsolete but is beginning to approach the end of useful life
Expand campground electric to 30 campsites
Additional cottages
Golf course chemical supply building
Golf course cart path repaving
Golf course irrigation project
Additional campground bathhouse

Equipment
New televisions in lodge rooms and cottages
New appliances for cottages
Grounds maintenance equipment
Lodge carpeting
Voice mail system upgrade
Furniture/bedding upgrade
Maintenance shop power tools
Housekeeping equipment
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Lodge ice machines

Major Repairs and Alterations
Lodge roof replacement (McKeever and Mountain Creek)
Freight elevator upgrade
Lodge room patio door replacement
Fire alarm system upgrade
McKeever lodge brick pavers
Indoor pool window/door replacement

Personnel

Pipestem currently employs 81 benefit earning staff members, down from 160 in 1979. During
the peak summer season, up to an additional 112 hourly employees are utilized. These positions
vary from summer jobs to ten month seasonal appointments.

Maintaining the number of full time positions is important to the operations of Pipestem due to
the lead roles these employees play while working with hourly staff. Levels of training,
education, dedication and job knowledge are also normally higher in the full time employees.
They have sufficient opportunity to obtain necessary certifications, licensing and training to
enable them to safely and efficiently perform their duties.

Acting Superintendent’s Comments

Pipestemn has been a great tourist destination for families and groups for nearly 40 years.
Affordable accommodations, amenities, great natural beauty and family activities have served
over 20 million visitors since its opening in 1970. The economic impact the park has had on the
region and state has far exceeded the original investment of $14 million dollars and yearly

operating expenses,

With the uncertain times we face, the goal of Pipestem’s staff remains as it has always been, to
maintain, improve and upgrade the existing facilities, provide an exceptional level of service to
guests and preserve the natural beauty that draws visitors year after year.

An infusion of funding to expand and upgrade facilities would aid in the ability to host larger
groups in the off scason, furthering the goal of self sufficiency.
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Statistical Trends
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Pipestem
Resort State FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Park I

I Attendance 397,326 418,839 440,417
Lodge Occupancy 58.15% 57.65% 58.20%
Cabin Occupancy 68.47% 67.65% 69.21%
Campsite Occupancy 26.52% 26.62% 26.62%
Operating Revenue 3,778,754 3,909,794 3,970,688 I
Operating Expenditures 5,333,304 5,181,381 5,097,742
Profit/Loss (1,554,550) (1,271,586) (1,127,053)
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Three Year Revenue Comparison

Pipestem Reso_;rj State Park

Atts and Crafts 13,290 14,152 18,226
Boat Rental 9,507 9,755 0,874
Cabin Rentals 704,728 719,453 756,084

“ Campsite Rentals 162,106 163,456 161,136
Coin Laundry Machines 1,610 1,846 1756

Il Coin Machine Concession ] 107 57
Cot Rental 3,907 - ]
Driving Range 8,756 7,613 9,203
Equipment Rental 4315 4,508 4,677
Facility Use Rental 17,103 15,537 17,830
Firewood Sales 11,778 13236 12,340
Games 1,678 2,335 2,122
Gift Shop Sales 260,725 259,927 284,130
Gifis & Bequests (527) 476 ]
Golf Carts 96,539 86,968 98,453
Greens Fees 142,666 322,907 128,368
Lodge Rooms 1,780,158 1,879,140 1,801,740
Miniature Golf 21,105 21,356 22,990
Miscellaneous Collections 9,279 62,034 126,405
Picnic Shelter Fees 1,573 4,350 3,927
Pro Shop 74,608 79,943 78,084
Residence Rentals 825 750 750
Restaurant Concession 89,861 87.807 90,408
Restaurants - 4,659 -
Riding Stables 8,851 8,505 8,335
Swimming Fees 45,346 45,123 41,666
Tennis 428 365 352
Tram 01,046 78,950 76,057
Vending Machines 15,404 14,539 15,720
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Three Year Expense Comparison
Pipestem Resort State Park

Total Personal Services 2,748 806 2,640,313 2,558,745
Total Employee Benefits 1,035,499 1,033,486 1,044,137
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 19,181 21,372 24,850
Printing/Binding 7,710 1,523 7,138

|| Rental Expense - 100 .
Utilities 591,930 552,927 526,650
Telephone 29,439 39,282 43,198

| Contract/Professional 42,182 45,749 24,617
Travel 681 2,901 6,147
IS&C/WV Net 1,013 415 306
Vehicle Rental - - 4,558
Machine Rentals 8,729 11,598 13,908
Association Dues 1,105 765 765
Clothing/Household 169,433 148,767 156,757
Advertising 4,390 5,203 3,513

| Vehicle Maintenance Expense 88,075 76,127 80,358
Research/Eduw/Med 347 929 517
Maintenance Contracts 17,087 14,895 15,095
Merchandise for Resale 203,109 216,631 237,219
Hospitality - 57 91
Farm Expense
Recreational Supplies
Miscellaneous 2,055 2,140 4,639
Credit Card Processing Fees 62,505 58,635 56,970
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| Training 380 780 204
Miscellancous Equip 41,321 34,621 23,542
Purchases
TOTAL CURRENT 1,200,671 1,235,418 1,251,042
EXPENSE
REPAIRS AND “
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 2,735 1,127 1,694
Building/Houschold/Comm 49211 36,228 18,393 |
Building Repairs/Alterations 54,596 80,306 104,816
Vehicle Repairs 4,349 1,317 2,918
Ground Improvements 80,884 60,893 30,355
Farm/Construction Equipment 27,425 30,166 31,790
Other Repairs/Alterations 38,628 34,434 30,080
TOTAL REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS 258,328 244,471 240,045
EQUIPMENT
Office/Comm Equip ] !

Household Equip/Furn - 19,543
Vehicles - 8,150
Other Equipment - -
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0 27,693
TOTAL OPERATING
S 5333304 | _ 5181381 |
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Bluestone State Park

Background Information

The Bluestone dam was completed as a flood control project in December 1948. Shortly after
the dam was finished, the Corps of Engineers allowed for the development of a small restaurant
and two small marinas. In 1950, the Corps leased 1,248 acres of land to the West Virginia
Conservation Commission and Bluestone State Park was bom. In early 1951, planning began
and led to the development of 15 vacation cabins, picnic area, entrance road and a swimming
area and bathhouse on the river, all completed in 1956. Over the next few years, 800 additional
acres were added to the park, additional cabins, an outdoor swimming pool, campgrounds and
game courts were built. In the early 1970's an additional campground was developed, along with
new maintenance facilities, and the park was connected to the public service district water
supply. In the 1990's, the park added an ADA cabin, new decks and porches on existing cabins.
Most recently, playground facilities and a basketball court have been added for park visitors.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

New grills for the cabins have been purchased
Playground equipment and upgrades
Basketball court

Mattress replacement

Cabin bathroom renavation

Campground pedestal replacement

Cabin 26 upgrades

Cabin staining, kitchen and bathroom floor refinishing
Television upgrades

Pit area electrical project

Appliance replacement

Cabin re-roofing projects

Plastic sign replacement

Interpretive trail

East Shore dock replacement

Cabin furnace replacement

Major Needs
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Capital Improvements
Replace swimming pool and bathhouse (Bathhouse budgeted for FY 10)
Water line replacement
Construct firewood storage building
Construct maintenance storage building
ADA rest rooms at marina and launch ramps
ADA improvements to office/gift shop
Cabin area paving
Campsite paving
Pool parking lot paving
Activities Building conversion
Additional 4 bedroom cabins

Equipment
Passenger van
Utility vehicle
Grounds maintenance equipment
Fleet vehicles for superintendents and maintenance crew

Major Repairs and Alterations
New storm doors and windows for cabins
Continued cabin upgrades, i.e. kitchens, bathrooms, floor, ete.
Maintenance shop/gas shed upgrade and repair
Air conditioning in 25 cabins

Personnel

Bluestone at this time has a total of 37 employees of all types, which includes seven full time
staff members including superintendent level, office and maintenance staff. Seasonal staff totals
30 and includes maintenance laborers, housekeeping personnel, campground attendants and
office clerks. Summer staff includes lifeguards, office clerks, campground worker s and the
summer naturalist. It is also becoming increasingly more difficult to attract and retain the
desired staff with the compensation and benefits we offer. Guest views of Bluestone and the
West Virginia State Park System are shaped by the staff.

Superintendent’s Comments

Bluestone State Park continues to be a very popular year round cabin vacation park. In recent
years a number of infrastructure and capital improvement projects have been completed and/or
addressed. Guest comments have been very positive and we must continue to maintain the
existing areas and facilities as the age factor starts to come into play. New facilities must also be
a priority. For example, I believe the conversion of the Activities Building into a seven or eight
bedroom lodge type rental would be very beneficial to Bluestone and the park system. We must
also strive to acquire and keep quality employees or all of our expectations and goals will fail.
Properly addressing these few items will help to keep the West Virginia State Park System the
crown jewel of the state.
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Statistical Trends

Bluestone
State Park FY 2008 FY 2007
Attendance 194,333 197,760 231,813
Cabin Oecupancy 44.75% 46.06% 46.76%
Campsite Occupancy 33.39% 32.48% 30.63%
Operating Revenue 519,725 534,526 514,781
Operating Expenditures 686,233 656,504 623,531
“ Profit/Loss (166,508) (121,978) (108,750)
S L 76% Rﬂn—ﬁ%;ll
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Three Year Revenue Comparison

Bluestone State Park L

| Revenve [ Fv2008 [ Fy2007 | Fv2006 |
Arts and Crafts (70) : -
Cabin Rentals 409,132 421,777 375,967
Campsite Rentals 73,170 66,008 69,555
Coin Machine Concession 562 457 626
Cot Rental 3,531 4312 4,543
Equipment Rental 72 22 21
Facility Use Rental 2,685 2241 1,522
Firewood Sales 8,976 7,744 8,473
Gift Shop Sales 21,080 23,447 22,310
Magazine Sales 30 37 67
Marina 5,798 4,943 5,786
Miscellaneous Collections (34,058) (27,904) (3,082)
Picnic Shelter Fees 2,023 1,991 1,703
Snack/Comm/Souv 8,806 10,793 8,599
Swimming Fees 15,973 16,657 16,107
VYending Machines 2,016 2,001 2,585
TOTAL OPERATING “
REVENIE 519,728 534,526 514,781
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Three Year Expense Comparison

Bluestone State Park
Total Personal Expense 291,815 276,117 276,779
Total Employee Benefits 104,081 102,534 104,782
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 2,562 2372 2,175

‘ Printing/Binding 87 75 ]
Utilities 131,815 135,913 99,861
Telephone 6,849 6,135 5,358
Contract/Professional 4,960 5,452 3,032
Travel 393 1,057 1,713
ISEC/WV Net 81 84 63
Vehicle Rental - - 950

‘ Machine Rentals 2,380 1,617 1472
Association Dues ] 50 126
Clothing/Household 32,597 16,053 37,184
Advertising 7 - 13
Vehicle Maintenance Expense 13,168 12,648 13,785 ‘
Research/Eduw/Medical 452 417 559
Merchandise for Resale 27,833 25,745 23371 |
Miscellaneous 943 359 1891 |

| Credit Card Processing Fees 7,586 6,959 6,529

| Training 600 20 487
Miscellaneous Equip Purchases 11,741 20,849 27236
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSE 244,055 255,806 225,806
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment - - -
Building/House/Comm 4,514 2,390 2726
Building Repairs/Alterations 20,919 16,135 4,153
Vehicle Repairs 984 234 931 I‘
Ground Improvements 9,266 2,602 3955 |
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“ Farm/Construction Equipment 3,115 686 4,399

Other Repairs/Alterations

385

TOTAL REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS

39,186

22,047

16,165

EQUIPMENT

Office/Comm Equipment

Household Equip/Furnishing

Livestock/Farm/Construction

7,099

Other Equipment

{| TOTAL EQUIPMENT

7,099

| TOTAL OPERATING

686,233
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Camp Creek State Park

ackground Information

Camp Creek State Park was formed in 1988 when 550 acres of Camp Creek State Forest were
set aside as a recreation area. Nearly 5,300 acres of forest land still lies adjacent to the park.
Within Camp Creek State Park there are several picnic shelters, hiking trails, playground areas,
game courts, gift shops and three separate campgrounds. Mash Fork campground includes 24
sites with electric hookups and a central bathhouse. The newest addition to the park is the
Double C Horse and Rider Campground, the first area of its type in the state park system. The
campground is designed to accommodate campers who travel with their own horses seeking
recreational opportunities.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Law Enforcement Training Arca

Amphitheater

Waste treatment facility

Playground equipment

Painting of all structures

Completion of the horse and rider camping area
Clean up and restoration from flooding
Upgrade of park office electric service

Farley Branch waters system upgrades

Major Needs

Capital Improvements
New maintenance building
New bathhouse in Blue Jay camping area
New picnic shelter

Equipment
Grounds maintenance equipment
Utility vehicle (John Deere/Mule)
Tire machine and balancer

Major Repairs and Alterations

Re-roof office and three picnic shelters
Upgrade Mash Fork campsites to full hookup

36



Upgrade Mash Fork electric service
Replace drinking fountains
Balifield rest room renovations
Campground bathhouse renovation

Personnel

Camp Creek State Park operates with two full time staff members, these being a superintendent
and park aide. There are six summer/seasonal employees including park attendants and office
staff. The park is fortunate to also have the services of two full time volunteer campground
hosts.

Superintendent’s Comments

Camp Creek State Park is continually growing. Attendance is averaging over 100,000 visitors
per year. Most facilities in the park were not designed to handle such high numbers. Over the
past few years we have been working to correct that problem. The main water system was
upgraded with a new reservoir. The new reservoir holds 32,000 gallons of water, compared to
the old one that held 9,000 galions. New pressure tanks and a booster pump were also added to
this system to ensure correct pressure. Two of the parks rest rooms were completely rebuilt and
heat added to make them year round facilities. The phone and reservation system was upgraded
to allow us to handle the larger number of calls. The camper registration building was expanded
to also include a camper store and gift shop. A new waste water treatment facility has been
designed and is in the bid process. New playground equipment was designed, bid out, and has
been awarded to the selected vendor. Both of these projects are scheduled to start this fall.

We have added a couple of new facilities to the park. A new camping area was added to
accommodate the equestrian interest in our park and forest. The Double C equestrian camping
area is the first of its kind within our park system. We also have added a law enforcement
training area. This was added so that the park system would have a permanent place to conduct
required training and pistol qualifications for all of its superintendents and park rangers, A new
amphitheater is under construction. This facility will not only allow us to provide park puests
with top quality entertainment, it is also designed to produce revenue. The back part of this
facility has a multi- purpose room and a full kitchen and can be rented out for weddings,
showers, meetings and other events.
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Statistical Trends
Camp Creek
State Park FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Attendance 101,854 106,410 101,798
Campground Occupancy 30.69% 31.56% 32.17%
Operating Revenue 84.829 83,036 88,750
Operating Expenditures 226,839 204,946 209,729
Surplus/(Subsidy) {142.010) (121,910) (120,978)
Self-Sufficiency % 37% 41 % 42%
Three Year Revenue Comparison
Camp Creek State Park
Revenue FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
| Campsite Rentals 56,883 55,839 58,457
Coin Laundry Machines 449 470 367
Firewood Sales 4.830 4,531 5,399
Gift Shop Sales 7,364 6,288 0,818
Miscellaneous Collections 48 (103} 176
Picnic Shelter Fees 14,160 14,478 12,320
Vending Machines 1,095 1,263 2214
TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUE 84,829 83,036 88,750
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Three Year Expense Comparison

Camp Creek State Park
Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Total Personal Services 99,823 91,614 90,041
Total Employee Benefits 39,107 36,708 38,079
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 1,239 1,449 1,887
Printing/Binding 54 29 -
Utilities 21,242 20,864 17,951
Telephone 4,454 4,542 3,685
Contract/Professional 637 208 310
Travel 345 730 585
Vehicle Rentals - 705 -
Machine Rentals 408 405 43
Association Dues 50 50 S0
Clothing/Household 8.981 9,137 8,429
Advertising - 52 39
Vehicle Maintenance Expense 16,072 8,544 13,957
Research/Education/Med - 25 -
Maintenance Contracts
Merchandise for Resale 9,766 3,961 9,382
Farm Expense - 30 -
Miscellaneous 581 634 337
Credit Card Processing Fees 592 537 546
Training
Miscellaneous Equipment 4,085 1,919 512
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSE 68,506 53,862 57,714
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Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006

REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS

Office Equipment 4052 - 58

Building/House/Comm 4,257 3,755 1,284

Building Repairs/Alterations 5,634 10,788 7,764

Vehicle Repairs 915 987 542

Ground Improvements 3,700 3,287 4,350

Farm/Construction Equipment 3,585 3,058 2,203

Other Repairs/Alterations 910 886 694

TOTAL REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS 19,403 22,762 16,895

EQUIPMENT

Office/Comm Equipment - - -

Livestock/Farm/Construction - - 6,999

Other Equipment - - -

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 6,999

TOTAL OPERATING

EXPENSES 226,839 204,946 209,729
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Pinnacle Rock State Park

Background Information

Pinnacle Rock State Park was created in 1938 when the West Virginia Conservation
Commission purchased a 26 acre tract of land surrounding Pinnacle Rock, an unusual sandstone
formation which towers above surrounding mountains, reaching a height of 3,100 feet above sea
level. Original development in 1938 by the Workers Progress Administration (WPA) included
stone entrance signs, parking areas, hiking trails and an unique stone picnic shelter with large
fireplace. Additional land was purchased in the 1940's and 1960's and in 1968 a 15 acre lake was
constructed and stocked for local fishing enthusiasts. Since 1990 over 100 additional acres have
been purchased, bringing the total area to the present 396 acres.

Resource Management Issues

The wooly adelgid has infected the hemlocks and despite efforts from the Dept of
Agriculture we still are [osing several including many around the yard of the shelter area
The gypsy moth has been found on the park; however yet to malce an impact

The dogwood anthracnose has taken out at least half of our dogwoods

The emerald ash borer traps have yet to indicate their presence

The deer populations appear to be well within carrying capacities and animal populations
are healthy

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Dredging and development of a filtering pond for Jimmy Lewis Lake
Supplying new underground power for the shelter arca

Rewiring the shelter area with modern breakers and ground fault receptacles
Renovating an old storage building and residing

Repairing or slowing of leak in the rock strata below Jimmy Lewis Lake
Excavating an area to add a playground

Purchasing and installing playground equipment

Painting and replacing the twelve picnic tables within the shelter

Purchasing a new digita! radio system for the park vehicle for communication
with local 911 and other law enforcement agencies

Repairing mortared stone wall between parking lot and Route 52

There have been several cleanup projects throughout the park

Completion of several new trails and a GPS mapping system

Upgrades to our park brochure and website including interactive trail information
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Major Needs

* Repair Jimmy Lewis Lake drain and culvert to comply with DEP standards
Restock fish in the Jake once lake project is complete

Reroof and gutter shelter including replacement of some sheeting and replacing one
deteriorated structural log

Remain with original architecture and roof patio area

Remove old grouting from patio floor and regrout

Complete grading of lake bank and reseed adjacent to recent dredging

Personnel

Pinnacle Rock operates with one full-time Superintendent and two seasonal employees.

Superintendent’s Comments

In the past several years we have been able to complete many upgrades to this unique day-use
facility. We expect the shelter area to continue to grow in use, especially upon completion of the
new rock climbing playground area. The Jimmy Lewis Lake was a high use recreational area
among fishermen and I am sure when work is completed at the lake it will once again be a
popular fishing destination. There are many unique law enforcement issues with two public
roads transecting each of the two main areas of the park.
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Statistical Trends

Pinnacle Rock FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006

State Park

Attendance 32,101 32,484 29,742

Operating Revenue 525 165 440 "

Operating Expenditures 81,170 71,009 73,849

Surplus/(Subsidy) {80,645) (70,844) (73,409}
L%. = = =

Three Year Revenue Comparison

nPinnacle Rock State Park

Picnic Shelter Fees

525

165

440

LTOTAL OPERATING REVENIIE | 325
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Three Year Expense Comparison
Pinnacle Rock State Park_

Total Personal Services
Total Employee Benefits 19,283 17,002 16,649
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal & Freight 244 248 408
Printing/Binding - 125 119
Utilities 1,314 718 1,241
Telephone 718 796 763
Contract/Professional 84 3,507 96
Travel 6 311 80 ‘
Vehicle Rental 651 - -

‘ Association Dues 50 50 50

| Clothing/Household 1,683 290 853

| Vehicle Maintenance Expense 2,731 3,113 2,521

" Miscellaneous 400 ) 100
Training 534 - -
Miscellaneous Equipment Purchase 1,330 1,462 5,339
TOTAL CURRENT EXPENSE 9,744 ‘ 10,621 11,570
REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 366 80 -
Building Repairs/Alterations 636 560 305

il Vehicle Repairs 50 - -
Ground Improvements 1,177 1,291 2,095
Farm/Construction Equipment 662 269 849
Other Repairs/Alterations 1,720 - 620
TOTAL REPAIRS AND 4,610 2,200 3,870
ALTERATIONS

(‘
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EQUIPMENT

Office/Communication Equipment

Other Equipment

’ TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 0
‘ TOTAL OPERATING 81,170 71,009 73,849
S
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Hawks Nest State Park

Background Information

Originally known as Marshall’s Pillar, for United States Supreme Court Chief Justice John
Marshall, the main overlook of Hawks Nest State Park is just off what was once the famed James
River and Kanawha Tumpike, a major east-west land route in the 1800's, now known as the
Midland Trail. The current name of Hawks Nest comes from the osprey, a raptor that once
nested in the face of the cliffs overlooking the New River. A C&O Railroad depot, post office
and store once stood where Mill Creek flows into the New River. The latter building was
remodeled into a hotel in 1870 and operated until destroyed by fire in 1902. In 1875, the Hawks
Nest Coal Company, based in London, England, built a coal tipple and coke ovens where the
{ower tram building now stands.

In 1934 the Hawks Nest Dam was completed to provide water to a hydroelectric power plant
downstream. The river is channeled into a 40 foot high tunnel that cuts through the mountain and
was the site of the nation’s worst industrial tragedy when as many as 1,500 workers died from
silicosis, a disease of the lungs brought on by the silica dust from blasting the tunnel. In 1935 the
state purchased the land around the overlook and the CCC camp based at Babcock State Park
began construction of many of the present facilities including the picnic shelter, snack bar and
souvenir shop, restrooms, museum and many stone walls. In 1963 the parks system purchased
additional land and constructed the lodge and conference complex, which opened in 1967. The
aerial tram was installed in 1970 to transport visitors to the river complex, which now includes
gift shop, nature center, and restrooms, and is home to the New River Jet Boat concession.

A lease agreement was signed in 1999 transferring to state operation a 9-hole golf course, which
was originally the private country club belonging to Union Carbide and later sold to Eikem
Metals, near Gauley Bridge, WV. It is now the property of Brookfield Energy which recently
bought Elkem. The course property includes a clubhouse, conference room, and & small
maintenance shed for equipment.

In the summer of 2002 the New River National Park announced an extension of its boundary to
include the New River Gorge property from the New River Bridge to Hawks Nest State Pack. In
doing so, this boundary extension will protect the view shed of Hawks Nest State Park from
development. However, the encroachment of gated communities and upscale housing
developments in the area may affect the Hawks Nest historical view. Though it appears that the
recent economic downturn has delayed some of the housing developments, a new upscale area is
being considered for development adjacent to the park. Hawks Nest has been awarded a trail
grant, which will provide a connecting trail network from the tram station to the New River
Gorge Visitor Center.
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Business Management Issues and Trends

Restaurant Operations

The food service is operated by concessionaire, Rivers View Restaurant and Pam Strunk is the
operator. In November 2009 Rivers View Restaurant will be terminating their concession
contract and a new concessionaire will be on site effective November 1¥ or the restaurant will be
returned to state operation.

This summer we began a complimentary continental breakfast for lodge guests. This has proven
to be & very successful amenity and has helped improve the perception of our basic lodging
services.

Wireless

Summer 2009 also entered a new frontier for parks with total wireless internet available to all
lodge guests free of charge. This service is a new form of recreation and communication.

A business center is also available in the lodge lobby for guests.

Smoke Free

This summer the entire lodge and all public areas became smoke free. This new feature is a
product of Fayette County Health Department regulations. The facility has seen many positive
lodge guest comments appreciating the improved room air quality.

Golf Course Management Issues

The golf course has been managed by the DNR/State of West Virginia since April 1999. In the
past the course had been run for the use of Elkem employees. By the mid 1990, it becamne quite
clear that the membership could not maintain the course, and the infrastructure was in need of
attention. The course was offered for sale to private operators, but no interest was generated. The
State of West Virginia, DNR, was offered the property for a permanent [ease of $1.00, with the
understanding that the property would be maintained as a golf course, with no major
construction that might affect the tunnel which feeds the hydro station at Gauley Bridge. The
lease arrangement received legislative endorsement and encouragement through a Budget Digest
line item.

The course has been plagued by numerous floods since the state took control including one event
that disrupted the golf course water supply for an extended period resulting in extensive die-off
of turf. The watering system was replaced in 2002 but a great deal more remains to be done to
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offset years of neglect prior to the state lease. Projects should include replacement of pro shop,
improved public restrooms, compliance chemical storage, maintenance facility, fairway
drainage, cart paths completion, and greens repair.

Since 2004, efforts have been concentrated on improved turf management to greens and tees
condition. Three greens had to be totally rebuilt with new sod at a cost of over $60,000, with
eggressive soil amendment and new turf seeding projects.

Play continues to be lean even with aggressive discount packages for possible play.

Golf play has been extremely [ean in the past two years. We attribute much of the loss in revenue
and play due to loss of local players to regional 18-holes courses and limits on golfers time and
money. Efforts to engage the lodge guests have not been successful due to distance, even with
free green fees. Sufficient revenue has not been generated even with deep discounts and all you
can play evening specials.

A recent legislative performance audit recommended the course lease be cancelled and the
course returned to the control of its private corporate owner. DNR/Parks Management agrees
with this recommendation. However, the Administration has not yet decided if this step will be
taken.

Marketing efforts have included:

Corporate sponsorships for employee work incentives
Region sponsorships with prizes for golf tournaments
Non-profit organization door prize donations

Local TV and media promotions

Sports articles in newspapers and television

Local CVB promotions

Park advertisements

State Journal advertisement

Free green fees to lodge guests

All You Can Play, evening discount for weekday evenings

Golf Repair and Improvement Projects

Critical repairs and improvement projects to be scheduled:

Club House
New club house/ check-in station is requested
Building is in poor condition: roof repairs, plumbing, restrooms, ADA, energy efficient



Maintenance area

New maintenance building construction
Heated and dry work area

Chemical storage

Fuel Storage

Employee safety work site

Restrooms, shower room, drinking water, lunch room
Chemical mix and loading area

Wash bay

Mechanics area

Tool storage

Equipment storage

Dry supplies storage

Parking [.ot

Remove fill material and compact reset
Replace creek tile

Drainage

Stone and asphalt paving

Route 60 entrance drainage and entrance safety

Course

Completion of cart paths

Fairway drainage

Greens and Tees

Soil amendment and profile improve
Drainage

Bunker

Drainage of fairways, and approaches
Stabilization of erosior: of approaches
New sand in bunkers

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Upgrade guest rooms HVAC and air handlers on 4™ floor

Replaced guest room balcony sliding doors

Offer complementary wireless internet to all guest rooms and meetings
Upgraded suites to king beds

!ll Progress

Lodge roof replacement

Guest room keyless entry

Stabilization of exterior headers and stairway
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Major Needs

Capital Improvements

Lodge expansion

A 31-room [odge is not a particularly efficient size. The lodge would probably benefit from an
expansion. At the request of local legislators, Parks will soon be doing an informal “in-house”
analysis of potential return on an expansion investment as well as some construction estimates.

Tram

The aerial tram is probably approaching the end of its usefu! life and may need to be replaced
within five to ten years, unless the decision would be made to eliminate the service entirely. An
A/E study is ongoing to identify major needs.

Tram metal rope will need to be replaced next year.
CCC Facility

National historic register for preservation and restoration

Future consideration must be made to protect and repair the buildings

We have been awarded funds for repair and upgrade of walking trails to the overlook and picnic
shelter. This project will also provide for ADA access to the historic facility.

Golf maintenance building
A new golf maintenance building is needed for storing and servicing grounds maintenance

equipment and materials.

Equipment
Small backhoe with front end loader

Small cart for linen service ~ electric

Telephone system replacement

Two way radio base system — and mobile radios — 911 service
Greens walker mower

Security system for lodge

Major Repairs and Alterations
Lodge boiler upgrade for heating system

Chiller unit replacement

Lodge plumbing replacement

Lodge HVAC air handler replacements
Lodge electrical and lighting improvements
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Lodge thermo-pane window/door replacement
Paving golf course parking, service roads
Continue cart paths

Golf course drainage

Continue reconstruction of greens

Replace golf maintenance building facility

I_’emonne!
The park operates with 19 full-time employees.

Superintendent

Assistant Superintendent

Lodge Manager / group services coordinator
Maintenance Coordinator

Maintenance workers, including mechanic, carpenter and laborer.
Activities Coordinator /Naturalist

Clerical: Audit clerk and Office assistant

Retail clerk/buyer

Housekeepers (including one Lead Housekeeper)
Desk clerks (including supervisor)

Golf Facility Manager

— P MDY R et L) = e e e

Summer and seasonal staff includes cashiers, laborers, food and beverage service workers,
grounds keepers, housekeepers and night security.

Superintendent’s Comments

Hawks Nest continues to be a quiet getaway, close enough to Charleston and Beckley to draw
from those population centers as well as attracting regional meetings and reunions from Virginia
and North Carolina. This facility is showing a plateau in growth with regional competition
providing improved amenities and conference space. We have made small steps toward
maintaining our active presence for group services such as facility wireless internet and golf
packaging. Special dinner theater events continue to attract sell-out crowds to see local artist
performances; the murder mystery theaters are always a favorite. Motor coach planners continue
to use our facility as base camp for the New River region opportunities. However, a 31 room
lodge is not sufficient for motor coach travel agents, and has resulted in lost revenue both in
room sales as well as conference space use.

The Town of Ansted- Hawks Nest Rail Trail has been an exceptional atiraction to the river and
Jodge guests. This bike trail runs from just south of Route 60 and follows Mill Creek to the
Hawks Nest tramway and provides guests a looped bike trail with the tramway tying in the loop
via an aerial shuttle. The bike trail also offers excellent nature interpretation resources for our
Jetboat and tramway program for school groups each spring and fall. We are currently working
with National Park Service and Town of Ansted for a cooperative trail project tie in the trail to
New River Visitor Center at the Bridge.
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The New River Jetboat, operated by Cindy Dragan, continues to be a positive source of revenue
generation from guests looking for a tour of the New River that is less strenuous than rafting.

The 14-passenger Jetboat provides an exhilarating ride up the New River and offers a special
view of New River Bridge and the thrill of a few smaller rapids.

This facility continues to be the host for the Country Roads Festival, which is held each year in
September by the Ansted Lions Club. The festival features a weekend of crafts, demonstration,
quilting classes, craft and food sales, live blue grass, country and gospel music. The park also is
the host for the Hawks Nest Foundation “Lights along the Midland Trail”. The Christmas
ornament display features hundreds of lighted ornaments located on the park and throughout the
Ansted Community. The development of partnerships with local whitewater rafting companies
has also developed lodge room night referrals and customer recreational opportunities, both of
which enhance revenue growth.

We have noticed a dramatic change in recent years regarding our tourist traffic, most likely due
to the economic climate. Guests are making fewer advance reservations for future stays and they
are now bringing snacks and quick meals rather than meking use of our food service. The guest
is now budget conscious and no longer depends on the historic full service facility as once was a
standard for vacation plans.

‘The prime location of this facility on the New River Gorge and ever increasing traffic on Route
19 makes this facility a key tourist attraction. Because Hawks Nest State Park is strategically
located along the New River Gorge, in coming years we can position our property to grow along
with the area with attention to these details and expansion of existing facilities.
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Statistical Trends
Hawks Nest
State Park FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Attendance 323.464 245,848 352,784
| Lodge Occupancy 59.28% 57.54% 57.80%
Operating Revenue 737,976 698,743 721,291
Operating Expenditures 1,222,725 1,130,340 1,211,875
Surplus/(Subsidy) (484,749) (431,597 (490,583)
Self Sufficiency 60% 62% 60%
Three Year Revenue Comparison
Hawks Nest State Park
Revenue FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Coin Machine Concession 2,077 2,120 959
Facility Use Rental 1,147 - -
Gift Shop Sales 190,873 195,652 197,804
Greens Fees (450) (548)
Lodge Rooms 461,735 451,999 473,791
Miscellaneous Collections 24,720 (90) (8,808}
Miscellaneous Concessions 2,417 2,119 1,992
Picnic Shelter Fees 1,447 2,533 3,639
Restaurant Concession 2,515 5,883 1,645
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Revenue FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Restaurants 10,014 319 13,508
Tram 41481 38,196 37,309
Vending Machines - 10 !
TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUE 737,976 698,743 721,291
Three Year Expense Comparison
Hawks Nest State Park
Expense FY 2008 EY 2007 FY 2006
Total Personal Services 565,573 548,002 567,392
Total Employee Benefits 224,501 227,977 244,157
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 7,543 5,429 5,778
Printing/Binding 31 298 1,593
Utilities 107,521 100,711 100,638
Telephone 17,764 21,423 24,250
Contract/Professional 13,359 7,976 20,096
Travel 309 1,129 2,180
IS&C/WV Net 662 331 247
Vehicie Rental 1,380 135 4,996
Machine Rentals 8,330 4,504 4,640
Association Dues 300 250 50
Clothing/Household 48,940 32,182 43,243
Advertising 1,733 3,847 4,151
Vehicle Maintenance Expense _4.930 4,885 5,821
Research/Education/Mexical - - 108
Maintenance Contracts 5,175 5,565 5,075
| Merchandise for Resale 127,354 82,563 108,562
Miscellaneous 662 916 1,287
Credit Card Processing Fees 11,247 10.610 9,325
Training 115 700 253
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Expense FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Miscellaneous Equipment 14,185 16,947 10,852
TOTAL CURRENT
EXPENSE 371,540 300,400 353,144
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Office Equipment 2,432 3,507 496
| Building/House/Comm 8,754 23,029 11,450
Building Repairs/Alterations 10,421 17,753 8,811
Vehicle Repairs 998 1,021 768
Ground Improvements 5378 3,951 6,432
|_Farm/Construction Equipment 2,621 180 1,306
Other Repairs/Alterations 30,506 4,519 17,919
TOTAL REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS 61,111 53,960 47,182
| EQUIPMENT
Office/Communication Equip - - -
Household Equip/Furnishing - - -
Vehicles - - -
Other Equipment - - -
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0 0 0
TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES 1,222,725 1,130,340 1211,875
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Babcock State Park

Bac und Information

On October 11, 1934 the State of West Virginia purchased a plot of land from E.V.
Babcock for two dollars per acre that became one of the earliest state parks. The first
development of Babcock State Park was the result of the efforts of workers from the
nearby Civilian Conservation Corps camp. In the three years afier the initial land
purchase in 1934, roads were built, trails cut and the first cabins and administration
building were completed. The park officially opened on July 1, 1937.

In 1960 all cabins were renovated, a new water system developed, a 40 site campground
built and other numerous improvements made. In 1965 an additional 410 acres were
added to the park and a new 18-acre lake built. The lake was named for J.C. Boley,
superintendent of Babcock from 1944 to 1956. In the late 60's and early 70's park
development included a new boathouse and docks, new roads and parking lots, an
upgraded water system, new restrooms and swimming pool.

Money was allocated in 1974 to build a water powered grist mill near the administration
building. The mill was built from parts salvaged from two mills dating back to 1890. One
mill was found in Pendleton County, the other in Pocahontas County. The two were
combined to create the Glade Creek Grist Mill which was completed and opened in 1976,
and has become one of the most photographed sites in the parks system if not the entire
eastern United States.

Resource Management Issues

A project to replace the sewage treatment plants located at the campground and
headquarters facility is currently out for bid. The twq new sewage treatment
plants will be installed before the park’s opening next spring.

The horse trails need some major renovations with a bulldozer and possibly a
backhoe with tracks.

The swimming pool sewer plant will need replaced within the next few years.
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Business Management Issues and Trends

Concession Operations

The current concessionaire for the horse stables has been operating this business for
Babcock for a great number of years. This past year and the current year has been very
slow with business falling off quite noticeably. Each year is getting leaner as the price of
insurance policies, horse feed, and labor steadily increases. The concessionaire is
considering closing down the business two weeks early this year, due to the lack of
business and the high overhead costs. Horseback riding is still a popular activity and is
requested quite often by our guests. It is hard to operate with the lack of business and the
wet rainy summer we had this year. The current state of the economy seems to be
negatively affecting the horse riding business here at Babcock S.P.

Our park staff works diligently with the concession operation to provide the best service
to our guests.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements
New windows were installed in cabins 16-20
New windows were installed in Gift Shop
New sewage treatment plants being installed at the campground and the office
New handrail fabricated and installed (in-house) at Boley Lake
Repairs/replacement of wooden siding and support timbers at Glade Creek
Grist Mill
All cabin roofs have been replaced and seamless gutter installed
Pool bathhouse and pool filter building siding replaced and new secamless
gutter instatled on bathhouse
Staining/Painting of Several Cabins have been completed with the remainder
being completed early next year
Most cabin walkways were repaved or new wooden steps were constructed

Major Needs

Capital Improvements
Restroom at Manns Creek
Campground expansion/group camp
Additional campground bathhouse
Activity/recreation building
Cabin woodsheds

Parking lot paving
Construction of two (2) additional picnic shelters w/electric
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Equipment
4 X 4 farm tractor
Lawn tractor
Snow plow for % ton truck
4x4 full size SUV
Two desktop computers

Major Repairs and Alterations

Re-roof old Supply House (Asbestos roofing)
Re-roof Grist Mill with shake shingles

New windows for Park Headquarters
Swimming Pool renovations (pool and deck)

Personnel

Babcock operates with eight full time personne] including the superintendent and
assistant superintendent, maintenance and office staff. Twenty six part time personnel
include 12 summer workers for the pool, boat dock, campground, grist mill, and grounds
maintenance, and 14 seasonal employees, mostly housekeepers for the cabins.

Superintendent’s Comments

Babcock is the epitome of the West Virginia State Park system’s “traditional” parks.
Even though many of the facilities date from the CCC era, the concerted effort of the
maintenance staff to maintain and update them ensures that they are functional and will
continue to serve the present users and future generations as well. Overall park revenues
are running very near that of last year and staff is constantly trying to find new ways to
increase revenue and self-sufficiency.
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Statistical Trends

[ — -1 1
Babcock State
Park EFY 2008 FY 2007—_ FY 2006
Attendance 142,524 137,200 131,482
Cabin Qccupancy 56.03% 57.14% 59.06%
Campsite Occupancy 36.01% 35.02% 36.57%
Operating Revenuoe 370,019 368,113 355,227
Operating Expenditures 681,849 653,251 670,320
Surplus/(Subsidy) (311,830) (285,138) (315,093) “

54% 56% 53%

Three Year Revenue Comparison

Babcock State Park
Boat Rental 7,005 - 6,639 5,549
Cabin Rentals 219,863 213,291 215,161
Campsite Rentals 61,923 65,262 65,636
Coin Laundry 674 812 852
Cot Rental 2,331 1,881 2,636
Equipment Rental 17 70 73
Firewood Sales 6,802 6,629 6,653
Gift Shop Sales 58,737 59,273 42,350
Miscellaneous Collections 142 (719) (343)
Picnic Shelter Fees 2,809 2,319 2,324
Riding Stables 1,648 1,515 2,174
Snack/Comm/Souv. 419 366 474
Swimming Fees 6,714 7,618 7,544
Vending Machines 036 3,158 4,145
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TOTAL OPERATING
REVENIUE

370,019 368,113 355,227

Three Year Expense Comparison

Babcock State Park |

’ Total Personal Services 335,505 316,216 318,533
Total Employee Benefits 130,090 127,528 131,997
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 2917 3,621 2,933
Printing/Binding 32 115 -
Utilities 84,713 68,415 71,467
Telephone 5,185 4,594 5,710
Contract/Professional 2,819 2,288 3,360
Travel 21 1,127 575
IS&C/WV Net 251 287 267
Vehicle Rental 208 - -
Machine Rental 1,459 1,287 1,982
Association Dues 50 50 50
Clothing/Houschold 17,114 36,244 27,250
Advertising - - 100
Vehicle Maintenance 24,362 16,021 20,507
Expense
Research/Edu/Medical 145 7 -
Maintenance Contracts 26,247 34,187 33,255
Miscellaneous 1,056 639 1,581
Credit Card Processing Fees 3,863 3,783 3,596
Training - - 63
Miscellaneous Equipment 8,965 7,787 10,738

O C NT
B CRRE 179,406 180,453 183,435 u
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REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS

Office Equipment 1,031 12 466

Building/Household/Comm 1,226 519 1,846

Building Repairs/Alterations 15,845 13,494 14,402

Vehicle Repairs 1,095 1,252 604

Ground Improvements 3,123 2,137 5,338 "

Farm/Construction 4,326 2,208 2,095

Equipment

Other Repairs/Alterations 3,422 2,531 11,603

Xg&%ﬁgﬁs AND 30,068 22,153 36,355

EQUIPMENT

House/Equipment - 6,901 -

Furnishings

Other Equipment 6,780 - -

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 6,780 6,901 -
‘%%2ERATING 681,849 653,251 676,320 "
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
Carnifex Ferry Battlefield State Park

Background Information

At 156 acres, Camifex Ferry is one of the smaller parks in the West Virginia State Park
system, but it is also one of the most historically important. On September 10, 1861, a
significant Civil War baitle was fought on this tand, a baftle that gave impetus to the
movement to secede from the Commonwealth of Virginia and create a new, separate state
of West Virginia. It is also of interest 1o note that two future Presidents of the United
States took part in the battle, Major Rutherford B. Hayes and Private William McKinley.

In March 1931 a bill was passed creating a commission to survey the battlefield, locate
important positions and erect markers to preserve the history of the site. In 1935 the area
was purchased from the Patterson family and made a state park. Funds for improvements
were not appropriated until 1950, when $46,000 was made available for construction of
the superintendent’s house, a water well, restoration of the Patterson house, picnic
facilities and a playground. By the 100 year anniversary of the battle, the park had
become a day use area including picnic facilities, recreational equipment, nature and
hiking trails, historical markers and scenic views. The first battle re-enactment took place
on September 2, 1973. Other improvements since that time include a second restroom,
four picnic shelters, park office, ball field, additional parking and water from a public
service district. Civil War re-enactments have become a popular pastime in several states
and Carnifex Ferry hosts a biannual event.

Current/Recent Projects and Improvements

Construction of new restroom in picnic area

Demolished one of the old restrooms and reclaimed site

Moved shelter power supply to vending machine building so that the other old restrooms
can be demolished

Installed new playground in picnic area

Installed two new water fountains in picnic area and ball field
Renovated museum display cases

Replacing windows and storm door in superintendents residence
Removing old water tank

Staining museum and gazebo

Building a new wood shed

Replacing furnace in Sign Shop
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Major Needs

Capital Improvements .
Observation deck at main overlook
Parking lot paving
Picnic area pads in main picnic area

Equipment
Dust collection system for sign router
Farm tractor that is capable of moving lumber for picnic table projects,

Major Repairs and Alterations
ADA improvements
Museum displays
Residence air conditioning
Museum power supply

Personnel

Carnifex Ferry Battlefield and Sign Shop operate with three full time employees and four
part time employees. The full time staff is made up of one superintendent and two
carpenters. Our part time staff consists of one sign maker, two grounds maintenance, and
one museum attendant.

Superintendent’s Comments

Camifex Ferry Bartlefield State Park provides a variety of recreation opportunities as
well as offering a unique glimpse of history. With the addition of the new restroom and
playground we are secing an increase in family visitation and shelter rentals. Various
living history demonstrations and the bi-annual battle reenactments also draw large
crowds. Approximately 1,500 spectators turned out for this year’s reenactment.

The Patterson House Muscum, which is open on weekends and holidays from Memorial
Day to Labor Day, has benefited greatly from the increase in visitation. Gift shop sales
in FY 2009 have seen an increase of 18% over FY 2008. At this time gift shop sales for
FY 2010 are 25% higher than total sales in FY 2009.

The Sign Shop continues to provide important services to the entire state park system.
Besides making all of the signs for all of our state parks we have also recently started
meking picnic tables during the winter months that are distributed on an as needed basis.
Last winter we made and distributed a total of 800 standard tables. We hope to make 600
standard picnic tables and 150 ADA accessible tables starting in January 20190.
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Statistical Trends

Carnifex
Ferry FY 2008 FY 2007 FY 2006
Battlefield
State Park
Attendance 48,615 48,643 50,811
Operating Revenue 9,387 8,448 8,931 |
Operating Expenditures 207,499 215438 214,687
Surplus/(Subsidy) (198,112) {206,990) (205,756)

i 394 _4% g

Three Year Revenue Comparison
Carnifex Ferry Battlefield State Park

Gift Shop Sales 1,808 1,506 2,057
Gifts/Beqguests 2 2 26
Il Miscellancous Collections 115 227 224
I Picnic Shelter Fees 6,846 6,334 6,039
Vending Machines 615 379 585
‘ TOTAL OPERATING 0387 8448 8931
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Three Year Expense Comparison

Carnifex Ferry Battlefield State Park

[ Expense | Fv2008 [ Fv2007 | Fv2006 |

Total Personal Services 110,641 110,505 111,340
Total Employee Benefits 42,412 37,188 46,371
CURRENT EXPENSE
Office/Postal/Freight 403 926 1,672
Printing/Binding 32 168 558
Utilities 10,414 10,442 10,288
Telephone 1,371 1,165 1,965
Contract/Professional 67 38 5
Travel 132 - 410
IS&C/WV Net 74 84 80 I
Vehicie Rental 0 1,500 -
Machine Rental 193 - -
Association Dues 50 50 50
Clothing/Household 3,598 646 3,192
Advertising - - 59
Vehicle Maintenance 4,168 2,799 4,881 "
Expense
Maintenance Contracts 130 260 260 |
| Merchandise for Resale 1,511 1,382 1,104
Il Miscellancous 289 ] 1,628
Miscellaneous Equipment 416 125 1,108
i ENT 22,847 19,585 27,261
REPAIRS AND
ALTERATIONS
Building/Household/Comm 183 507 -
Building Repairs/Alterations 2,580 717 2,811
Vehicle Repairs 491 - -
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Ground Improvements

Farm/Construction 2,223 1,374

Equipment

Other Repairs/Alterations 23,778 28,057

TOTAL REPAIRS AND

ALTERATIONS 31,599 42,162

EQUIPMENT

Other Equipment _ 5,998

TOTAL EQUIPMENT ] 5,908

TOTAL OPERATING 207,499 215,438 214,687 “
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INTERIM COMMITTEE REPORTS — 2009

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee (Senator White and Delegate Argento, Chairs)

Joint Commission on Economic Development (Senator Browning and Delegate Kominer, Chairs)

Equal Pay Commission (Senator Palumbo and Delegate Mahan, Chairs)

Joint Standing Commlttee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate White, Chairs)

Finance Subcommittee C (Senator McCabe and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

Forest Management Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Michael, Chairs)

Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senetor Jenkins and Delegate Doyle, Chairs)

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning and Delegate Eldridge,
Chairs)

Jolnt Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Spencer, Chairs)

Select Commitice on Infrastructure (Senator Unger and Delegate Martin, Chairs)

Select Committee on PEIA, Senlors and Long Term Care (Senator Unger and Delegate Williams,
Chairs)

Select Committee on Veterans” Issues (Senator Wells and Delegate Fleischauer, Chairs)

Legislative Oversight Commissfon on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
(Senator McCabe and Delegate Kominar, Chairs)

NOTE: The following reports are attached but were not available for distribution at the meeting:

Finance Subcommtittee A (Senator Bowman and Delegate Campbell, Chairs)

Finance Subcommittee B (Senator Helmick and Delegate White, Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization (Serator Bownan and Delegate Morgan)

Legislative Oversight Commissfon on Health and Human Resources Acconntabllity (Senator
Prezioso and Delegate Perdue, Chairs)

Select Committee on Children, Juvenlles and Other Issues (Senator Prezieso and Delegate Mahan,
Chairs)

Select Committee on Health (Senator Prezioso and Delegate Perdue, Chairs)



WEST VIRGINIA LEQISLATURE
STATE CAPITOL
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 23305

Interim Committee on Agriculture & Agribusiness

Intertm Report to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance

January, 2010
Senate Members House Members
Senator White, Chair Delegate Argento, Chair
Senator Laird Delegate Talbott, Vice Chair
Senator Minard Delegate Guthrie
Senator Snyder Delegate Miller, C.
Senator Williams Delegate Paxton
Senator Facemyer Delegate Pethtel
Delegate Swartzmiller
Delegate Tabb
Delegate Williams
Delegate Anderson
Delegate Evans
Delegate {reland
Delegate Schoen

The Interim Committee on Agriculture & Agribusiness makes the following report to the Joint
Committee on Government and Finance for the period of July 2009 through December 2009.

July 2009

Jean Smith, Director, Marketing and Development, WVDA, gave a presentation of how
farmer’s markets are funded and the federal dollars used on senior citizen vouchers and what
constifutes an approved farmer’s market when giving out vouchers.

August 2009 - VISITATION

During the August interims, a site visitation was conducted at the farmer’s market in
Charleston. Prior to touring the farmer’s market, Gus Douglas, Commissioner of Agriculture, gave
an opening presentation to the commitiee regarding the farmer’s market.



September 2009

Jennifer Williams, Director of Agriculture & Natural Resources WVU Extension Service,
gave a presentation to the committee regarding local foods and farmer’s markets. The committee also
heard testimony from others: Tom McConnel from the WVU Extension Service; Brian Sparks, WVU
extension service in Nicholas & Fayette Counties; Gary Raking, WVU Extension Service in Upshur
County and Rachael Moran, a WV farmer, and owner of Moran Farm Market.

October 2009

Paul Poling, Apiary Specialist, WV Department of Agriculture, presented the committee with
an update on the status of honey bees in the state.

November 2009

The Interim Committee on Agriculture & Agri-business was cancelled on Wednesday,
November 18, 2009, at 7:00 pm.,due to Special Session.

December 2009

Steve Hannah, Deputy Commissioner, WVDA, discussed West Virginia’s top 0 agricultural
commodities.

The Commiitee requested additional information from several of the aforementioned
presenters and all handouts and information contained in the minutes for the meetings are on file in
the office of the Interim Committee on Agriculture & Agribusiness.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delegate Sam Argento, Co-Chair



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Joint Commission on Economic Development

FINAL REPORT
fo
Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance
2009-2010 Interims
January 12, 2010
Members
Senate ouse
Senator Richard Browning, Chair Delegate K. Steven Kominar, Chair
Senator Walt Helmick Delegate Larry W. Barker, Vice Chair
Senator Jeffrey V. Kessler Delegate Thomas W. Campbell
Senator Brooks McCabe Delegate Kevin J. Craig
Senator Micheel A. Oliverio, I Delegate Orphy Klempa
Senator Robert H. Plymale Delegate Daniel Poling
Senator Roman W. Prezioso, Jr Delegate Mary M. Poling
Senator Ron Stollings Delegate Carrie Webster
Senator John R. Unger, II Delegate Harry Keith White
Senator Clark S. Barnes Delegate Craig P. Blair
Senator Don Caruth Delegate Mitch Carmichael
Senator Keren L. Facemnyer Delegate Bill Hamilton
Delegate Ron Walters (nonvoting)

Your Joint Commission on Economic Development was appointed following the 2009
Regular Session of the Legislature. Section 5, Article 3, Chapter 5B of the Code of West Virginia
requires that the Commission:

(1) Study the feasibility of establishing common regional configurations for such purposes
as Jocal workforce investment areas, regional educational service agencies and for all other purposes
the commission considers feasible as well as review the existing levels of cooperation between state
and local economic developers;

(2) Study the effectiveness and fiscal impact of incentives for affracting and growing
businesses, especially technology-intensive companies; and

(3) Review existing economic and community development resources that would allow the
states to successfully complete in the new global economy.

During the 2009-2010 Interim Mestings of the Legislature, in accordance with these



requirements and the aufhority given to the Commission pursuant to Section 2, Article 3, Chapter
5B of the West Virginia Code, Your Commission has met and studied fopics:

SCR 4: How West Virginia can be positioned as a national leader in research, innovation
and commercialization of gray energy and energy efficiency technologies, product and process

SCR 51: The potential beneficial use of alternative fuels and biofuels by state government
and private indusfry

SCR 53: The State Rail Plan and the possible expansion of the plan, in addition to the
funding, manpower, compliance issues regarding short-line railroads and the possible need for
increased authority of the State Rail Authority

SCR 54: Public Policy initiatives that promote the development and implementation of green
buildings standerds, green energy workforces and energy demand-side management in the public
and private sectors , as well as potential tax credits

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Your Commission RECOMMENDS that the study of a potential legislation
impacting the private sector using dynamic scoring, focusing the cause and effect of

economic development policies before their implementation.

Your Commission RECOMMENDS the study of post-mining land use and the
requirement for the development of a master land use plan.



Your CommissionFURTHER RECOMMENDS the study potential concems

and opportunities between the coal industry and the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA).

Respectfully Submitted, //7
f; //
¢
/ P oy
Senator Rlchard Bri /-""Delegate Stevs}{ominar

Co-Chairman Co-~Chairman
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
CHARLESTON, WV

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE’S
EQLLAL PAY COMMISSION

COREY PALUMBO VIRGINIA MAHAN
Senate Co-Chairman House Co-Chairwoman
INTERIM REPORT TO THE
WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE’S JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
January 12, 2010
Senate Members House Members Citizen Members
Senator Palumbo, Chair Delegate Mahan, Chair Rita Albury
Senator Hall Delegate Klempa Tara Martinez
Delegate Fleischauer Jan Hoke
(nonvoting)

The West Virginia Legislature’s Equal Pay Commission met each month during the
2009/2010 interim period, beginning in June 2009 and ending January 2010, to conduct business
regarding compensation equity throughout the state government workforce.

The Commission, as Chaired by Senator Corey Palumbo and Delegate Virginia Mahan,
received and considered testimony from various state agencies individuals as follows:

Dr. Mohamad Alkaldry
Associate Professor, Old Dominion Unlversity
Dr. Alkaldry presented information to the Commission regarding his extensive research into
various personnel issues in the state government of West Virginia and provided recommendations
to the Equal Pay Commission based on his findings.

Ms. Tari Crouse
West Virginia Division of Personnel

Ms. Crouse presented information regarding the Division of Personnel’s annual report of
pay equity within state government.

The Equal Pay Commission also received recommendations from Ms. Crouse and the



Division of Personnel as to how best to divide the annual appropriation of $250,000 to decrease
compensation gaps in specific state job classifications. The Commission unanimously adopted and
approved the recommendations as presented to them.

The Equal Pay Commission also received extensive testimony from counsel on possibie
legislative initiatives.

Respectfully submitted,

5 P iegpo . Wl
%m% P Delegate vj Mzhan



Waest Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

FINAL REPORT OF

THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON ANCE

TO THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
January 12, 2010

Your Joint Standing Committee on Finance was assigned the interim study of the following
topics during the 2009-2010 legislative interim period:

- HCR 77 - Requesting a study of compensating state troopers for off-duty time when
required to be on standby to be called back to work.

- State staffing levels and pay rates.

- Study of the cost-effectiveness of various youth programs, including but not limited to
incarceration prevention, credit recovery, drug rehablilitation and drop-out prevention by
diversion to vo-tech programs.

- SCR 57 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study proposed new
state business and occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission lines.

- SCR 59 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study Improving and
updating severance tax on natural gas and oll.

- Tax issues generally.

- Monles recetved and expended under the Federal American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act of 2009.

- Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)
- State and Local Financing Issues Generally
Your Committee reports that in addition to the foregoing matters, presentations have been

received from the State Budget Office, Department of Revenue, regarding the financial status of the



State at the close of Fiscal Year 2008 - 2009; from the Director of the Public Employees Insurance
Agency providing a review of current issues relating to Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB);
from the Executive Director of the King Coal Highway Authority providing a review of mission,
goals and accomplishments of the Authority; from Dr. Tom 8. Witt, Director of the West Virginia
University College of Business and Economics Bureau of Business and Economic Research,
reporting on the Burean’s study, as commissioned bsv the Legislature, of the State’s future challenges
for financing its roadway and bridge infrastructure, as more fully set forth in the Bureau’s formal
report entitled Financing West Virginia’s Highways: Challenges and Opportunities, and from the
Project Developer and Asset Manager of the Stonewall Resort providing a review of the facility’s
progress.

The each of the assigned issues itemized above have been considered by Subcommittees A,
B and C of Your Committee, and the reports and recommendations of its subcommittees on those
matters have been received and adopted by the full Joint Committee on Finance. All of those reports
and recommendations, having been so adopted, are made a part of and submitted with this report to
the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for its consideration. Additionally, the aforesaid
report of the West Virginia University Bureau of Business and Economic Research, when published
and received in final form by Your Committee, will likewise be forwarded and made a part of this

report to the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance for its consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,
Senator Walt Helmick elegdie Harry Keith White
Co-Chairman Co-Chairman



West Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

Subcommittee A
Senate Members: House Members:
Senator Bowman, Chair Delegate Campbell, Chair
Senator Prezioso Delegate Iaqunita
Senator Unger Delegate Perdue
Senator White Delegate Reynolds
Senator Guills Delegate Varner
Senator Helmick, Ex Officio Delegate Ashley
Delegate Blair
Delegate Border
FINAL REPORT OF
UBCOMMITTEE A

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
January 12, 2010

Your Subcommittee A was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and
assigned the following topics for study during the interim period:

*HCR 77-Requesting a study of compensating state troopers for off-duty time

when required to be on standby to be called back to work.

*State staffing levels and pay rates.

During the 2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommittee A met and received
information on these topics of study from the following state agencies, political subdivisions
and other sources:

Delegate Sharon Spencer, representatives from the Division of Personnel, Consultants
from the Hay Group, representatives from the West Virginia State Police, and a

representative from the West Virginia Troopers Association.

Regarding HCR 77 (Requesting a study of compensating state troopers for



off-duty time when required to be on standby to be ealled back to work), Subcommittee
A RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue to monitor the budgeted levels of
compensation for State Troopers on both overtime and call-back duties.

Regarding state staffing levels and pay rates, Subcommittee A RECOMMENDS
that the Legislature continue to monitor the Hay Group's evaluation and restructuring of

the Division of Personnel’s employee classification system.

Respectfully Submitted,
A P (ke
Senator Ed Bowman Delegate Tom Campbell

Co-Chair



West Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

Subcommittee B

Senate Members: House Members:
Senator Helmick, Chair Delegate White, Chair
Senator Fanning Delegate Craig
Senator McCabe Delegate Doyle
Senator Plymale Delegate Eldridge
Senator Wells Delegate Guthrie
Senator Boley Delegate Marshall
Senator Facemyer Delegate Spencer

Delegate Carmichagl

Delegate Evans

FINAL REPORT OF

SUBCOMMITTEE B

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
January 12, 2010

Your Subcommittee B was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and assigned the
foliowing topics for study during the interim period:

*SCR57- Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study proposed

new state business and occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission

lines.

“*SCR 59 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study
improving and updating severance tax on natural gas and ofl.

*Tax issues generally.

*Monies received and expended under the Federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009.



During the 2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommittee B met and received
information on these fopics of study from the following state agencies, political subdivisions and
other sources:

Representatives from the West Virginia Division of Energy, the West Virginia
Environmental Council, General Counsel of the Office of the Governor, General Counsel of the
Public Service Commission, Calhoun County resident Bill Howley, the State Budget Office of the
West Virginia Department of Revenue, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Coordinator in the Office of the Governor, the West Virginia State Tax Department, the West
Virginia Chamber of Commerce, the County Commissioners’ Association of West Virginia, the
West Virginia Association of Counties, and the West Virginia County Assessors Association.

Based on the testimony presented, SubcommitteeB makes the following recommendations:

Regarding SCR 57 (Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study
proposed new state business and occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission
lines), Subcommittee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue to monitor the Public
Service Commission’s consideration of the application to approve the electric power transmission
lines, and to further examine any renewed proposal to impose a state tax on the transmission of
electricity through the lines.

Regarding monles received and expended under the Federal American Recovery and
Relnvestment Act of 2009, Subcommittee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue to
enact all legislation necessary to effect the expenditure of available federal “stimulus” funds in the
manner that maximizes job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency

and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization in the State of



West Virginia, and that at the conclusion of the 2010 Regular Session, the study of this matter again
be referred to your Subcommittee B..

Regarding the proposals of the West Virginia Chamber of Commerce to amend the
statufory property tax appeals process, Subcommifiee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature
continue fo monitor the efforts of the Chamber and the various administrating public officials to
reach accord on the various details of the proposals as they continue to meet and discuss the details
of the proposals which were initiated in Senate Bill 484 during the 2009 Regular Session and which
have evolved as the result of the good faith exchange of ideas and information throughout this
interim period.

Subcommitieec B RECOMMENDS the continued study of the administration of the

severance tax on natural gas and oil, and other tax issues generally.

Respectfully Submitted,
Co-Chair Co-Chair



West Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

Subcommittee C

Senate Members: House Members:
Senator McCabe, Chair Delegate Kominar, Chair
Senator Chafin Delegate Klempa
Senator Edgell Delegete Mahan
Senator Facemire Delegate Manchin
Senator Green Delegate Phillips
Senator Sypolt Delegate M. Poling
Senator Helmick, Ex Officlo Delegate Anderson
Delegate Walters
Delegate White, Ex Officio
FINAL REPORT OF
SUBCOMMITTEE C

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
January 12, 2010

Your Subcommittee C was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and assigned the

following topics for study:

*Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)

*State and local financing issues generally

During the 2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommittee C met monthly, except for
those months in which the Legislative interim schedule was interrupted by Special Sessions, and
received information on the above-stated topics of study from the following state agencies, political
subdivisions and other sources: representatives from the West Virginia Public Employees Insurance

Agency; the Department of Health and Human Resources; the Public Resources Advisory Group



(PRAG); the American Federation of Teachers; the West Virginia Municipal League; the West
Virginia Association of Counties; the West Virginia County Commissioners’ Association; the West

Virginia Public Transit Association; and local Public Service Districts.

Based on the testimony presented, Subcommittee C makes the following findings and

recommendations:

Subcommittee C FINDS that the most critical financial issue facing the state and local

governments is the OPEB liability, believed to be between $4 billion and $8 billion and growing.

Therefore, Subcommittee C RECOMMENDS that the Legislature examine: (1) the
actuarial report prepared at the request of PEIA by CCRC Actuaries; (2) the actuarial study prepared
by AON Consulting on behalf of the AFT, CWA, AFSCME and UMWA; and (3) the
recommendations made by Ted Cheatham, Director, West Virginia Public Employees Insurance
Agency in his presentation entitled “How Do You Solve OPEB?” giving to the subcommittee in
August 2009; and that the Legislature consider appropriate legislation during the 2010 Regular

Session to address the current OPEB liability and limit future liabilities.

Respectfully Submitted,

Senator Broom

Co-Chair

Delegate Steve Hominar
Co-Chair
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West Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

bcommi A
Senate Members; House Members:
Senator Bowman, Chair Delegate Campbell, Chair
Sepator Prezioso Delegate laqunita
Senator Unger Delegate Perdue
Senator White Delegate Reynolds
Senator Guills Delegate Varner
Senator Hebmick, Ex Officio Delegate Ashiey
Delegate Blair
Delegate Border
FINAL REPORT OF
SUBCOMMITTEE A

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINAN CE
January 12, 2010

Your Subcommittee A was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and
assigned the following topics for study during the interim period:

vHCR 77-Requesting a study of compensating state iroopers for off-duty time

when required to be on standby to be called back to work.

sState staffing levels and pay rates.

During the 2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommiitee A met and received
information on these topics of study from the following state agencies, political subdivisions
and other sources:

Delegate Sharon Spencer, representatives from the Division of Personnel, Consultants
from the Hay Group, representatives from the West Virginia State Police, and a
representative from the West Virginia Troopers Association.

Regarding HCR 77 (Requesting 2 study of compensating state iroopers for
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off-duty time when required tobeon standby tobe called backto work), Subcommittee

A RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue t0 monitor the budgeted levels of
compensation for State Troopers on poth overtime and call-back duties.

Regarding state staffing levels and pay rates, Subcommittee A RECOMMENDS

that the Legislature continue to monitor the Hay Group's evaluation and restructaring of

the Division of Pexsonnel’s employee classification system.

Respectfully Submitted,
Senator Ed Bowman Delegate Tom Campbell

Co-Chair Co-Chair
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West Virginia Legislature
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims

Subcommittee B
Senate Membexs: House Members:
Senator Helmick, Chair Delegate White, Chair
Semator Fanning Delegate Craig
Senator McCabe Delegate Doyle
Sepator Plynmale Delegare Eldridge
Senator Wells Delegate Guthrle
Senator Boley Delogate Marshall
Senator Fecemyer Delegate Spencer
Delegate Carmicheel
Delegate Evans
FINAL REPORT OF
SUBCOMMITTEE B

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
Jannary 12, 2010

Your Subcommitice B was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and assigned the
following topics for study during the interim period:

*SCRS7- Requesting Joint Committeo on Government and Flnance study proposed

new state business and occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission

lines,

*SCR 59 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study
{mproving and updating severance tax on natural gas and ofl.

“Tax Issues generally.

“Montes received and expended under the Federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009.
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During the -2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommittee B met and recsived
information on these topics of study from the following state agencies, political subdivisions and
other sources:

Representatives from the West Virgipia Division of Energy, the West Virginia
Environmental Gouncil, General Counsel of the Office of the Governot, General Counsel of the
Public Service Commission, Calhoun County resident Bill Howley, the State Budget Office of the
West Virginia Department of Revenue, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Coordinator in the Office of the Governor, the West Virginia State Tag Department, the West
Virginia Chamber of Commerce, the County Coramissioners’ Association of West Virginia, the
West Virginia Association of Counties, and the West Virginia County Assessors Association.

Based on the testimony presented, SubcoramitteeB makes the following recommendations:

Regarding SCR 57 (Requesting J olnt Committee on Government and Finance study
proposed new state business and occupation tax on high-voltage electric power transmission
lines), Subcommittee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue to monitor the Public
Service Commission’s consideration of the application to approve the electric power transmission
lines, and to further examine any renewed proposal to impose a state tax on the transmission of
electricity through fhe lines.

Regarding monies received and expended under the Federal American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009, Subcommittee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature continue 10
enact all legislation necessary to effoct the expenditure of available federal “stimaulus” funds in the
manner that maximizes job preservation and creation, infrastructure investment, energy efficiency

and science, assistance to the unemployed, and State and local fiscal stabilization in the State of
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West Virginia, and that at the conclusion of the 2010 Regulac Session, the study of this roatter again
be referred to your Subcommittee B..

Regarding the proposals of the West Virginia Chamber of Commerce t0 amend the
statutory property tax appeals process, Subcornmittee B RECOMMENDS that the Legislature
continue to monitor the efforts of the Chamber and the various administrating public officials to
reach accord on the various details of the proposals as they continue to mest and discuss the dotails
of the proposals which were initiated in Senate Bill 484 during the 2009 Regular Session and which
have evolved as the result of the good faith exchange of ideas and information throughout this
interitn period.

Subcommittes B RECOMMENDS the continued study of the administration of the

severance tax on natural gas and oil, and other tax issues generally.

Respectfully Submitied,
Senator Walt Helmick  «— . @%M é
Co-Chair Co-Chair
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West Virginia Legislature

Joint Standing Commitiee on Finance
2009 - 2010 Interims
Subcommittee C
Senator McCabe, Chair Dslegate Kmnix;:r, =Chajr
Senator Chafin Dslegate Klempa
Senator Edgel] Delegate Mahan
Senator Facemire Dslegate Manchin
Senator Green Delegate Phillips
Senator Sypolt Delegate M. Poling
Senator Helmick, Ex Qfficio Delegute Andemson
Delegate Walters
Delegate White, Ex Officto
FINAL REPORT OF
UBCO C

TO THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
January 12, 2010

Your Subcommittee C was appointed following the 2009 Regular Session and assigned the

following topics for study:

*Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB)

*State and local financing issues generally

During the 2009-2010 Legislative interim period, Subcommittee C met monthly, except for
those months in which the Legislative interim schedule was interrupted by Special Sessions, end
received information on the above-stated topics of study from the following state agencies, political
subdivisions and other sources: representatives from the West Virginia Public Employees Insurance

Agency; the Department of Health and Human Resources; the Public Resources Advisory Group
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(PRAGY); the American Federation of Teachers; the West Virginia Municipal League; the West
Virginia Association of Counties; the West Virginia County Commissioners’ Association; the West
Virginia Public Transit Association; and local Public Service Districts.

Based on the testimony presented, Subcommitice C makes the following findings and

recommeéndations:;

Subcommittes C FINDS that the most critica] financial issue facing the state and local

governments is the OPEB liability, believed to be between $4 billion and $8 billion and growing.

Therefore, Subcornmittee C RECOMMENDS  that the Legislature examine: (1) the
actuarig] report prepared at the request of PEIA by CCRC Actuaries; (2) the actuerial study prepared
by AON Consulting on behalf of the AFT, CWA, AFSCME and UMWA; and (3) the
recommendations made by Ted Cheatham, Director, West Virginia Public Employees Insurance
Agency in his presentation entitled “How Do You Solve OPEB?” giving to the subcommistee in
August 2009; and that the Legislature consider appropriate legislation during the 2010 Regular
Session to address the current OPEB liability and limit future lisbilities.

Respectfully Submutied,

Lorihoy



2009-2010 ANNUAL REPORT
Forest Management Review Commission

Pursuant to Section 7, Article 24, Chapter 5 of the Code of West Virginia, the West Virginia
Forest Management Review Commission (FMRC) makes the followin g report to the Joint Commiitee on
Government and Finance for the period of June 2009 through January 2010.
June 2009

Greg Cook, Deputy State Forester, gave a presentation of regarding the forest strategic plan

for West Virginia’s primary forestry industries which included: Primary Forest Industries,
Secondary Forests and Forest Damages.

July 2009

Randy Dye, Director, Division of Forestry discussed Silviculture as part of his ongoing
presentation on the development of a strategic plan for West Virginia forests.

Augnst 2009

. Randy Dye, Director, Division of Forestry, discussed the current status of forest-products
industries.

Mark Morton, General Counsel, Department of Revenue, discussed timber severance tax,
the moratorium of the severance tax, and tax credits.

Kelly Goes, Secretary of Commerce, discussing the role of Commerce in assisting forest-
products industries. Questions and answers followed.

September 2009
Shaun Grushecky, from the Appalachian Hardwood Center (AHC) gave a presentation.

Steve Milauskas, from the Wood Education Research Center (WERC) gave a presentation.

Jen Govannitti, from the West Virginia Wood Technical Center gave a presentation.

October 2009
Ben Webster, Assistant State Forester, discussed West Virginia’s Fire Protection Program.

Randy Dye, West Virginia State Forester, discussed Forestry and Wildlife Management..



November 2009

Bill Luppold, USFS, from Princeton, West Virginia, gave a presentation and slide show on
the state of the hardwood industry in the world market.

Randy Dye, West Virginia State Forester, gave a presentation and slide show on the status

of the West Virginia Forest Products Industry. He also handed out on the last two papers from the
Strategic Plan.

December 2009

Greg Cook, Deputy State Forester addressed the status of the strategic plan completion.

Rick Sypolt, Director of Glenville State College Forestry Program, provided a summary of
their forestry degree program and accomplishments.

The Committee requested additional information from several of the aforementioned
presenters and all handouts and information contained in the minutes for the meetings are on file in
the office of the Interim Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

Walt Helmick” )
Senate Co-chair

West Virginia Forest Management Review Commission



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION
STATE CAPITOL
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305

JoiNT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT

ORGANIZATION
INTERIM REPORT TO THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FEBRUARY 10, 2009

Senate Members: House Members:
Senator Bowman - Chair Delegate Morgan - Chair
Senator Snyder - Vice Chair Delegate Stephens - Vice Chair
Senator Boley Delegate Argento
Senator Browning Delegate Azinger
Senator Caruth Delegate Boggs
Senator Foster Delegate Butcher
Senator Kessler Delegate Cann
Senator McCabe Delegate Cowles
Senator Minard Delegate Givens
Senator Palumbo Delegate Hall
Senator Sypolt Delegate Hartman
Senator White Delegate Hatfield
Senator Williams Delegaie Manypenny
Senator Yost Delegate Martin

Delegate McGeehan

Delegate Miller, C.
Delegate Miller, J.
Delegate Poling, D.
Delegate Porter
Delegate Ross
Delegate Rowan
Delegate Skaff, Jr.
Delegate Staggers
Delegate Swartzmiller
Delegate Talbott
Delegate Walker, T.



Introduction

During the 2009-2010 inferim period, the Joint Committee on Government
Organization studied the following topics:

House Concurrent Resoluiion 46 - Requesting the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance to conduct a study on expanding the scope of practice for optometrists.

House Concurrent Resolution 82 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance authorize a study of the Board of Optometry.

House Concurrent Resolution 81 - Requesting a study on the West Virginia Office of
Emergency Medical Services.

House Concurrent Resolution 72 - Requesting a study of the law governing the Board
of Pharmacy.

House Concurrent Resolution 83 - Requesting a study of the law governing the Board
of Physical Therapy.

House Concurrent Resolution 84 - Requesting that the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance authorize a study on the Athletic Commission and the regulation
of Mixed Martial Arts.

A study of the Regulation of Private Security Services.
Senate Concurrent Resolution 772 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government
Organization and Finance study hiring retired state employees for current positions within

Division of Personnel.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 65 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and
Finance study fireworks' sale, storage and usage.

A study of the WV Public Grievance Board §6C-3-6

House Concurrent Resolution 118 - Requesting a study to analyze and evaluate the
operating practices, administrative procedures and legal issues associated with the state
administration of the Division of Highways.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 66 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and
Finance study costs of highways, sewers and water projects.

Senate Concurrent Resolution 21 - Requesting Joint Committee on Government and



Finance study reclassifying counties .

House Concurrent Resolution 80 - Requesting a study of a “Pay As You Throw” system
for waste management fees.

Conclusions

The Chairs sent each resolution to a subcommittee. The subcommittees heard a
presentation on each resolution assigned to it. The committee did not recommend any
legislation for passage during the 2010 legislative session. All handouts and information
contained in the minutes for the meetings are on file in the offices of the House and Senate
Government Organization Committees. The committee will continue to follow the topics
throughout the regular session.

Respectfully Submitted,
Ao Qud e
Senator E fia, Co-Chair ele ate Jim Morgan{&o—()hair



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION ON
HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES ACCOUNTABILITY

2009- 2010 Interims

SENATE MEMBERS HOUSE MUEMBERS

Senator Roman W, Prezioso, Jr, Chair Delegate Don Perdue, Chair

Senator Dan Foster Delegate Barbara Hatfield

Senator Evan Jenkins Delegate Margaret Staggers

Senator Ron Stollings Delegate Cliff Moore

Senator John Unger Delegate Ricky Moye

Senator Donna J. Boley Delegate Larry Border

Senator Don Caruth Delegate Ralph Rodighiero, Nonvoting

President Tomblin, ex officio, Nonvoting Speaker Thompson, ex officlo, Nonvoting
Final Report of

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION ON
HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES ACCOUNTABILITY

The Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability was
appointed pursuant to the provisions of West Virginia Code §16-29E-1, et seq, following the 2009
Regular Session of the 79" Legislature.

During the course of the 2009- 201 0 interim period the Legislative Oversight Commission on Health
and Human Resources Accountability met and received information on various topics of study and
other important healthcare issues from state agencies, political subdivisions, advocacy groups and
other pertinent sources. The Commission was not assigned anynew specific study topics during the
2009-2010 interim pericd. The Commission, therefore, spent their time reviewing different
programs of Department of Health and Human Resources and different topics that were of inferest
from the previous interim period.



The Commission REPORTS as follows:

With the appointment of new members to the Commission , the joint chairs felf it essential to
review the statutory responsibilities, powers and duties of the Commission. At the June meeting
of the Commission, staff counsel, Jeff Johnson, reviewed West Virginia Code §16-29E4 with
the membership so they had the appropriate background.

BUDGET OVERVIEW OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

In an effort to gain greater oversight of the Department of Health and Human Resources, hereinafter
referred to as the Department, the Commission heard from the Chief Financial Officer of the
Department, Tara Buckner. Ms. Buckner offered an overview of the $3.7 billion budget. She
informed the Commission that 67% of that figure was from federal funds, 24% was from General
Revenue funds and 9% was from Special Revenue funds. She also gave the Commission a
breakdown of the funding and spending among the five (5) bureaus within the Department. The
largest share going to the Bureau for Medical Services, most commonly known as Medicaid. Ms.
Buckner also provided an overview of the various grants administered by the Department and
provided insight on the potential funding sources available to the Department through the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009.

A subsequent meeting regarding the Department’s budget wes held later in the interim period. The
purpose of this meeting was to give the Department the opportunity to respond to written questions
submitted by the Commission regarding funding issues.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that they continue o stay abreast of the budget of the
Department and meet with budget officials of the Department periodically to do so.

MEDICAID REDESIGN

The Commission remained interested in the Mountain Health Choices program within the Bureau
for Medical Services. They heard from Paula Fitzgerald Bone and Michae] Walsh from West
Virginia University who had conducted a study of the program. They provided an overview of the
program and offered the Commission their thoughts on the health related concepts of the program
and the baseline conditions used to guide their study. They informed the Commission regarding their
sample methodology, the research and administrative data they relied upon in their study, and



participation levels. They concluded that adult members in the program are rationally choosing their
plans based upon their health needs. They felt that the decision to participate was not motivated by
lifestyle changes such as weight management or nutritional counseling, but service use such as the
prescription drug plan. The results reported regarding child members indicated that the parental
attitudes and resources motivated a decision to participate. They did conclude that the required
“Member Agreement” has little impact upon behavior and that there still remained widespread
confusion regarding the plan.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that they continue fo inquire about the success of Mountain
Health Choices. To accomplish this goal, the Commission should continue to receive information
on participation levels, savings to the Medicaid program and input from both the Department of
Health and Human Resources and external factions on the operation of the program.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

The Commission had an interest in the ongoing litigation regarding the Burean for Behavioral
Health. To respond to their concerns, Vickie Jones, Commissioner for the Bureau, gave an in-depth
historical overview of the Hartley decision. Hartley is a court decision that impacts the delivery of
behavioral health services by the State of West Virginia. The Commissioner also discussed an
agreed upon Order of the parties to the Hartley decision that was entered by the court on July 2,
2009. There were a number of issues addressed in the agreed upon Order related to the
overcrowding of Mildred Mitchell-Bateman Hospital and William R. Sharpe, Jr. Hospital. These
agreed upon issues centered upon funding for additional care coordinators, increases in residential
supports, maintenance and finding of crisis stabilization beds, a modest increase in Medicaid
reimbursement rates, and additional Medicaid funding for intensive outpatient programs. There
remain a number of issues in litigation and the Department was reluctant to offer any details on those
while the court has yet to rule upon them. Commissioner Jones also addressed the findings of the
Behavioral Health Commission and noted that many of the agreed upon elements were consistent
with the findings of the Commission.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that they continue to monitor the litigation activity of the
Department of Health and Human Resources as it relates to behavioral health. Most particularly, that
they remain cognizant of the impact these decisions would have upon the delivery of services and
the state budget.



ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

In September, Governor Manchin appointed Patsy Hardy, FACHE, MSN, MBA, to the position
of Cabinet Secretary for the Department of Health and Human Resources. Secretary Hardy
succeeded the departing Martha Y. Walker. The Commission met with Secretary Hardy to get an
initial impression on the direction which she sees the Department moving under her leadership.
The Secretary discussed staffing levels, budgetary concerns and the litigation issues which the
Commission continued to monitor. Additionally, the Secretary updated the Commission on the
always controversial Aged and Disabled Waiver program. More particularly, she provided the
Commission much needed insight into the numbers of individuals being served by the waiver and
eligible individuals awaiting services.

Upon her departure from the Department of Health and Human Resources, Martha Y. Walker
assumned the newly created position of Director of the Governor’s Office of Health Enhancement
and Lifestyle Planning. The Commission requested that she attend their December meeting to
provide an update. Due to a personal issue, Director Walker was unable to attend the
Commissjon’s December meeting. In her place, the Commission heard from Shannon Landrum
and Jeremiah Samples of the office on the efforts currently underway in the office to offer
statewide direction on health care reform. Additionally, the Commission heard from Ms.
Landrum and Mr. Samples on the state’s efforts to move toward a unified health information
system.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that they continue to receive updates from administration
officials as to the delivery of services that impact the health and welfare of the citizens of West
Virginia.

OVERSIGHT AUTHORITY/ PROGRESS REPORTS

The Commission continued fo receive statutory required updates from the Children’s Health
Insurance Program, the Health Care Authority and various other programs and bureaus within the
Department of Health and Human Resources.

The Commission also received a final report from the Uniform Credentialing Advisory
Committee. The Advisory Committee met pursuant to the passage of House Bill 2885 during the
2009 regular session of the Legislature. That bill grew out of the year long meetings which took
place that recommended that changes be made to the credentialing procedure in West Virginia as
part of West Virginia’s health care reform efforts. The biil required a review of the
credentialing procedure currently in place in West Virginia and asked the Advisory Comumittee to
make recommendations regarding the need for changes. The Advisory Commiftee presented



draft legislation to the Commission that would result in the development of a single
Credentialing Verification Organization in the state.

The Commission RECOMMENDS the passage of legisiation during the 2010 Regular Session
of the Legislature that would result it he creation of a single state Credentialing Verification
Organization. A copy of that legislation is attached to this report.

MISCELLANEOUS

At various times throughout the interim period, written questions were submitted to the
Department of Health and Human Resources. The Department continued to provide answers to
the Commission on a wide variety of issues ranging from a Medicaid budgetary surplus, grants
made available to free clinics, the operation of Medicaid waiver programs and long term care
rebalancing efforts.

The Commission also heard about an actuarial report on claims data from all stafe payers,
Mountain State Blue Cross/Blue Shield, The Health Plan and Coventry. The study gave the
Commission an overview of the importance of electronic health care records in terms of savings
to the health care system and offered insights on pilot projects in place regarding medical homes.
Additionally, the study offered some ideas on potential Medicaid expansion, individual and
employer insurance mandates and provided comparisons of costs and savings of various
combinafions of these.

The Commission held a joint meeting with the Committee on Minority Issues and the Select
Committee on Health. Dr. Camara Jones, Research Director on Social Determinants of Health at
the United States Center for Disease Control addressed the joint group regarding the root causes
of racial disparity in the delivery of health care throughout the country. Her presentation
contained state specific information to assist West Virginia in addressing this issue.

The Commission also reviewed and passed on to the Legislative Rulemaking Review Committee
a rule regarding Distribution of State Funds For Support of Local Boards of Health. The passage
of House Bill 3195 during the 2009 Regular Session of the Legislature required this action.

Respectfully submitted:
Senator Roman W. Prezioso, Jr. Delegate Don Perdue
Co~Chair Co-Chair



West Virginla Legislature
Commission on Interstate Cooperation

2008-2010 interims
January 11, 2010

Senate Members House Members

Senator Evan H. Jenkins, Chair Delegate John Doyle, Chair

Senator Dan Foster, Vice Chair Delegate Nancy Guthrie, Vice Chair

Senator Joseph M. Minard Delegate Michael Ferro

Senator Ron Stollings Delegate John Frazier

Senator Erik Wells Delegate Doug Reynolds

Senator Donald T. Caruth Delegate Craig P. Blair

Senator Dave Sypolt Delegate Ron Walters

President Earl Ray Tomblin, Speaker Richard Thompson,
Ex-Officio, Non-Voting Member Ex-Officio, Non-Voting Member

Final Report of the
Joint Commisslon on Interstate Cooperation

Your Joint Commission on Interstate Cooperation established pursuant to West Virginia Code
§28-1B-1, ef seq., has had under consideration the Uniform Real Property Electric Recording Act,
the Uniform Debt-management Services Act, the Uniform International Wills Act, the Revision of
Uniform Limited Partnership Act, the Uniform Real Property Transfer on Death Act, and the Uniform
Trust Code .

On the issue of the Uniform Real Property Electric Recording Act, your Commission
recommends the passage of legislation.

On the remaining Issues, the Commission on Interstate Cooperation has no

recommendations at this time.

Respectfully submitted,
/é- -

qator E?an H. Jenkins . Delegate John Doyle,
Co-Chalr L Co-Chalr

/




JOINT COMMITTEE ON PENSIONS AND
RETIREMENT

Interim Report to the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance
January 12, 2010

Senate Members: House Members:

Dan Foster, Chair Sharon Spencer, Chair

Larry Edgell Dave Pethtel, Vice Chair

Brooks McCabe Roy Givens

Mike Oliverio Dong Reynolds

Robert Plymale Dale Stephens

Frank Deem Ray Canterbury

Mike Hall Walter Duke
Iniroduction

During the 2009-2010 interim period, the Joint Committee on Government and
Finanee did not direct the Joint Committee on Pensions and Retirement to consider any
specific study topics. Therefore, the committee continued to study the financial stability
and investment strategies of the police and fire pension funds, as it has done in previous
years.

Meetings

Anne Iambright, Executive Director for the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement Board, and Harry Mandel, Actuary for the Consolidated Public Retirement
Board, were in attendance each month to make presentations and to respond to questions
from the committee members.

During the June interim meeting, the committee members received a letter from
Kim Wolfe, Mayor of the City of Huntington, regarding Huntington’s proposed solution to
the unfunded municipal pensions problem. Anne Lambright responded to the letter and
provided the committee with a TDC-TRS transfer update.

The municipal pensions discussion continued throughout J uly, August and
September in anticipation of an extraordinary session to formally consider the bill. During
these months the committee heard testimony from Lisa Dooley, Executive Director of the
West Virginia Municipal League; Carl Eastham, Secretary/Treasurer of the Professional
Firefighters Association of West Virginia; Tom Bell, Deputy Mayor of Huntington; and Sam
Love, representative for the State Fireman’s Association.

In October, the committee heard a presentation from Margie McCumbee-Allgyer,
Municipal Clerk and Comptroller for the Town of Bath, regarding pension issues her town
has recently faced. Due to an error that was made in the town many years ago, the Town
of Bath was responsible for paying the Consolidated Public Retirement Board (CPRB)



thousands of dollars. Ms. Allgyer explained to the committee that her town would like to
see a payment plan implemented for municipalities who are required to pay a large sum to
the CPRB. In addition, Ms. Allgyer would like to see a statute of imitations in place for
public employees who wish to buyback into a state retirement system.

The November interims were supplemented by Governor Manchin’s call for the
Fourth Extraordinary Session of 2009. After months of discussion and deliberation,
Senate Bill No. 4007, Relating to retirement benefits of professional police officers and
professional firefighters was passed by the Legislature and approved by Governor Manchin.

Also in November, the commitiee considered legislation to allow the purchase of
service credit for those emergency officers who transferred into the Emergency Medical
Services Retirement System from the Public Employees Retivement System (PERS). The
committee members voted to recommend the bill for passage during the 2010 Regular
Session.

Anne Lambright concluded the year by providing the committee with a TDC-TRS
transfer update in December.

Conclusions & Interim Legislation

The committee requested additional information from several of the aforementioned
presenters and all handouts and information contained in the minutes for the meetings are
on file in the office of the Joint Committee on Pensions and Retirement.

The committee also recommends the following legislation for passage during the
2010 Regular Session:

A bill allowing the purchase of service credit for those emergency officers who

transferred into the Emergency Medical Services Retirement System from the Public
Employees Retirement System (PERS).

Respectfully Submitted,

B B

Senator Dan Foster, Co-Chair Delegate Sharon Spencey, Co-Chair
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X. B. Blank
(By)
[Introduced]

A BILL to amend the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, by
adding thereto a new section, designated §16-5V-9a, relating
to the purchase of previous service of eligible emergency
medical service officers who transferred into the Emergency
Medical Serwvices Retirement System from the Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS).

Be it enacted by the Legislature of West Virginia:

That the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, be amended
by adding thereto a new section, designated §16-5V-9a, to read as
follows:

ARTICLE 5V. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES RETIREMENT SYSTEM ACT.

$16-5V-%a. Purchase of service for members who have transferred

from the Public Employees Retirement System,
Notwithstanding _the provisions of secticn nine of this
article, eligible emergency medical services offic hat transfer
or have nsferr from Public E es Retirement System shall
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have retroactive service, as defined by section two, arficle ten,

chapter five of this code, recognized under this pl through the

urchase of service thr h payment by the member of sixty percen
of the actuarial accrued liabilities which would result if the
service is credited under the Emergency Medical Services Retirement

System subiject to the following:

(1) The service may be purchased in one-vear increments of

eligible service for the total period of eligible service;

2) Pa nt must be made in either a one-time lum um_pavment

received by the board no later than December 31, 2010, or in

reqular installment payments payable over sixty months with the

initial installment received by the board on or before December 31,
2010;

(3) The rate of interest applicable to regular installment

pavments for the purchase of service shall be the actuarial

interest_rate assumption as_approved by the board for completing

the actuarial valuation for the plan vear immediately preceding the

first day of the plan vear in which the service purchase is made,

compounded per annum;

{4) Once pavments commence, selection of the period of service

being purchased may not be amended; and

{5} Service will be credited onlv upon receipt by the board of

all payments due.

NOTE: This bill was recommended for introduction and passage



by the Joint Committee on Pensions and Retirement. The purpose of
this bill is to allew the purchase of service credit for those
emergency services officers who transferred from PERS, but had not
already purchased this prior to service

Strike-throughs indicate language that would be stricken from

the present law, and underscoring indicates new language that would
be added.
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Senator Roman W. Prezioso, Jr., Chair Delegate Virginia Mahan, Chair
Senator Corey Palumbo, Vice Chair Delegate Barbara Fleischauer, Vice Chair
Senator Larry J. Edgell Delegate Bonnie Brown
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Delegate Bob Ashley

Delegate Ruth Rowan

Delegate Robert A. Schadler

Final Report of
Select Committee on

Children, Juveniles and Other Issues

The Select Committee on Children and Juveniles was appointed by the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance following the 2009 Regular Session of the 79" Legislature, The
Committee was not assigned any additional topics for study during the 2009 interim period. The
Select Committec on Health, however, requested that House Concurrent Resolution No. 5
Regquesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the safety issues of those who
provide home visits to families in West Virginia which had been assigned to it for study be
transferred to the Select Committee on Children based upon the history which the committee had
with that topic. That request was granted.



During the course of the 2009 - 2010 interim period, Select Committee A met and received
information on this topic of study and other important issues related to protection of children and
juveniles. Presentations were made and information was received from state agencies, the West
Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, advocacy groups and other pertinent sources.

The Committee REPORTS as follows:

HCR 5. Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the safety
issues of those who provide home visits to families in West Virginia.

The Committee RECOMMENDS that they continue to study and evaluate this issue over
the next interim period.

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES

The Commitiee continued is efforts to improve the delivery of services by Child Protective
Services and heard from a variety of individuals with an interest in Child Protective Services within
the Bureau for Children and Families at the Department of Health and Human Resources. The
Committee heard from Steven and Mary Ann Van Clief who presented the Committee with
information on their experience with the foster care system. They provided the Committee with
personal details on children who had been placed in their care through the foster care system. They
recommended some type of dispute resolution system for parents in the foster care system be
developed. They further recommended that this entity not be housed within the Department of
Health and Human Resources.

The Committee also heard from officials at the Department of Health and Human Resources
on this issue. For reasons of confidentialify, the Department would not discuss the specifics of the
case involving Mr. and Mrs. Van Clief, but spoke regarding training issue for foster care employees
and how issues involving disciplinary actions of employees are managed.

The Committee heard from Angie Hamilton, Senior Director for Community Based and
Foster Care Programs at Pressley Ridge. Ms Hamilton provided the Committee with a foster care
perspective from a private foster care agency. She spoke regarding the effectiveness of the foster
care system, most particularly regarding funding and child placement. She recommended that the
reimbursement rates for foster care be examined and increased, if possible.

House Committee Clerk, Mark White, presented the Committee a summary of the manner
in which various states have developed a dispute resolution office to address concerns that arise in
the foster care agency within the state. Mr. White discussed how the offices are consfructed and
managed, staffing levels, funding issues which included federal and private grant possibilities, and
where they are placed within the structure of state government. He also provided the Committee



with insight into the necessary elements to making such an office successful. These included
aufonomy from the state child welfare agency, sufficient funding, qualified staff, and sufficient
statutory authority to carry out investigations and mandate improvements.

Finally, the Committee heard from Nina Williams-Mbengue, a foster care expert from the National
Conference of State Legislatures, Children and Families Division. Ms. Williams-Mbengue indicated
that her research found that West Virginia had placement instability issues, needed to provide greater
training and preparation for foster care providers, suffered from a lack of adequate information on
foster child health and mental health, had recruitment and retention issues. and continued to have
issues with out of state placement. She also stressed the need for continued and constant
confidentiality of foster care records. Ms. Williams-Mbengue also discussed efforfs to prevent initial
entry into the foster care system and preventing re-entry into the system. She concluded with an
overview of the Federal Child and Family Services Review and discussed the strengths of the West
Virginia system based upon this review and the concerns that were apparent from the review.

The Committee RECOMMENDS that they continue to monitor the foster care program in
West Virginia. To accomplish this, that they continue to meet with officials of the Department of
Health and Human Resources, advocacy groups and interested parties on this issue.

The Committee FURTHER RECOMMENDS the passage of the following piece of
legislation during the 2010 regular Legislation session:

A bill to create an Office of Child Advocate. This office will not only attempt to resolve
disputes that arise in foster care cases but will also encompass Juvenile Services within the
Department of Corrections.

Respectfully submitted:
Senator Roman W. Prezioso, Jr. Delegate Virginia Mahan
Co-Chair Co-Chair
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Final Report of

SELECT COMMITTEE ON HEALTH

The Select Commitiee on Health was appointed , following the 2009 Regular Session of the 77°
Legislature.

During the course of the 2009 interim period the Select Committee on Health met and received
information on various topics of study and other important healthcare issues from state agencies,
political subdivisions, advocacy groups and other pertinent sources in response to study resolutions
assigned to the commitiee. The Committee REPORTS as follows:

HCR 58, requesting the Legislature establish a Joint Legislative Committee on

Substance Abuse and Public Assistance.

The Committee heard from Delegate Craig Blair about the pros of drug testing of individuals
applying for public assistance, from Dan Hartwell, the Program Manager of the Family Support Unit
about eligibility requirements and Frank Crabiree, the Executive Director of the ACLU, about the
legal implications of testing applicants.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that no action be taken on this issue.

HCRS7 requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance conduct a study
on the disposal of pharmaceuticals and other hazardous materials.
The Committee heard from Erich B. Emery, Manager of Reearch and Biological Programs of the



Ohio River Valley Water Sanitation Commission spoke about the pharmaceutical expossure of water
and the developing concerns.

The Committee RECOMMENDS no action at this time but a continuation of the study resolution
during the next interim period. .

SCR75 requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study drug diverslon and
unintentional pharmaceutical drug overdoses.

The Committee heard from Dr. Michael O’Neal, Associate Professor of the Dept. Pharmacy
Practice, the Director of the Pharmacy Residency Program and the Director of the Center for the
Education and Study of Drug Diversion and Substance Abuse who discussed drug diversion and
over-prescribing of medication.

‘The Committee RECOMMENDS the creation the West Virginia Partership for Community-Well
Being as a statutory entity with responsibility for coordinating prevention, early intervention,
treatment and recovery efforts in the state. This entity should be charged with developing an
integrated data collection system, providing in-state education to local law enforcement
investigation, reporting and prosecution of drug diversion activity, Provide medical professional
education, promote state-wide public education regarding the dangers of the “Sharing Culture of
Precription Drugs” provide public education on appropriate disposal of prescription drugs.,
revisiting §15-8-7 to optimize necessary access to the WV Controlled Substance Monitoring
Program.

Further, the committee recommends supporting a “Script Doc” review board to facilitate law
enforcement prosecution of egregious prescribing practices through the new entity.

HCRY93 requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study methadone
treatment centers In West Virginia,

The committee heard from Mark Parrino, MPA, President of the American Association for the
Treatment of Opioid Dependence, and a number of patients and patient advocates about the
importance of access to methadone for opioid dependent individuals.

The Committee RECOMMENDS no action at this time.

HCR91 requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study establishing a
program tfo permit medicine aides who are certified to administer certain drugs in nursing
homes and some home and community service locations.

The Committee heard from Laura Rhodes, the Executive Director of the WV Board of Examiners
for Registered Professional Nurses, Steve Wiseman, the Director of the WV Developmental
Disabilities Council, Jesse Samples, the CEQ of the WV Health Care Association and Deatra
Adkins, the Director of Clinical Services for the WV Health Care Association who discussed the
stance of each entity relating to medication administration by certified individuals in the different
settings.

The Committee RECOMMENDS that this resolution be continued to enable the Board of
Registered Professional Nurses, the Board of Licensed Practical Nurses and the Health Care
Association work to determine the specifics of a pilot program in nursing homes and determine that
there are nursing homes inferested in participating, During next years interims, these entities will
report back their recommendations for legislation.



The Committee further RECOMMENDS that legislation be developed to give the Board the
authority to develop a pilot program and also to support a supplemental appropriation to increase
the spending authority of the Board to have the financial resources to develop the program. This is
a special revenue account and will not require any state dollars.

Further the Commission RECOMMENDS that no action be taken regarding the recommendations
of the representatives of the disabilities community until the recommendations of the Council of
Nurses are received for consideration in February. At that time, the chairs will determine how they
want 1o proceed after discussing with the interested parties.

HCR53 requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study identifying good
perinatal health education models or developing models in West Virginia.

The committee heard from Kristine Chadwick, senior study analyst with Edvantia,reported on
the study methodolgy and Nancy Tolliver presented recommendations. In addition Dr. David
Chaffin from Marshall University presented the Cord Tissue Study Report .

The committee RECOMMENDS that the commitiee chairs prepare a letter in support ofa
thorough review of the recommendations of the Perinatal Partnership in response to a study of
school system policies relating to pregnancy and childbirth to be sent to the chairs of the Senate
and House Education Committee.

The Committee further RECOMMENDS that, if feasible, additional resources be made
available to the prevention, early intervention, treatment and recovery of drug abusers in
response to the findings of the cord study of babies born in West Virginia who are exposed 1o
drugs or alcohol.

HCR89, requesting the the Joint Committee on Government and Finance conduct a study
on the status of oral health in the rural communities of West Virginia.
The committee heard from Dr.David Walker, the Director of the Oral Health Program at
DHHR, on oral health outreach and Dr.Dan Brody, a dentist representing the Primary
Care Association.

The committee RECOMMENDS legislation creating the Office of Oral Health in the
Bureau of Public Health rather than in the Office of Maternal Child Health to increase its
visibility and show the importance of its work.

The committee further RECOMMENDS that addtional resources be made available through
the budget process to imporove the oral health system in the state.

Respectfully submitied:

Senator Roman W. Prezioso, Jr. Delegate Don Perdue
Co~Chair Co-Chair
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Senate Members House Members

Senator Unger, Chair Delegate Martin, Chair
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Delegate Shook
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The Select Committee on Infrastructure makes the following report to the Joint Committes on
Government and Finance for the period of June 2009 through January 2010.

The Legislative Select Commitiee on Infrastructure met each month during the interim period
to conduct business regarding the Real 1.D. Act, safety regarding text messaging and the use of cell
phones while driving a motor vehicle; and transferring authority to issue special license plates to
the Division of Motor Vehicles. The Committee received and considered testimony from various
state agencies and other organizations as follows:

June 2009

Co-Chairman Martin welcomed the Committee members; adopted procedural rules and he
proceeded to hold a discussion on general committee organization and future study topics

July 2009

Christy Morris, Deputy Cabinet Secretary, WV Department of Military Affairs and Public
Safety and Acting Director, WV Homeland Security State Administrative Agency, presented the
committee with an update on the federal Real ID Act, as well as the pending federal legislation



which would repeal the act.

Steve Dale, Executive Assistant to DMV Commissioner, gave a report on the DMV’s Real
ID material compliance checlist

August 2009

John Reed, counsel, Select Committee on Infrastructure, gave a review of H. B. 2621 -
prohibiting the use of cell phones and text-messaging devices while operating a motor vehicle except
when using a hands-free device o in the case of an emergency. HB2621 passed during the regular
2009 session, but did not come out of the conference committee.

Steve Dale, Executive Assistant to DMV Commissioner, answered questions of the
committee.

September 2009, October 2009 and November 2009

John Reed, counsel, Select Committee on Infrastructure presented the committee with
revisions ofa proposed SB/HB - which would transfer authority to issue special license plates from
the Legislature fo the Division of Motor Vehicles.

Betty Caplan, counsel, Select Committee on Infrastructure, presented the committee with a
review of a proposed bill relating to prohibiting test-messaging on cell phones while operating a
motor vehicle,

Steve Dale, Executive Assistant to DMV Commissioner was present fo answer questions
from members of the committee.

December 2009

The Select Committee on Infrastructure passed the following bills with amendments in commitice
to present to the Committee on Government and Finance:

SB/HB ****; relating to prohibiting text-messaging on cell phones while operating a motor
vehicle.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of moving the bill. Co-
Chairman Martin recognized counsel for purposes of explaining the bill. Chairman Martin called
for questions of counsel. Questions and discussion from the committee followed.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Guthrie for purposes of moving to amend the bill by
offering a motion to include a ban on the use of cell phones, unless a hands free device is in use, as
well as a ban on text messaging. Motion was adopted by show of hands.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to move
the bill as amended. Motion adopted.



Chairman Marin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to report the
bill with amendment to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.
Chairman Martin put the motion before the Committee. The motion was adopted and the bill will
be reported with amendment to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.

SB/HRB ***%; transferring authority to issue special license plates to the Division of
Motor Vehlcles.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of moving the bill. Co-
Chairman Martin recognized counsel for purposes of explaining the bill. Chairman Martin called
for questions of counsel. Questions and discussion from the Committee followed. With leave of
the Committee, Steve Dale of the DMV answered questions from the Committee members.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Stephens for purposes of moving to amend the bill
by offering the following amendment:

Delegate Stephens moves to amend the bill on page 46, Section 14, line 2, by striking the
following: “S00" and inserting in lieu thereof the following: “250"and on page 47, Section 14, line
9, by striking the following: “500" and inserting in lieu thereof the following: “250". Motion was
adopted.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to move the
bill as amended. Motion adopted.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Cowles for purposes of moving to amend the bill.
Delegate Klempa raised a point of order of wether or not the amendment was germane to the bill.
Chairman Martin ruled that the amendment was not germane, and that therefore the amendment was
out of order. Motion was dismissed.

Chairman Martin recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to report
the bill with amendment to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.
Chairman Martin put the motion before the Committee. The motion was adopted and the bill will
be reported with amendment to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.

The Committee requested additional information from several of the aforementioned
presenters and all handouts and information contained in the minutes for the meetings are on file in
the office of the Select Committee on Infrastructure.

January 11, 2010

SB/HB “#¥*: Establishing the West Virginia transportation Finance Comimnission.

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of moving the bill. Co-
Chairman Martin recognized counsel for purposes of explaining the bill. Delegate Klempa called for
questions of counsel. Questions and discussion from the Committee followed. With leave of the



Committee, Marvin Murphy, State Highway Engineer, DOH answered questions from the Committee
members.

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion toc move
the bill. Motion adopted.

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to
report the bill to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration. Chairman
Unger put the motion before the Committee. The motion was adopted and the bill will be
reported to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.

SB/HB **%%: West Virginla Community Empowerment Transportation Act

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of moving the bill. Co-
Chairman Martin recognized counsel for purposes of explaining the bill. Delegate Klempa called
for questions of counsel. Questions and discussion from the Committee followed. With leave of
the Committee, Marvin Murphy, State Highway Engineer, DOH answered questions from the
Committee members.

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to
move the bill. Motion adopted.

Co-Chairman Unger recognized Delegate Klempa for purposes of making a motion to
report the bill to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration. Chairman

Unger put the motion before the Committee. The motion was adopted and the bill will be
reported to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance for consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Q—Qaew-,mﬂf . /MZ%ZS
Senator John Unger, C&Chair Delegate Dale Co-Chair
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Introduction

During the 2006-2010 interim period, the Select Committes on PEIA, Seniors and
Long Term Care studied the following topics:

House Resolution 38, Urging the Bureau for Medical Services to eonsider
increasing reimbursement rates for the Medicaid Personal Care program

Senate Bill No. 399, Ctmthgsenidrreaidenthmﬂﬂg,ﬁshingm:dbapphg

Guest

During the June interim meeting, the committee heard from Corporal Gerald
Dornburg with the West Virginia State Police and Christy Morris, Deputy Secretary of the
West Virginia Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety, on the status of the newly
implemented Silver Alert Program.

In July, the committee heard a presentation from Ted Cheatham, Director of the
West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency, regarding the likely change in benefits
for future retirees. Mr. Cheatham explained that the potential benefit reduction is due to
the $7 billion liability that PEIA now faces.

Julie MeClanahan with the Burean of Senior Services; Robert Roswell, Director of
the Huntington Senior Center; and John Law, Assistant Deputy Secretary for the
Department of Health and Human Resources spoke at the Augnst meeting regarding
Medicaid waiversand reimbursement rates, Ms. McClanzhan offered the commitiee a brief



explanation of the Aged/Disabled Waiver program. Mr. Roswell explained his reasons for
pushing for an increase in Medicaid reimbursement rates. The committee requested a
monthlyupdate from Mr. Law regarding reimbursement rates and A/D waiver waiting lists.

The committee heard from Stacey Saunders, Associate Director of the Elder
Economie Security Initiative Program of Wider Opportunities for Women in Washington
D.C., in September. Ms. Saunders explained the Elder Economic Security Initiative, which
is & multi-year project aimed at assessing the economie well-being and security of seniors
by looking at the cost of healthcare and living expenses by region.

In October, the committee heard a presentation from Angela Vance, Advocacy
Director, and Susan LeFew, Project Coordinator, of AARP West Virginia. The two
representatives explained some new initiatives that AARP has undertaken to improve the
health and safety of senior citizens. These programs include free tax help, a driver’s safety
course, education on PEIA and Medicare, protection from fraud and consumer abuse,
among marny others.

During the December meeting, the West Virginia Division of Natural Resources
(DNR) and the West Virginia Alzheimer’s Association both delivered presentations to the
committee. Frank Jezioro, Director of DNR, wanis to implement a senior hunting and
fishing license in West Virginia to help increase direct and federal revenues. Jane Marks,
Executive Director of the Alzheimer’s Association, informed the committee of the growing
problems surrounding Alzheimer’s disease, as well as recent developments in research and
prevention techniques.

Conclusions

The Committes requested additional information from several of the aforementioned
presenters and all handouts and information contained in the minutes for the mestings are
on file in the office of the Select Committee on PEIA, Seniors and Long Term Care. The
committee will continue to monitor legislation regarding Medicaid reimbursement rates
and senior hunting and fishing licenses.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ol e b  Jatll,

Sexfator John Unger, 04-Chair Delegaié Larry Williams, Co-Chair




WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
CHARLESTON, WV

LEGISLATIVE SELECT COMMITTEE ON VETERANS’ AFFAIRS
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Senate Co-Chairman House Co-Chatrman House Co-Chatrwoman
Senate Members House Members

Senator Wells, Chair Delegate Iaquinta, Chair
Senator Facemire Delegate Fleischauer, Chair
Senator Oliverio Delegate Eldridge
Senator Williams Delegate Longstreth

Senator Yost Delegate Stephens
Senator Sypolt Delegate Walker
Delegate Azinger

The West Virginia Legislature’s Joint Committee on Government and Finance requested that the
Legislative Select Commmittee on Veterans' Affairs study the following resolution during the 2009-2010
interim period and report its findings to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance:

House Concurrent Resolution No. 7- Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance
to continue studying the needs, challenges and issues facing veterans.

The Legislative Select on Veterans' Affairs met each month during the interim period to conduct
business regarding the State of West Virginia's veterans including post-deployment issues, educational
opportunities, and the status of veteran mental health care.

The Committee received and considered testimomy from various state agencies and other
organizations as follows:

Director Kelth Gwinn
West Virginia Division of Veterans® Affairs
Director Gwinn appeared multiple times before the Committee to provide updates on projects that
the Division of Veterans” Affairs is engaged in, as well as answered questions regarding the Committee
members concemns specific to veteran benefits,

Doctor Gerry Stover
West Virginia Academy of Family Physicians
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Dr. Stover presented information to the Committee regerding the family physicians® perspective on
the Tricare healthcare program.

Mr, Toney Colagrosso
State Health Benefit Advisor for Tricare
Mr. Colagrosso presented information to the Committee regarding an overview of issues relating to
the Tricare healthcare program.

Mr. Skip Gebhart
West Virginia Higher Education Pollcy Commission
Mr. Gebhart presented information to the Committee regarding education programs aimed af assisting
members of the National Guard.

Mr. Terry Miller

West Virginia Unfversity
Mr. Miller presented information to the Committee on available veteran programs and resources
hosted at WVU.

Ma] Kelly Ambrose, Capt Christopher Applegate, Col Dave Buckalew
West Virginia National Gnard
The three representatives of the West Virginia National Guard presented information to the
Committee regarding future legislative initiatives of the West Virginia National Guard.

The October meeting of the Committee consisted of a tour of the facilities of the West Virginia Air
National Guard®s 130" and 167® Airlit Wings in Charleston and Martinsburg, West Virginia via flights
aboard a C-130 Hercules aircraft.

The Committee also created and submitted a survey/questionnaire to each of the state’s institutions
of higher education in an attempt to quantify the overall “veteran friendliness” of the veterans® benefit
opportunities and overall campus life at each institution.

‘The Legislative Select Commiitee on Veterans® Affairs considered and adopted the following
legislation to be reported to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance:

SCR/HCR Requesting the Joint Committes on Government and Finance to continue studying the
issues facing the state’s military veterans; and

SB/HB Providing “veteran friendly” services at state institutions of higher education.
This bill provides for the West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission and the Community

and Technical College System of West Virginia to implement programs and services to help enhance the
“veteran friendliness” of the state’s institutions of higher education.

Respectfully submitted,
Gt A f A ity uur B
Erik Wells Richard J, Iaquinta bara Fleischauer
Senate Co-Chairman House Co-Chairman ouse Co-Chairwoman
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SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO.
(Interim Resoclution}

(By Senators Wells, Facemire, Willlams, yost, and Sypolt)

Requestling the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to
continue studylng the needs, challenges, and issues facing

Wegt Virginia veterans returning from recent service and those

generations that have served before for the purpose of making

recommendations on how the State of West Virginia can better
assist them in getting the care and opportunities they
deserve.

WHEREAS, The State of West Virginia’s Legislative Select
Committee on Veterans’ Affairs has been continuously receiving
testimony from wveterans, local health care providers, social
workers, and educational services personnel identifying the current
state of affairs in post-deployment services available to veterans;
and

WHEREAS, The testimony the committee has received illustrates
that many veterans were either dissatisfied with or unable to
receive the treatment options that are currently available or that

they may be eligible for; and
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WHEREAS, Veterans recently returning from active duty are
facing struggles, injurles, and mental and physical health care
igsues that are unprecedented and are not being fully addressed by
current services; and

WHEREAS, The federal and state veterans care facilities, many
public and private medical care faclilities, and volunteer
organizations are becoming inundated with the influx of veterans in
need of care; and

WHEREAS, President Barack Obamz’s administration’s committed
troop increase to Afghanistan will most likely increase the need
for additional veterans benefits and services that are already
stretched thin to handle the influx of returning soldiers; and

WHEREAS, Many of the state’s institutilons of higher learning
have begun offering programs directed at providing wveterans with
agsistance including financial assistance, campus counseling, and
ald in the transition from military life to student life; and

WHEREAS, In 2009, the Leglslative Select Committee on
Veterans’ Affalrs distributed a survey questionnaire to the state’s
institutions of higher education in an effort to quantify the
overall veteran friendliness of their campus’ and veteran
educational opportunities;

WHEREAS, The West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
has established a Veterans Initlative Task Force to help expand

educational benefits and services among the state’s institutions of
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higher education; and

WHEREAS, The Veterans Initiative Task Force consists of higher
education professionals, veterans benefits coordinators, and state
agency representatives; and

WHEREAS, The Legislative Select Committee on Veterans’ Affairs
has asked The Veterans Initiative Task Force to periocdically make
policy and legislative recommendations based on their findings; and

WHEREAS, Generations of veterans from all services have called
Weat Virginia home as West Virginia has one of the highest numbers
of active duty and injured soldiers per capita in the nation; and

WHEREAS, It 1s important that all eligible veterans recelve
the services, treatment, and care they so richly deserve for
volunteering their lives to the protection of this country and its
institutions; and

WHEREAS, The State of West Virginia should remain committed to
showlng its gratitude of these service men and women by continuing
its endeavor of developing and enhancing services directed at
providing eligible veterans with healthcare services and education
opportunities; therefore, be it

Resolved by the Legislature of West Virginia:

That the Joint Committee on Government and Finance is hereby
requested to continue studying the needs, challenges, and issues
facing West Virginla veterans returning from recent service and

those generations that have served before for the purpose of making
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recommendations on how the State of West Virginia can better assist
them in getting the care and opportunities they deserve; and, be it

Further Resolved, that the Joint Committee on Government and
Pinance report to the Legislature, on the first day of the regular
session, two thousand ten, on i1te findings, conclusions and
recommendations together with drafts of any legislation ¢to
effectuate its recommendations; and, be it,

Further Resolved, That the expenses necessary to conduct this
study, to prepare a report, and to draft necessary legislation be
paid from legislative appropriations to the Joint Committee on

Government and Finance.
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HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO.
(Interim Resolutien)

(By Delegates Iaquinta, Fleischauer, Eldridge, and Walker)

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to
continue studying the needs, challenges, and issues facing

West Virginla veterans returning from recent service and those

generations that have served before for the purpose of making

recommendations on how the State of West Virginia can better
assist them in getting the care and opportunities they
deserve.

WHEREAS, The State of West Virginia’s Legislative Select
Committee on Veterans’ Affairs has been continuously receiving
testimony from veterans, local health care providers, social
workers, and educational services personnel identifying the current
state of affairs in post-deployment services available to veterans;
and

WHEREAS, The testimony the committee has received lllustrates
that many veterans were either dissatisfied wlth or unable to
receive the treatment options that are currently available or that

they may be eligible for; and
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WHEREAS, Veterans recently returning from active duty are
facing struggles, injuries, and mental and physical health care
issues that are unprecedented and are not being fully addressed by
current services; and

WHEREAS, The federal and state veterans care facilities, many
public and private medical care facilities, and volunteer
organizations are becoming inundated with the influx of veterans in
need of care; and

WHEREAS, President Barack Obama’s administration’s committed
troop increase to Afghanistan will most likely increase the need
for additional wveterans benefits and services that are already
stretched thin to handle the influx of returning soldiers; and

WHEREAS, Many of the state’s institutlons of higher learning
have begun offering programs directed at providing veterans with
assistance including financial assistance, campus counseling, and
aid in the transition from military life to student life; and

WHEREAS, TIn 2009, the Legislative Select Committee on
Veterans’ Affairs distributed a survey questicnnaire to the state’s
institutions of higher education in an effort to quantify the
overall veteran friendliness of their campus’ and veteran
educational opportunities:

WHEREAS, The West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commlssion
has established a Veterans Initiative Task Force to help expand

educational benefits and services among the state’s instltutlions of
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higher educatlon; and

WHEREAS, The Veterans Initiative Task Force consists of higher
education professionals, veterans benefits coordinators, and state
agency representatives; and

WHEREAS, The Legislative Select Committee on Veterans’ Affairs
has asked The Veterans Initiative Task Force to periodically make
policy and legislative recommendations based on their findings; and

WHEREAS, Generations of veterans from all services have called
West Virginia home as West Virginia has one of the highest numbers
of active duty and injured soldiers per capita in the nation; and

WHEREAS, It is important that all eligible veterans receilve
the services, treatment, and care they so richly deserve for
volunteering their lives to the protection of this country and its
institutions; and

WHEREAS, The State cf West Virginia should remain committed to
showing its gratitude of these service men and women by continuing
its endeavor of developing and enhancing services directed at
providing eligible veterans with healthcare services and education
opportunities; therefore, be it

Resclved by the Legislature of West Virginia:

That the Joint Committee on Government and Finance 1s hereby
requested to continue studying the needs, challenges, and issues
facing West Virginia veterans returning from recent service and

those generations that have served before for the purpose of making
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recommendations on how the State of West Virginia can better assist
them in getting the care and opportunities they deserve; and, be it

Further Resolved, that the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance report to the Legislature, on the first day of the regular
session, two thousand ten, on its findings, conclusions and
recommendations together with drafts of any legislation to
effectuate its recommendations; and, be it,

Further Resolved, That the expenses necessary to conduct this
study, to prepare a report, and to draft necessary leglslation be
paid from leglslative appropriations to the Joint Committee con

Governmen® and Finance.
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H. B.
(Interim Bill}
(By Delegates Iaquinta, Fleischauer, Eldridge, and Walker)

[Introduced ; referred to the
Committee on .]

A BILL to amend the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, by
addling thereto a new section, designated §18B-4-9, relating
to providing services and facilitles to assilst student
veterans at state institutions of higher education.

Be It enacted by the ILegislature of West Virginia:

That the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, be amended
by adding thereto a new section, designated §18B-4-9, to read as
follows:

ARTICLE 4. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION.

518B-4-9. Development of services and facilitles for student

veterans.

(a} ILegislative findings.- The Ileglslature finds that
veterans of the Armed Forces of the United States that attend our

state’s institutions of higher education have many unique needs,
lssues and concerns that most traditional students do not have.
Student veterans that are returning to fulfill their needs for
higher education who have been or may, during their pursuit of
higher education, be deployed to active duty in many instances

face unique issues and concerns that are unprecedented and unique
1
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Eo the current generation of veterans of the post 911 exa of

service in the Armed Forces. Many of these veterans have had or
wlll be gubiec o mltiple deplo ts to active dut incl pol

overseas deployment, resulting in many unigue issues and

challenges for those veterans iIn theilr pursuit of higher
education. Tt 1is the intent of the islature tha tate

institutions of higher education provide adequate services and

facilitles to better serve the unique igsues and needs facing

the Increaging number of these student veterans and to make West
Virginia’s institutions of higher education “veteran friendly”.

(b} The Commigsion and the Council shall establish and
implement measures in state institutions of higher education
within each of their respective jurisdictions to assure that
veterans attending those institutions receive services and are
provided facllities to these student veterans in the pursuit of
thelr education and the award of a degree and to make these
ingtitutions “veteran friendly®” by actively and effectively

providing academic and social support and assistance to student
veterans, including, but not limited to, the following:
(1) Eptablish *veteran friendly” community and techmnical

college degree programs which recognize and award academic credit

toward degrees for various types of technical and wvocational
lit training and ri e;

(2) Develop programs_ to facilitate wveteran students in

Ehe sharing their unique knowledge and experience in the military

through public school programs and local community organizations;

(3) Eptablish and sponsor an organization for student
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veterans on campus and encourage other Sveteran friendly”
organizations;
4 Al int and train specific faculty withln eac

degree pr am or major as liaisons and contacts for stud

veterans;
5 Develo tate licies for all institutliong of
her education For luation of ac ¢ _cradlt for studen

veteran experiences;

6) Establish a pr am to provide information t the

Regents Bachelor of Arts Degree program to student wveteran g

potential student veteran;

(7) Coordinate existing disability services on campus
with veteran disability services available from the Veterans
Administration, other federal and state agenciles and from private
resources;

8) Provide co lors on each campus trained to
effectively respond to unicque needs of veterans and to provide
gervices or provide referrals to services to fulfill these needs
for student veterans and develop training materlalsg available for

continued professional development to respond to student veteran
needs;

Facilitate x lar statewide meetings for all

personnel at state institutions of higher education who reqularly
provide gpecific services to gtudent veterans to discuss and
develop “best Practices,” exchange ideas and experilences and hear
pregentations by presenterg with generally accepted expertise in
areag of the various needg of gtudent veterans;
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10) Establish a 1i or procedure to riodicall

appraise appropriate state and federal agencies of the status of

student veterans in West Virginla;

(11) Establish a preogram to create a corroborative

relationship between student veterans with alumml of the
institution and with prospective employers to facilitate and

provide employment as well as social opportunities to graduating

student veterans:; and

(12) Develop and facilitate communications between state
institutions of higher education and wvarious veteran
organizations in the state to advance veteran causes that benefit
student veterans.

c) The Commission and the Counsel shall joint submit
an_annual report to the Legislature on September 1 of each year

on__the progress toward implementing the provisions of this

section.

Note: the purpose of this bill is to provide services and
facilitles to assist student weterans at state lnstitutions of
higher education. The bill substantially adopts the recent
recommendations of the Veterans Initiative Task Force, which was
appointed by the West Virginia Higher Education Policy
Commission.

§18B-4-9 ig new.
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(Interim Bi11)

(By Senators Wells, Facemire, Willilams, yost, and Sypolt)

[Introduced ; referred to the
Committee on .]

A BILL to amend the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, by
adding thereto a new section, designated §18B-4-9, relating
to providing services and facilities to assist student
veterans at state institutions of higher education.

Be it emacted by the Legislature of West Virginia:

That the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, be amended
by adding thereto a new section, designated §18B-4-9, to read as
follows:

ARTICLE 4. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION.

§18B-4-9. Development of services and facilities for student

vatarans,

a iglative findinags.- The islature fin that

veterans of the Armed Forces of the United States that attend our
state’s institutions of higher education have many unique needs,
igsues and concerps that most traditional students do not have.
Student veterang that are returning to fulfill their needs for

higher education who have been or mav, during their pursuit of

higher education, be deployed to active duty in many instances

1
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face unique issues and concerns that are unprecedented and unigue
to the current generation of veterans of the post 911 era of
gervice in the Armed Forces. Many of these veterans have had or
will be subject to multiple deployments to active duty, including
overgeas deployment, resulting in many unigue issues and

challenges for thoge veterans in theilr pursuit of highex
education. It is the intent of the lLegislature that state

institutions of higher education provide adequate services and

facilities to better gerve the unique issueg and needs facing
the increasing number of thesgse student veterans and to make West

Virginia‘s institutions of higher education ®“veteran friendly”®.
(b} The Commigsion and the Council shall establish and

implement measures in state institutions of higher education

within each of theilr respective jurlsdictions to assure that

veterans attending those institutions receive services and are

provided facilities to these student veterans in the pursult of
elr ucation the aw £ d ee and to make these

institutions “veteran friendly?” by actively and effectively
providing academic and social support and assistance to student
veterans, including, but not limited to, the following:

{1) Establish “veteran friendly” community and technical
college degree programs which recognize and award academic credit
Loward degrees for various types of technical and vocational
military training and experience;

(2) Develop programs to facilitate veteran studentg in
the sharing their unigue knowledge and experience in the military
through public school programs and local community organizations:
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3) FEstablish and s Bor an organization for student

veterans on campus and encourage other “veteran friendly”
organizations;
4 A int tralnp ciflc faculty within ea

degree program or maijor as llalisons and contacts for student

veterang:

5 Develo t olici for all institutions of
higher education for evaluation of academic credit for student
veteran experiences;

6) Es lish a pr to provide information about the

Regents Bachelor of Artg Degree program to student veteran s
potential student veteran;
7) Coordinate existing disabllity service c Jhlz)

with veteran disability services available from the Veterans
Adminigtration, other federal and state agencies and from private
resources;

(8) Provide counselors on each campus trained to
effectively respond to unigque needs of veterans and to provide
services or provide referralg to services to fulfill these needs
for student veterans and develop training materials available for

continued profesgional development to respond to student veteran
needs;

(9} Facilitate regular statewlde meetings for all
bergonnel at state institutions of higher education who reqularly
provide specific services to student veterans to discuss and
develop “*best Pragtices,” exchange ideas and experiences and hear
presentations by presenters wilth generally accepted expertise in
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areas of the various needs of gtudent veterans;
10) Establish 14, or_proc e to periodicall

appraise appropriate state and federal agencies of the status of

ptudent veterans in West Virginia;

11) B lish a program to create a rroborative
relationship between student wveterans with alumni of the
institution and with prospective employers to_ facilitate and
provide employment as well ag_ gocial opportunities to graduating
student wveterans; and

(12) Develop and facilitate communications between state
ingtitutions of higher education and various veteran
organizations in the state to advance veteran causes that benefit

student veterans.
The Commission and the Counsel shall -jointl ubmit

an _annual report to the Tegislature on September 1 of each year

on the progress toward implementing the provisions of this
gection,

Note: the purpose of this bill is to provide services and
facilities to assist student veterans at state institutions of
higher education. The bill substantially adopts the recent
recommendations of the Veterans Inltiative Tasgk Force, which was

appointed by the West Virginlia Higher Education Policy
Commission.

§18B-4-9 13 new.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION
ON WORKFORCE INVESTMENT FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2009- 20010 Interims
SENATE MEMBERS HOUSE MEMBERS
Brooks McCabe, Chair Delegate K. Steven Kominar, Chair
Senator Jeffrey V. Kessler Delegate Larry W. Barker
Senator Ron Stollings Delegate Orphy Klempa
Senator Frank Deem Delegate Bill Hamilton

Delegate Craig Blair, (nonvoting)

Final Report of

" LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMISSION ON
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
was appointed pursuaut to the provisions of West Virginia Code §SB-2B-7, ef seq, following the
2009 Regular Session of the 79th Legislature, Pursuant fo thelrstamtorychargeﬂmCommeon
was to make a continued investigation, study eand review of the practices, policies and
procedures of the workforce investment strategies and programs implemented in the state.

During the course of the 2009 - 2010 inferim period the Legislative Oversight Commission on
Workforce Invesiment for Economic Development met and received information on these
practices, policies and procedures and other fmportant issues from state agencies, political
subdivisions, advocacy groups and other pertinent sources. The Commission REPORTS as
follows:

Counsel to the Commissioner presented an overview at the mitial Commission meeting of the
Comimission’s statutory charge so they were fully aware of their mission. To meet this
obligation, the Commission heard at various times throughout the year from Russell L. Fry, the
Acting Director of WorkForce West Virginia. Mr. Fry reported about reorganization efforts of
the agency and provided a financial overview of WorkForce West Virginia in texms of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. MTr. Fry also discussed efforts he was teking to
alleviate the wait list of workers who desired to be retrained after losing their jobs by realigning
finding and seeking additional federal fimding for his efforts.



The Commission continued to hear from Jim Skidmore, Chancellor for the West Virgima
Comrmumity and Technical College System regarding their interest in developing an Associate
Degree program within the Commumity College system in conjunction with United States
Department of Labor approved apprenticeship programs. Chancellor Skidmore also discussed
stimulus finding with the Commission as it related to the community and technical college
system. Most particularly, the Chancellor discussed stabilization funding, the Green-collar Job
Training Program, Pathway Out of Poverty Program and various other efforts. Finally,
Chancellor Skidmore related his efforts to take the commumity and technical college system into
middle schools to get that segment of the population interested in all the commumity and
technical college system may have to offer them.

The Commission also heard from Karen Price of the West Virginia Manufacturers Association.
Ms. Price discussed the need o “market” commumity and techmical colleges in middle and high
schools and discussed a program in the State of Virginia that was aimed at that. She encouraged
the West Virginia program to adopt a similar epproach. Dr. Stan Hopkins met with the
Commission to discuss coordination of introduction of cormmunity and technical college
information of education path to middle school children.

During the October interims, the Commission toured the WorkForce Investment Office in
Charleston. They met with varions employees of the office and the Region IIl Workforce
Invesiment Board to better understand the mammer in which the office operates.

The Commission RECOMMENDS that it continues to work with Director Fry, Chancellor
Skidmore and others to provide middle school and high school students a better understanding of
the opportumities that the community and technical college system provides, They will also
confinue to monitor progress on the Associate Degree program and the efforts to alleviate
worker wait lists for retaining of displaced workers...

Respectfully submitted

Lt

Brooks F. McCabe, Jr.
Senate Chair




